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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by

business segments are set out in Note 44 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 29.

On 23 May 2007, the directors declared a first interim dividend of HK$0.102 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$4,390
million, which was paid on 31 August 2007.

On 19 November 2007, the directors declared a second interim dividend of HK$0.095 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$4,089 million, which was paid on 20 November 2007.

On 28 December 2007, the directors declared a third interim dividend of HK$0.137 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$5,897 million, which was paid on 28 February 2008.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and the statement of changes in equity on pages 34 and 35 respectively.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$9 million.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the financial

statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang”

Vice Chairmen SUN Changji *
HE Guangbei

Directors LI Zaohang *

ZHOU Zaiqun *

ZHANG Yanling *

LEE Raymond Wing Hung (appointed on 25 May 2007)
GAO Yingxin (appointed on 25 May 2007)

FUNG Victor Kwok King *

KOH Beng Seng *

SHAN Weijian *

TUNG Chee Chen *

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

YANG Linda Tsao *

HUA Qingshan” (resigned on 15 June 2007)

#  Non-executive Directors

* Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of the BOCHK (Holdings) , the immediate
holding company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002
with a valid exercise period of ten years.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2007

are set out below:
Number of share options

Exercise Balances as Exercised Surrendered  Lapsed Balances as at
Date of price Exercisable Granted on at 1 January duringthe  during the during the

Name of Director grant (HK$) period 5 July 2002 2007 year year year 31 December 2007

SUN Changji 5 July 2002 8.50  25July 2003to 1,590,600 1,590,600 - —_ — 1,590,600
4 July 2012

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50  25July 2003to 1,446,000 1,084,500 361,500 — — 723,000
4 July 2012

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 — — — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50  25July 2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 — — — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 — — — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Total 7,374,600 7,013,100 361,500 — — 6,651,600

Note: On 15 June 2007, Mr. HUA Qingshan resigned from the post of Non-executive Director of the Bank. According to the terms of the Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme, the options of 1,446,000 granted to Mr. HUA Qingshan on 5 July 2002 could be exercised within three months after his resignation.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management
and investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can
be terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 comply with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules under the Banking Ordinance.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the
ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
A7 )

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2008
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance in order to protect the interests of
shareholders, customers and staff. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction where it operates, and
observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. In particular, the Bank is in full compliance with the guideline in the Supervisory Policy Manual
module CG-1 issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions”. The Bank also keeps its corporate governance system under constant review to ensure that it is in line with
international and local best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework, and there is clear division of responsibilities
between the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of
the Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

. formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
. reviewing and approving the annual business plan and financial budget;

. approving the annual, interim and quarterly reports;

. reviewing and monitoring risk management and internal control;

*  ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

. monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to execute strategies that have been approved. The Management reports to the Board and
is responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Group. The Board has formulated clear written guidelines, which stipulate
the circumstances under which the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will regularly review these guidelines.

To avoid the concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by
two different individuals. Their roles are distinct and are clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short,
the Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. As the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for making sure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at the board meetings, and that all Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing the important policies and
development strategies approved by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established
four standing Board Committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. Should the need arise, the Board will authorise
an independent board committee comprising all the independent non-executive Directors to review, approve and monitor
connected transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) that should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined mandate. They make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
within their terms of reference, or make decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the
Board. A secretarial department is assigned to provide support services to each Board Committee so that it can
discharge its responsibilities properly and effectively. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual
performance appraisal of the secretarial departments to ensure the support services provided by these departments are adequate
and of good quality. According to their mandates, the Board and the Board Committees will review and evaluate their
respective work process and effectiveness annually, with a view to identifying areas for improvement.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework.

Risk Committee e Strategy & Budget
The Board of Committee
L J
N\ . ( 1\
Nomination & Directors — Audit Committee
Remuneration \_
Committee L )
N\ J g
Management

The Bank’s corporate website (www.bochk.com) contains detailed information on the Bank’s corporate governance principles and
framework, the compositions of the Board and Board Committees and a summary of their respective terms of reference,
shareholders’ rights and the Bank’s Fair Disclosure Policy.

Board of Directors

Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors form the majority of the Board. This structure ensures
the independence and objectivity of the Board’'s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and impartiality of the
Board’s oversight of the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith in order to maximise long-term shareholder value
and fulfill its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group. Its decisions are made objectively and in the best interests
of the Group.

The Board currently has 14 members, comprising six independent non-executive Directors, five non-executive Directors and three
executive Directors. Mr. Hua Qingshan resigned as a non-executive Director on 15 June 2007 due to change in work posting. On
25 May 2007, Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung and Mr. Gao Yingxin were appointed executive Directors of the Bank. Save as
disclosed above, there were no other changes to the composition of the Board in 2007 and up to the date of this report.

All Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management, and over one third of them are independent
non-executive Directors, of whom several are experts in financial and/or risk management. The Board has adopted the
“Policy on Independence of Directors”, some provisions of which are even more stringent than Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Bank has received from each of the independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by
reference to the Policy. On the basis of these confirmations and information available to it, the Bank considers all of them to be
independent.

All the existing non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a
fixed term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has established a written and formal process for the appointment of independent non-executive
Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Li Zaohang and Zhou Zaiqun are directors of BOC. Mdm. Zhang Yanling is a member of the
senior management of BOC. It is expressly provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless permissible under applicable laws or
regulations, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board
meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who have no material interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate on
the same.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

The Bank has arranged for appropriate Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for liabilities arising
out of corporate activities. The coverage and the sum insured under the policy are reviewed annually.

To ensure that newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank's business and operation, and to enable
current Directors to constantly update their skills and knowledge so that they can continue to offer informed advice and contribute to
the Board, the Board enforces a formal system for the initial induction and ongoing professional development of the
Directors. In 2007, the Board invited a distinguished former regulator with extensive experience in the supervision and regulation
of financial institutions to share with the Board members the role and responsibilities of the board of directors under Basel II.

Eight Board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 96%. The meeting schedule was
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all
Board members for review at least seven days before the meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following
consultation with other Board members and the Management. As a general practice, the Chairman will meet all non-executive
Directors (including independent non-executive Directors) in the absence of executive Directors and the Management at the
beginning of each Board meeting, in order to facilitate an open and frank discussion among the non-executive Directors. This
practice has been incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board. Individual attendance records of the Directors in 2007 are set out

as follows:
Director Number of Board meetings attended Attendance rate

Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 8 out of 8 100%

Mr. SUN Changji (Vice Chairman) 8 out of 8 100%

Mr. HUA Qingshan (Note 1) 5 out of 5 100%

Mr. LI Zaohang 8 out of 8 100%

Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 8 out of 8 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 out of 8 88%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 6 out of 8 78%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 out of 8 88%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 8 outof 8 100%

Executive Directors

Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. LEE Raymond Wing Hung (Note 2) 3outof 3 100%
Mr. GAO Yingxin (Note 2) 3outof3 100%

Note 1: Mr. Hua Qingshan resigned as a non-executive Director of the Bank with effect from 15 June 2007.

Note 2: Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung and Mr. Gao Yingxin were appointed executive Directors of the Bank on 25 May 2007.

Apart from formal Board meetings and general meetings, there are opportunities for the Board and the Management to interact and
communicate on relatively less formal occasions. For example, Board members have been invited to give a talk to the Bank’s
middle to senior management on diverse subjects leveraging on their respective background and expertise. In 2007, Mdm.
Yang Linda Tsao, Chairlady of the Asian Corporate Governance Association, was invited to share with the Bank’s executives her
knowledge and insights on corporate governance. Further, off-site events have been held to enhance communication among
Board members, and between the Board and the Management.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently has seven members comprising one non-executive Director and all the six independent
non-executive Directors. Independent non-executive Directors make up 86% of the Committee members. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. Shan Weijian, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following

areas:

integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;
internal control systems;
effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit;

appointment of external auditors and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance and, with
authorisation of the Board, determination of their remuneration;

periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements, and financial and business review;

compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures;
and

corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee in 2007 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

the Bank’s Directors’ Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 that were recommended to
the Board for approval;

the Bank’s interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2007 that were recommended to the Board for
approval;

the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by the external auditors, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators;

the re-appointment of external auditors, the fees payable to external auditors for the annual audit, interim review and
other non-audit services;

the Group’s internal audit plan for 2007 and key issues identified;
the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit, and the department’s budget for 2007; and

the 2007 key performance indicators for and 2006 performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit and the Internal
Audit Department.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board has proved to be effective. Last year, reports on a
number of cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2007. This
review covered all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. For
detailed information on this topic, please refer to the “Internal Control” section below.

In accordance with international best practices, the Audit Committee engaged an independent consultant to conduct a quality
assurance review on the Group’s internal audit function in 2006. Following endorsement by the Audit Committee, the Internal
Audit Department has been implementing the recommendations proposed by the independent consultant with a view to
further enhancing the effectiveness of the Group’s internal audit function.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Seven Audit Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 92%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 7 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 6 out of 7 86%

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has six members comprising two non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. The independent non-executive Directors represent two-thirds of the Committee members.
The Committee is chaired by Mr. Sun Changji, Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

. selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the
Board from time to time;

. structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of Directors and Board Committee
members;

. remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members and senior management; and
» effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.
The work performed by the Committee in 2007 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:
. performance appraisal of the executive Director and designated senior executives for year 2006;

. proposal on staff bonus for year 2006 and salary adjustment for year 2007 for the Group, including the designated senior
executives;

. key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for year 2007;

. implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human resources strategies and other major human resources
policies;

. reports on self-evaluation of the Board and Board Committees, which were analysed by the Committee. The Committee
also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a view to further enhancing
the role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees;

. recruitment of a new Deputy Chief Executive in charge of financial market business lines and the terms of employment
thereof;

. service agreement and terms of employment of certain designated senior executives; and

. matters relating to the appointment of directors to the boards of certain major subsidiaries of the Group.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and designated senior executives, including share options, benefits in kind, pension
rights, etc. Currently the principal components of the Bank’s remuneration packages for the executive Directors and designated
senior executives include basic salary, discretionary bonus and other benefits in kind. A significant portion of the executive
Directors’ or designated senior executives’ discretionary bonus is based on the Group’s and the individual's performance during the
year. The Committee reviews and recommends to the Board the annual performance targets for the executive Directors and
designated senior executives by reference to the corporate goals and objectives approved by the Board from time to time. The
Committee also reviews the performance of the executive Directors and designated senior executives against the targets set on an
ongoing basis, and reviews and approves their specific performance-based remuneration.

The Committee has adopted the “Procedures for the Nomination and Appointment of Independent Non-executive Directors
of the Bank” and the “Procedures for the Nomination and Appointment of Independent Non-executive Directors for major
subsidiaries in the Group”, to formalise the procedures for such nomination and appointment and enhance the transparency in this
respect.

Six Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 92%.
Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 6 out of 6 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 4 out of 6 67%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 6 out of 6 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 6 out of 6 100%

Risk Committee

Following the resignation of Mr. Hua Qingshan as a non-executive Director and member of the Risk Committee in June 2007, the
Committee currently has three members, of whom two are independent non-executive Directors and one is a non-executive
Director. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Koh Beng Seng, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group, and determination of the Group’s risk profile;

. identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;

. review and assessment of the adequacy of the Group’s risk management process, system and internal control;

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management process, system and internal control,
including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the
Group;

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group; and

. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Committee (continued)
The work performed by the Committee in 2007 included the following:
. review of risk management limits;
. review of Risk Management Policy Statement, Group Operating Principles and a range of risk management policies
covering strategic risk, reputation risk, credit risk, market risk, operational risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, legal and

compliance risk, and stress testing;

. review and oversight of Basel Il implementation, in particular the implementation progress of Foundation Internal
Ratings-Based Approach and Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process;

. approval of target limit for banking book investment and review of the investment strategy of the banking book;
. recommendations to the Board for further enhancing the Group’s risk management framework and structure;
. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions; and

. review of periodic risk management reports.

Six Risk Committee meetings were held during the year with 100% attendance at all the meetings. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. HUA Qingshan (Note) 3outof 3 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%

Note: Mr. Hua Qingshan ceased to be a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 15 June 2007.

Strategy and Budget Committee

Following the resignation of Mr. Hua Qingshan as a non-executive Director and member of the Committee in June 2007, the
Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprises four members, of whom two are independent non-executive Directors, one is
non-executive Director, and one is the Chief Executive and executive Director. The Committee is chaired by Mdm. Yang Linda
Tsao, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. review, motion and monitor the Group’s medium to long term strategy;
. review and monitor the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and financial budget;

. review the process for formulating the Group’s medium to long term strategy to ensure that it is sufficiently robust to take
into account a range of alternatives;

. monitor the implementation of the Group’s medium to long term strategy through pre-determined metrics and provide
guidance to the Management; and

. make recommendations to the Board on major investments, capital expenditure and strategic commitments of the Group
and monitor implementation of the same.

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee guided and monitored the Management’'s implementation of the Group'’s
medium to long term strategic plan as approved by the Board. At the same time, the Committee reviewed the Group’s 2008 — 2012
rolling strategic plan as proposed by the Management, to take into account the changes in operating environment and opportunities
and challenges presented by the market. The Committee also played a prominent role in driving the formulation of the Group’s key
business strategies, including those for the development of China business, wealth management business, life insurance, and
excess funds and capital management. The Committee monitored the implementation of the Group’s budget and business plan for
2007. In planning for 2008, the Committee reviewed and endorsed the Group’s 2008 financial budget and business plan, and
recommended the same to the Board for approval.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Strategy and Budget Committee (continued)

Six Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 97%. Individual
attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao (Chairlady) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. HE Guangbei 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. HUA Qingshan (Note) 2 outof 3 67%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%

Note: Mr. Hua Qingshan ceased to be a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 15 June 2007.

Ad Hoc Committee

To strengthen the business development capability of the Group, the Board set up an ad hoc Search Committee in March 2007 to
search for a suitably qualified candidate to fill the position of Deputy Chief Executive (Financial Markets). The Committee was
chaired by Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King, independent non-executive Director. Its members included Mr. Sun Changji, Mr. He
Guangbei, and independent non-executive Directors Mr. Koh Beng Seng, Mr. Shan Weijian, Mr. Tung Chee Chen, Mr. Tung Savio
Wai-Hok and Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao. The Committee has engaged an independent professional search firm to assist the
Committee in conducting a global and open recruitment. After several rounds of selection and with the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board resolved to appoint Mr. Chan Tze Ching as the Deputy Chief Executive in
charge of Investment Product Management, Global Markets, Treasury Department and BOC Life. Following the resignation of Mr.
Chan Tze Ching for health reason in March 2008, the Committee was re-convened to conduct a global and open recruitment to
search for a suitably qualified replacement.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors. The Bank
had made specific enquiry of all Directors, who confirmed that they had complied with the standards set out in the said Code
throughout year 2007.

External Auditors

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditors” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and was
satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditors, and the
effectiveness of their audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the policy that were in line with
international best practices. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that
PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditors of the Group at the Bank’s 2008 annual general meeting. Subject to
authorisation by the shareholders, the Board will authorise the Audit Committee to determine the remuneration of
PricewaterhouseCoopers.

For 2007, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$36 million, of which HK$31 million was for audit services and
HK$5 million related to other services. For 2006, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$36 million, of which HK$28
million was for audit services and HK$8 million related to other services.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
non-audit service fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers in 2007 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of HK$2 million, fee
in relation to the Financial and Financial Risk Management System project of HK$1 million and miscellaneous non-audit services
fee of HK$2 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk management.

The internal control system is designed to maximise assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of system

failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by making reference to the
guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control
elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring.
The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions. The annual review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit, which, after the Management
and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, will carry out an independent examination and other
post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2007 review have been reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

. With a Management that functions under a rational organisational structure and whose authority and responsibility are
clearly delineated, the Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all
the operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls and adherence
to relevant laws and regulations and risk management in its operations.

e The Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and
financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial
and operational performance.

e The Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that
are responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal,
compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks. (The Group’s risk management governance
structure is given on page 290 to page 295 in this Annual Report.)

. The Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on
information systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial
information and operating performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory
bodies in assessing and monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and
reporting mechanisms are in place at various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information.

. Pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the
Group’s Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business units,
various kinds of risks, operations and activities. Audit reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal Audit
will closely follow up on the items that require attention in a systematic way and will report to the Audit Committee and the
Management in a timely manner.

. The Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditors to the Group’s Management in connection with
the annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit will follow
up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and will also periodically report the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance practices and internal control system of all
subsidiaries and foreign operations are reviewed regularly. During the year, areas for improvement have been identified and
appropriate measures have been implemented.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditors’ statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditors’
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders the respective
responsibilities of the Directors and of the auditors in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate
to do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities for taking such steps as
are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate
accounting policies which have been consistently applied with the support of reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates,
and that all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the shareholders of

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 29 to 289, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31
December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as
at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

B b o

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

s
Notes 2007 2006
WHEHAT M 7T
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 45,309 39,856
Interest expense (26,769) (24,571)
Net interest income 5 18,540 15,285
Fees and commission income 8,480 5,186
Fees and commission expenses (1,897) (1,259)
Net fees and commission income 6 6,583 3,927
Net trading income 7 1,013 1,567
Net loss on financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit or loss (25) (200)
Net loss on investments in securities 8 (53) 5)
Other operating income 9 756 326
Net operating income before impairment
allowances 26,814 21,000
Net (charge)/reversal of impairment
allowances 10 (1,448) 1,794
Net operating income 25,366 22,794
Operating expenses 11 (7,659) (6,495)
Operating profit 17,707 16,299
Net gain from disposal of/fair value
adjustments on investment properties 12 1,064 605
Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment
13 28 (16)
Share of profits less losses of associates 3 5
Profit before taxation 18,802 16,893
Taxation 14 (3,255) (2,858)
Profit for the year 15,547 14,035
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 15,277 13,844
Minority interests 270 191
15,547 14,035
Dividends 16 14,376 9,298

%5 37 WAL 289 Tl M JEAN 4 E 2 4 The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.

%
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost
Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

30

B
Notes 2007 2006
WHEA WEHE It
HK$'m HK$'m
20 159,052 105,236
53,154 56,373
21 10,302 13,194
22 14,477 7,393
32,770 34,750
23 420,212 352,844
25 297,048 302,091
27 83 60
28 8,058 7,481
29 23,288 19,735
36 10 2
30 20,776 14,630
1,039,230 913,789
31 32,770 34,750
60,599 49,034
32 11,405 15,127
22 11,082 4,052
33 794,247 695,616
2,089 -
34 38,569 30,271
1,210 1,128
36 3,967 3,391
955,938 833,369
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F12H31H As at 31 December
{iped
Notes 2007 2006
WHEAT HEMHE It
HK$'m HK$'m
A EQUITY
A Share capital 37 43,043 43,043
8 Reserves 38 38,700 35,958
AT B AR B oy A D i 4 Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 81,743 79,001
A ER AR A B Minority interests 1,549 1,419
A% Y] Total equity 83,292 80,420
Bu5 e AR Total liabilities and equity 1,039,230 913,789

%537 WAL 289 L M B AN 443K 2 The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.
Gy o

Z#H 441 2008 4° 3 H 25 Hiliid Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2008 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
A LU AN AR

AT )

B4 XIAO Gang HEE SUN Changji

i) Director A Director
/

Fr-de HE Guangbei =K LEE Wing Hung

WA Director W% S Chief Financial Officer
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

B
Notes 2007 2006
WHEA NNE W
HK$'m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 20 134,020 85,188
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months 31,887 38,044
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 6,369 10,548
Derivative financial instruments 22 13,972 7,092
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 32,770 34,750
Advances and other accounts 23 341,896 293,296
Investment in securities 25 271,049 274,737
Interests in subsidiaries 26 12,866 12,857
Interests in associates 27 12 26
Investment properties 28 7,595 6,992
Properties, plant and equipment 29 18,261 15,258
Other assets 30 18,560 14,095
Total assets 889,257 792,883
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 31 32,770 34,750
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 56,207 47,970
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 32 8,116 11,173
Derivative financial instruments 22 10,788 3,854
Deposits from customers 33 673,580 593,850
Other accounts and provisions 34 31,378 24,995
Current tax liabilities 855 921
Deferred tax liabilities 36 3,352 2,850
Total liabilities 817,046 720,363
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Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 31 December

B
Notes 2007 2006
WHEAT HEHHE It
HK$'m HK$'m
EQUITY
Share capital 37 43,043 43,043
Reserves 38 29,168 29,477
Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 72,211 72,520
Total liabilities and equity 889,257 792,883

The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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At 1 January 2006

Net profit for the year
Currency translation difference
2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities
taken to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Release to deferred tax liabilities

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 January 2007

Net profit for the year
Currency translation difference
2006 dividend paid

2007 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities
taken to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges
transferred to profit or loss

Release of reserve upon
disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from deferred tax
liabilities

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2007

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

VA T AT IR

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

A
WES A A
K ht%
-~ Reserve for
B fair value
Al 7 changes of o W UIER
JiA  Premises  available-for  OERAET gsifn B R BaE o A
Share  revaluation -sale Regulatory  Translation Retained il Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
WmEAE  WmEI WHEAG  WWmEC WEHEIG WHEE  WmE WmEAE WA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 @) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
- - - - - 13,844 13,844 191 14,035
- - - - 4 - 4 - 4
- - - - - (9,298) (9,298) (70) (9,368)
- 1,209 - - - - 1,209 - 1,209
- (55) - - - 55 - -
- - 99 - - - 99 - 99
- - 50 - - (247) (197) - (197)
- - 1) - - ) 4 - 4
- (165) (18) - - - (183) - (183)
- - - 95 - (95) - - -
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,282 78,985
- - - - - 16 16
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
- - - - - 15,277 15,277 270 15,547
- - - - 14 - 14 - 14
- - - - - - (79 (79)
B _ . - - (14,376) (14,376) (78) (14,454)
- 2,908 - - - - 2,908 17 2,925
- (23) - - - 23 - -
- (917) - - - (917) 3 (914)
- - 12 - - (115) (103) - (103)
- - 289 - - - 289 - 289
- - 17 - - - 17 - 17
- (476) 109 - - - (367) 3) (370)
R - - 509 - (509) z =
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743 1,549 83,292
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,553 81,698
- - - - - 45 45
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743

* B SRS 39 SIS HARIURALMES ¥ In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or other
Bb F5 AR ) B SRAR I 5 AT TR A i 4
FEVERRAT— IR 2 ) A A e Rk s LA A

EIREE N

5 37 TUAH 289 TUL I AN 55 A Z 211

5o
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The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.

unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

At 1 January 2006

Net profit for the year

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities taken
to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Release to deferred tax liabilities

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2007

Net profit for the year

Currency translation difference

2007 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities taken
to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges transferred
to profit or loss

Release of reserve upon disposal of
available-for-sale securities

Release (to)/from deferred tax
liabilities

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2007

A e At 4 HARARAT — SR 2 H (L
FEARRBRBIHADA T HUI D o

5 37 BURHS 289 TUZ M I A 250 aR

AR«

VA T AT IR AR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

A

WES AT

Rt

Reserve for

i fair value

A& changes of
JEeA Premises available-for BE &> T B A7 TR
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation Retained Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings equity
WM it WMt WM T WM T WM it WM T WM T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 3,818 (222) 2,981 - 18,571 68,191
- - - - - 12,839 12,839
- - - - - (9,298) (9,298)
- 1,081 - - - - 1,081

- (53) - - - 53
- - 86 - - - 86
- - 40 - - (222) (182)
- (183) (14) - - - (197)
- - 77 - 77

43,043 4,663 (110) 3,058 - 21,866 72,520
43,043 4,663 (110) 3,058 - 21,866 72,520
- - - - - 12,701 12,701
- - - - 4 4
: _ . - - (14,376) (14,376)
- 2,336 - - - 2,336
- (10) - - - 10 -
- - (917) - - (917)
- - 6 - - (91) (85)
- - 289 - - 289
- - 19 - - 19
- (390) 110 - - - (280)
- - - 367 - (367) -
43,043 6,599 (603) 3,425 4 19,743 72,211
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The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including

future losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AFRMERER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BE 12 H31 HILEE For the year ended 31 December
B
Notes 2007 2006
WHEGTT HEM it
HK$'m HK$'m
ZEWEZZNERE Cash flows from operating activities
BRBLHT & B4 Z WA Operating cash inflow before taxation 39(a) 42,157 15,614
SAT BRI Hong Kong profits tax paid (2,822) (2,409)
SCATIFANFIRRL Overseas profits tax paid (85) (55)
SEWVE ZIRETANFH Net cash inflow from operating activities 39,250 13,150
BBV FZFZRERE Cash flows from investing activities
AP/ N D87 &3 Purchase of properties, plant and
equipment 29 (1,145) (736)
) =/ Acquisition of an associate 27 (24) -
WAEYN T 5 BB AR Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 40 34
BIREEP Ay NAZ E T el Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 208 473
BCE A RS / S RTE K Proceeds from dissolution/disposal of
associates 27 1 2
WIS 2 ) i S Dividends received from associates 27
BB Z LT B HH Net cash outflow from investing activities (917) (223)
B e E Cash flows from financing activities
SCATAARAT IR AR TR Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (14,376) (4,563)
SR E BRI Dividends paid to minority shareholders (157) (70)
BhTE L 55 2 LA A Net cash outflow from financing activities (14,533) (4,633)
R4 S A5 TR B4 T E 3 Increase in cash and cash equivalents 23,800 8,294
F1A1HZHEK%RBI4ESH  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 128,257 119,963
F 12 A 31 AZU & RZFAM4ETE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 39(b) 152,057 128,257

%5 37 W EL 289 X M B AN 44 E 241 The notes on pages 37 to 289 are an integral part of these financial statements.

BHEIY o

36



@

CEEWE

AL 2 BT A i R R AR
T BAASRZ RR 55 -

AT R K T HFEROLNA
FRAG 952 il o 24 W M I R A
WAEDIE 15 R E 14 7%,

- ERLSUBHEHE

M T sr & 55 Rk 2
LIS BURESIAT o B AIE
W4k, AT BUR I B0k
N T BT A SI7R 2 W 55 4R

2.1 YmiEE

AARP 2 gr 3 W 45 4R Ty
e W UE S v 2 23 A
LA AR TR (i
W 9541 A T by — G5, 4
AL BT I ] 2 A i I
S5 A R L A HHE N
PAERE gt IR
SRS THAEN K A
H M2 INE o

LR B S5 RAR ) 5 P
JRASTE G ), MR A AT (it
A IESR DA PEAR A v
N AR PR R 7 e < il
Bt CEAGRTAE SR TR
DA RIERT) Pk 4137/ N
P UL V{8 BCHE % B 1 B
ST IH B B v I A5 2K
JEBIIKZ 5 P4 2

2 1 7 R 55 A1 A A U 4
W 55 IR, TR A
THRZ &S, 8
JEIRTE T RIA LR Z 2
BRI AR A 5 A
E LY Pa | [N P
LW L B SR IV 55 4
EQEN=EPN P 35
Pefh5E, T IR 3.

¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA, HK GAAP and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises
which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

37



@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WA REME (8

2. FESHBUEHE (48) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 RkIEEHE (8

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
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I 25 IR Rk |

Newly adopted HKFRSs

In 2007, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRSs as set out below, which are
effective for annual accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007 and
relevant to its operations.

* HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

* HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital

Disclosures

The standards introduce certain new disclosures relating to financial instruments while
incorporating many of the requirements in HKAS 32. HKFRS 7 supersedes HKAS 30
Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions, and
the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation. The Group has adopted HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1. The
key impacts are more qualitative and quantitative disclosures primarily relating to fair
value measurement, risk management and capital management. Accordingly the
adoption of these standards does not result in any changes to the Group’s accounting
policies and had no effect on the Group’s results of operations or financial position.

Interpretations to existing standards that have been early adopted by the Group
last year

The following Interpretations to existing standards were assessed to be relevant to the
Group's operations and have been early adopted by the Group last year:

* HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

* HK(IFRIC) - Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
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2. FESHBUEHE (48) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 YuklEHE (8

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
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Interpretations to existing standards already effective in 2007 but not relevant to
the Group’s operations

The following Interpretations to existing standards have already been effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2007 but are not relevant to the Group’s
operations:

e HK(IFRIC) - Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

* HK(IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and an interpretation to
an existing standard that were issued but not yet effective for accounting periods
beginning on 1 January 2007:

* HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009). HKAS 1 (Revised) affects the presentation of
owner changes in equity and of comprehensive income. It does not change
recognition, measurement, or disclosure of specific transaction and other events
required by other HKFRSs. The expected impact is still being assessed but the
probable key impact will be on the manner in which the Group presents financial
statements.
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2. FELSTBUERE (8) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 YuklEHE (8

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

S A AR ELSR 0T B Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective
HR AR M) R IAT Ve and have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
mzeR (8

* HKFRS 8 Operating Segments (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009). HKFRS 8 will supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, under

o FUEIU SR HENI 8
[ 2] (F20094

LHLIHE IR 24 which segments were identified and reported on risk and return analysis. ltems
ﬁxiﬂ) T 554t were reported on the accounting policies used for external reporting. Under
HEM S 8 5 4 s A A

HKFRS 8, which adopts the ‘management approach’, segments are components

BEENR14% [
Feli | . BRI
R4 B R 5K BLR

of an entity regularly reviewed by the entity’s management. Items are presented
based on internal reporting. The Group has assessed the impact of HKFRS 8 and

% 55 [R1HR 4 A7 1 5 217 concluded that the adoption of the new standard is unlikely to have a significant
ARHR s AR IE impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.
DAAME R & R 2 2

BRI T SR . &
B 55 4 HE I 5 8
KA T NI ELRE A,
At 2> LR R
(e ARy R ok i N4
Fpsr. HAREIH &
He T A EAR A 078 30
e AEP DAV E
I 25 3005 HE I 5 85
B R K, 45k
R AHZAE WA 2200 A
B (1) 38 R U 45 1R e A
JREE KSR o

« HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 [ %/~
AR K] (T-20084E7
H1H &M 2k E

HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2008). HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 clarifies that when an entity
provides customers with incentives to buy goods or services under a customer

FEE2) . HK(IFRIC)-Int
13 AT W Al BLE
4t TR AE S &
T 52 5% it B 45 (491 T
B BB DL L

loyalty programme (for example, customers accumulate loyalty points to redeem
free or discounted products or service), the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable in respect of the initial sale shall be allocated between the award
credits and the other components of the sale or service. The Group is still in the

B I T 0 IR BTk R
%), LERMERRKE
A R ST M i P T
0 B T2 BRI £ B
b B 95 AR (K38 70 o
XF AL WA (1B B AN 5%
ARBLITFEH , DUTIAEDE A
EL

process of assessing its impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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2. FESHBUEHE (48) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Standard and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
have been assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations

« HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009). The revised standard removes the option of recognising as an
expense those borrowing costs relating to assets that take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale (i.e. qualifying assets). This revised standard
applies to borrowing costs relating to qualifying assets for which the commencement
date for capitalisation is on or after 1 January 2009. This revised standard is not
relevant to the Group’s operations because the Group does not require external
borrowing to finance the development of any qualifying asset.

* HK(IFRIC) - Int 11, HKFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share Transactions (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007). HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 addresses how
the share-based payment arrangement should be accounted for in the financial
statements for the subsidiary that receives services from the employees. As the Group
has not issued equity instruments for payment except those exempted under HKFRS
2, HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 is not relevant to the Group’s operations.

« HK(IFRIC) - Int 12, Service Concession Arrangements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2008). HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 applies to companies that
participate in service concession arrangements and provides guidance on the
accounting by operators in public-to-private service concession arrangements. As the
Group is not involved in service concession arrangements, HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 is not
relevant to the Group’s operations.
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SRR ME (82 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FEAESERE (8) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 GuthiEEAE (80 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
ﬁiﬁﬂi&ﬁ&%ﬂzfﬁ'ﬁﬂiﬁ Standard and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
/BEI}E{’EZ‘?E%Z?&MR% have been assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations (continued)
ITHEMZ R (48
e HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 e HK(IFRIC) - Int 14, HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
[ 5 6 25 T 7fE J0) 5% 19 Funding Requirements and their Interaction (effective for annual periods beginning
5 — FEEAE R B () on or after 1 January 2008). HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 provides guidance on assessing the
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limit in HKAS 19 on the amount of the surplus that can be recognised as an asset. It
also explains how the pension asset or liability may be affected by a statutory or

FL ke JF 44 11 2 -4 1

£3%) . HK(IFRIC) - Int contractual minimum funding requirement. HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 is not relevant to the
14 K 75 itk 2= 11 v ) & Group’s operations because none of the Group’s companies provide
1955 PEAL T A R Bt post-employment defined benefits to employees.
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2. FEAESERE (8) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 HAMERR 2.2 Consolidation
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The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and
all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries, are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the
Group controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half of
the voting power, holds more than half of the issued capital or by any other means
that entitle the Group to govern the financial and operating policies of the entities.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control
ceases.

For acquisition of a company under common control, the merger accounting method
will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine companies
under common control as though the business of the acquired company had always
been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial statements
represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and consolidated
financial position of the Group as if any such combination had occurred from the date
when the Bank and the acquired company first came under common control (i.e. no
fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The difference
between the consideration and carrying amounts at the time of combination is
treated as a merger reserve in equity. The effects of all transactions between the
Group and the acquired company, whether occurring before or after the combination,
are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group. The
transaction costs for the combination will be expensed in the income statement.

43



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

WA REME (8
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 HEMERE (8
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group not under common control. The cost of such an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed as of the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at
their fair values as of the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority
interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share
of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between:
a) the proceeds of the sale and, b) the Group’s share of its net assets including
goodwill on acquisition net of any accumulated impairment loss and any related
accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

44



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

WA REME (8

2. FESHBUEHE (48) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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Minority interest represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating
results and net assets of subsidiaries.

(2) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not
recognise further losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates; unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the
asset transferred.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products
and services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products and services within a particular economic environment
and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments
operating in other economic environments.

2.4 S TTHE 2.4 Foreign currency translation
AT & SRR I 45 4R 3% Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
Bra I H 4% 45 i T using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
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“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

HNTIAS B LLAE By H 22 10 % Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
S5 55 | SR S A BA transactions using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions and
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monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the rate of
exchange at the balance sheet date are recognised directly in the income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed between translation differences resulting
from changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying
amount of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the available-for-sale reserve in equity.
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The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the balance sheet date;

» income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign entity is
sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part of the
gain or loss on sale.

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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Derivatives are categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction
price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the conversion
option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedges of the fair value of recognised
assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged
items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for
under hedge accounting.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective fair
value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in the
fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is
amortised to the income statement over the period to maturity.

For derivative instruments held for trading changes in their fair value are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(e.g. prepayment options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does
not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts
and basis points paid or received between parties to the contract, and directly
attributable origination fees and costs which represent an integral part of the effective
yield are amortised as interest income or expense over the expected life of the financial
instrument.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fees and commissions that are not an integral part of the effective yield are recognised
on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service has been provided,
such as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services fee. Loan
syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication arrangement
has been completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan package for itself or
has retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of other participants.
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(1) DAAFHEZ AR (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less allowances for impairment losses.

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets,
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Were
the Group to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the
entire category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are
initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
allowances for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(4) Available-for-sale

Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are those that are either designated
as such or are not classified in any of the other categories. They are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or impaired at
which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity should be
transferred to the consolidated income statement. However, interest which includes
the amortisation of premium and discount is calculated using the effective interest
method and is recognised in the consolidated income statement. Dividends on equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale are recognised in the consolidated
income statement when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories: trading
liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt
securities in issue and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception
and recognised initially at fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also classified as held for

trading unless they are designated as effective hedges. It is measured at fair value

and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates

of deposit issued and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded

with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated if it meets the following
criteria:

eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial liabilities.
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2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)
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Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits other than trading
liabilities are recognised when money is received from customers, other liabilities are
recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are de-recognised from the
balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed
from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability
and the consideration paid is included in net trading income.

Securities and bills sold to a counter-party with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counter-party with an
obligation to re-sell to the counter-party at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from banks and other
financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash received from the
counter-party. The financial assets used to collateralise repurchase agreements are
recorded as investment securities or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Reverse repos are initially recorded in the balance sheet as cash and due from banks
or placements with banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual
amount of cash paid to the counter-party. The financial assets received as collateral
under reverse repurchase agreements are not recorded on the balance sheet. The
difference between sale and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or
interest expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.11 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active
markets are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the
market for financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.

2.12 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently re-measured at their respective
market prices as of the balance sheet date. Mark-to-market gains or losses on
precious metals are included in net trading income.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses as of each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if,
and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of assets may be impaired includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Group about the following probable loss events:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payment;

the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider,;

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

the disappearance of an active market or downgrading below investment grade
level for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or

observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

« adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or

« national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the group.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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(1) Assets carried at amortised cost
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together with all other financial assets that are not individually significant or for
which impairment has not yet been identified. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the
effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of
impairment losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.

(2) Assets classified as available-for-sale

If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or
amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement. With respect to equity
instruments, such reversals are made through the reserve for fair value change of
available-for-sale securities within equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.14 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates and

non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are not subject
to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.15 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date
that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities
under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and (i) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income
statement.
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2.16 EERr" 2.16 Fixed assets
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net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening
periods, the directors review the carrying amount of premises, by reference to the
open market value of similar properties, and adjustments are made when there
has been a material change. All equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost
includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition and
installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the
income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to
the premises revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset
previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are expensed in the
income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the income
statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises
revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the
premises revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released
and transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.
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2.16 Fixed assets (continued)

(1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings (continued)

WRARE (8

PTIF Bl Sk, H5
5 2 A ST A
Tl 4
I S

- B
HeAL LA

o VI Bt
B
3E 1542 )

AR VA1 #E RS 45 5T
K B B A
W, JIF Sl M1
DU A

EFAGSEH, WA
W e Ah I 2 K
By o W I AEVF 5E b3
7 e e Bt
P2 B AR IR
2R . WZE%
1rde, WIAESEBE™ 2
AR AR, peAE A
TN LT K o6k fE
SR N LIRS B8 Uk
IR E . %
S5 PR B R AE W 2R
RNHIN, (AR
ALK,
I AL 45 2K XA
1L ) — B 7 2 A
fAx, BREHRRNE
VEEAR A . AT
UIRIER RS FEP AN
VAL T B A A
Rz, LHAE
PEZ BOm# . WiE
Pkt T &
il fifs #6 B 2 R A
[EE/ &

2 A KT
R R ]
R AL 2 22
e, JF TR
RN

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or
revalued amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

* Premises Over the remaining period of lease

« Equipment, fixtures and fittings 3-15 years

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as of each
balance sheet date.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are
considered to determine whether there is any indication that premises,
equipment, fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment
loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement except where the asset is
carried at valuation and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation
surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.
The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises revaluation
reserve or income statement as appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are included in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.16 Fixed assets (continued)
(2) Property under development

Property under development represents assets under construction or being
installed and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Cost includes equipment
cost, cost of development, construction, installation, interest and other direct costs
attributable to the development. Items classified as property under development
are transferred to premises or investment properties when such assets are ready
for their intended use, and the depreciation charge commences from the month
such assets are transferred to premises.

Impairment losses are recognised for idle projects with respect to which
management has determined that resumption in the foreseeable future is not
probable. The impairment loss is equal to the extent to which the estimated
recoverable amount of a specific project is less than its carrying amount. The
recoverable amount is the asset'’s fair value less costs to sell. Impairment losses or
reversals are charged to the income statement.

2.17 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in
consolidated financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.
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2.17 Investment properties (continued)
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Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value
assessed by professional valuers on the basis of open market value. If this information
is not available, alternative valuation methods are used such as recent prices on less
active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are reported directly in the income statement. Deferred
income tax is provided on revaluation surpluses of investment properties in
accordance with HKAS-Int 21 “Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciable Assets” on HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of premises under HKAS
16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
revaluation loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income statement up
to the amount previously debited.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.18 Leases

(1) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The total payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor)
which include land use rights with payments that are separately identifiable at
inception of the lease are charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any
payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an
expense in the period in which termination takes place.

Where the Group is a lessor, the land and buildings subject to the operating
lease are accounted for as investment properties. Rental income from operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(2) Finance leases on properties

Where the land and buildings elements of leasehold properties held for own use
can be split reliably at inception of the lease, leasehold land and land use rights
are recognised as operating leases if they have indefinite economic lives. The
up-front prepayments made or other costs incurred for acquiring the leasehold
land and land use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease. Where there is impairment of the up-front
prepayments, the impairment is expensed in the income statement immediately.
Where the land and buildings cannot be split reliably at inception of the lease,
the land and buildings elements will continue to be treated as finance leases and
measured at fair value.

68



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

WA REME (8

2. FESHBUEHE (48) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.18 M (&)
(2) Pl BRME (8

2.18 Leases (continued)

(2) Finance leases on properties (continued)
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Separate measurements of the land and buildings elements are not required
when the Group's interest in both land and buildings is classified as investment
properties as if they are finance leases and are measured at fair value.

Pursuant to the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (Merger) Ordinance
(“Merger Ordinance”) 2001, all assets and liabilities of the designated branches
and subsidiaries, and the shares of certain entities of the legacy Bank of China
Group in Hong Kong were effectively transferred to BOCHK, which was
immediately owned by the then newly formed BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited (“the Merger”). This was a significant event and the Group has therefore
adopted the valuation at the date of the Merger as the deemed cost for its
leasehold properties to reflect the circumstances at the time of the Merger.

On adoption of the deemed cost at the date of Merger, the Group made
reference to the independent property valuation conducted as at 31 August 2001
for the purpose of the Merger, which did not split the values of the leasehold
properties between the land and buildings elements. Any means of subsequent
allocation of the valuation of the leasehold properties at the date of Merger
between the land and buildings elements would be notional and therefore would
not represent reliable information. It is determined that the values of the land and
buildings elements of the Group’s leasehold properties cannot be reliably split
and the leasehold properties are treated as finance leases. The Group has also
adopted the revaluation model under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”
by which assets held for own use arising under these finance leases are
measured at fair value less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (continued)

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Compensated absences other than annual leave and sick leave are
non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in full
and do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entitlement on
leaving the Group. Such compensated absences are recognised when the
absences occur.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within twelve months and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when they are settled.

2.22 Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Deferred income taxes (continued)

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of property and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including
available-for-sale securities and properties, and tax losses carried forward. However,
the deferred income tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary
differences and deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each jurisdiction, is
recognised as an expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for
deferred income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments and revaluation of premises which are charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged directly to
equity and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
realisation of the deferred gain and loss.

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs
to sell or the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of
repossession, and the related loans and advances together with the related
impairment allowances are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently,
repossessed assets are measured at the lower of their cost or fair values less costs
to sell and are reported as ‘Non-current assets held for sale’ under ‘Other assets’.
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The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in
its holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions.
These assets and any income or losses arising thereon are excluded from these
financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so
that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is
virtually certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to
the Group if the Group has the ability, directly and indirectly, to control the party or
exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common
control. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas
susceptible to changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key
assumptions or other estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to
determine. It is possible that actual results may require material adjustments to the
estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly
basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income
statement, the Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a portfolio of loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an
individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating
that there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group
(e.g. payment delinquency or default), or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of
impairment similar to those in the portfolio when estimating expected future cash flows.
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing of
future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.
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3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.3 Fair values of derivatives financial instruments
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The fair values of derivatives financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used
include discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in
externally acquired financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the
industry. To the extent practical, the models use only observable data.

3.4 Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as
held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for specific
circumstances defined in HKAS 39, such as selling an insignificant amount close to
maturity, it will be required to reclassify the entire portfolio of assets as
available-for-sale. The investments would then be measured at fair value and not
amortised cost. As at 31 December 2007, the fair value of the entire portfolio of
held-to-maturity investments is approximately equal to its carrying amount.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s
exposures to these risks, as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing and
the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of the Risk Committee, has the primary responsibility for the
formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective
risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RC"), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving
high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing significant or
high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any
transaction should not proceed.

77



@

W25 R RIHE (40
4. ERNEERE (4

SRR EEEN (5

RS T AR [ 25 2R
K, TR 1 DR S I
kK, HHSEREE N T
HEE R AR IAEAL Z o K
6z e M 9 53 P ) SRR JEAT R
R H BRI TR,
& HH T AR XU B B SR . T
R it ABC A 4 sk 1
A4k, AT S L b M 8
b2 TN N Y & =S s 7
BEARTRT B0 B XU
R AE AR B B T 5 % K
B ZRINEAL 5y, IR
AN REAZHEAT R AE G AT AT R
o

BEM R ST T A 3G Y A A
FEFF, BRI ST 2 33
MEAIA A4, Ll gL 55
BEREREITBOR.
Pl MR 3 4 TR B
7873 M A WA B B+
Mk A5EmE, [N G LA A
EAENST L, A
T2 ) A AR R R .

¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”") is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of
risks. The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and
measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas
that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the
operating environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any
transaction should not proceed.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets adequately clear lines of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also
provide sufficient independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as
adequate segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an
appropriate internal control environment.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development

To ensure effective risk assessment and monitoring, the Group developed a comprehensive
product development and management framework and issued the “Product Development
and Management Guideline”, which clearly defines the roles and responsibilities of all related
units, and the proper risk assessment procedures for the product development process.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Management, the respective product
management units are responsible for formulating business and product development plans,
and ESPD shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Bank’s overall strategies. Risk
Management Department, Legal and Compliance Department and Finance Department etc.
are accountable for risk assessment and review.

Apart from product development, the respective business units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess all the related risks. Based on the
consideration of segregation of duties, risk evaluating departments shall conduct
independent review on risk management procedures and assessment results. Products can
only be launched after the risk management procedures are fulfilled and endorsed by all risk
evaluating departments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 5N 4.1 Credit Risk
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Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to
meet a commitment it has entered into with the Group and will cause a financial loss. It
arises mainly from lending, trade finance, treasury and inter-bank transactions.

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed to cope
with changes in market and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility
for monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

A Chief Credit Officer (“CCO") has been appointed effective from February 2007. The
CCO reports directly to the CRO and is responsible for the management of credit risk
and for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures. Various units of the Group
have their respective credit risk management responsibilities. Business units act as the
first line of defense while risk management units, which are independent from the
business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of credit risks. The Risk
Management Department (“‘RMD”) has the primary responsibility for drafting, reviewing
and updating credit risk management policies and procedures. The Group’s principal
banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, have also formulated their own credit risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can
further delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors.
The Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the transactions’
nature, customers’/counterparties’ creditworthiness, the level of transaction risk, and the
size of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

Loans and advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of
risk associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. Corporate and financial
institution credit applications are independently reviewed and objectively assessed by
risk management units. A small business credit scorecard is used to assist the credit
assessment of small enterprise credit facilities. A credit scoring system is used to
process retail credit transactions, including residential mortgage loans, personal loans
and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts from the
Group's credit and other functions is responsible for making an independent assessment
of all credit facilities which require the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

The Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer and
counterparty risk. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of
the credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
management.

The Group’s internal loan grading system divides loans into 5 categories with reference
to HKMA's guidelines. RMD provides regular credit management information reports and
ad hoc reports to the Management Committee (“MC”), RC and Board of Directors to
facilitate their continuous monitoring on credit risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FERE (8D
BRI R (50

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

BIBEER (B Loans and advances (continued)
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“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.
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“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrowers are experiencing difficulties
which may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but
could occur if adverse conditions persist.
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“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that
is likely to jeopardise repayment.
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“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value
of the collateral.
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“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FERE (8D
RS R (50

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
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Debt securities and derivatives

For investments on debt securities and securitization assets, the external credit rating
and assessment on credit quality of the underlying assets are used for managing the
credit risk involved. Credit limits are established on a customer and security issuer basis.
For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk involved and
follows the same approval and control processes as loans and advances. On-going
monitoring and stop-loss procedures are established.

Settlement risk arises from derivatives in any situation where a payment in cash,
securities or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash,
securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each counterparty or
customer to cover all settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any
single day.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

IR R H S EER Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements
A
A P 5 HRA Al 2 The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the policy
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covering acceptance criteria, validity of collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio,
valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is revalued on a regular basis, though the
frequency and the method used varies with the type of collateral involved and the nature
and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group has established a mechanism to update
the value of its main type of collateral, real properties, with the use of public index on a
portfolio basis. Collaterals are insured with the Group as the beneficiary. In the personal
sector, the main types of collateral are real properties, cash deposits, securities and
investment funds. In the commercial and industrial sector, the main types of collateral are
real properties, securities, receivables, cash deposits and machinery.

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Group will assess the guarantor’s
financial condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group did not hold any collateral which it is permitted to
sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower (2006: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

fREER A

AR TR AR B
FAE B AT I E B
R ZE U T -

Credit exposures

Maximum exposures to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

are summarised as follows:
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M
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT WEMHE TG
HK$'m HK$'m
5t st KRR TR Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
I Ak 4H sheet assets are as follows:
PEAEIN 4 B AEARAT 3L Cash and balances with banks and other
A 4 RUATURA PR 25 4% financial institutions 159,052 105,236
— &+ HNBIZ Placements with banks and other financial
BT K HoAth 4 m ML Ry institutions maturing between 1 and 12
1 months 53,154 56,373
AR T ARG 2 Financial assets at fair value through profit
SRR or loss
- i - debt securities 9,881 13,133
itk &m T A Derivative financial instruments 14,477 7.393
75 R AT B AT A Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
fHEUEWIFS indebtedness 32,770 34,750
DU S A K 35 Advances and other accounts 420,212 352,844
R Investment in securities
- SRS - debt securities - available-for-sale
— At 100,073 100,339
- iS5 - debt securities - held-to-maturity
—fHEEFMH 165,428 165,588
- fiEg - debt securities - loans and receivables
— BER NIGKR 31,102 36,114
HoAb e = Other assets 20,776 14.630
SN TIPS Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
A DE RIS 2 4H < sheet items are as follows:
TT H A8 {5 pR Letters of guarantee issued 9,407 8,778
PRI AR B A AT Loan commitment and other credit related
S liabilities 221,901 179,008
1,238,233 1,074,186
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit exposures (continued)

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
sheet assets are as follows:
Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between 1 and 12
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

- debt securities
Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates
of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- debt securities - available-for-sale

- debt securities - held-to-maturity
- debt securities - loans and receivables
Other assets
Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:

Letters of guarantee issued

Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT

The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
134,020 85,188
31,887 38,044
6,042 10,529
13,972 7,092
32,770 34,750
341,896 293,296
97,330 97,475
150,873 146,473
22,784 30,750
18,560 14,095
10,669 7,943
145,926 110,524
1,006,729 876,159
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross loans and advances before loan impairment allowances are summarised by

product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Credit cards

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total
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FE&EHA
The Group
2007 2006
BHEAT W E TG
HK$'m HK$'m
121,663 111,870
5,641 4,713
14,382 12,779
247,079 200,849
24,275 16,865
413,040 347,076
5,334 3,128
3,223 3,743
421,597 353,947
AT
The Bank

2007 2006
BHEAT WM E TG
HK$'m HK$'m
105,275 97,036
9,541 9,093
199,665 168,020
20,726 13,776
335,207 287,925
4,421 2,686
3,222 3,491
342,850 294,102
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FHERE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)

IR H 2 55K, Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
A H ARG B R O E interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
FAARAEE, WIFAEE classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and remains unpaid.
WEER . 208 o e Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for
2558, #FHLh—ik repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in
I3 LR CE I AT R accordance with the instruction or when the advances have remained continuously
FEIE, JFAEIE AL PE . outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

IR B8 2 DE A B
T A 7 N 3% 12 38 Kl
K, ABAE RN AR LR R
WK, BT
RN R 40 2 HEHE ST
ACRA ARFAE A

.

AT IR B Sl 4 il A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
B I — I Bk 22 4R objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred and
K, K VHAG G that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
{1 R R E R that can be reliably estimated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Gross loans and advances (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans has been incurred, the
amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the financial asset. Objective
evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the holder of the asset about the loss events.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss include:

- Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payment;

- For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the Group
has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise consider;

- Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
reorganization; or

- Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from such loans and advances.
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit

grades as follows:

Advances to customers

Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Total
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FEA
The Group

2007
& Special Substandard )87
Pass mention or below Total
WMEAxT WHEHT WWEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
118,583 229 112 118,924
5,397 - - 5,397
13,715 78 20 13,813
243,140 908 349 244,397
23,052 795 4 23,851
403,887 2,010 485 406,382
5,255 74 1 5,330
3,223 - - 3,223
412,365 2,084 486 414,935
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Credit cards

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and other

financial institutions

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL
The Group
2006
B IRPELLR

aees Special Substandard Bt
Pass mention or below Total
WwmE Lo WmEkoe WhEHATT BhEAT
HKS$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS$'m
108,469 219 91 108,779
4,503 - - 4,503
12,043 59 41 12,143
195,867 1,862 131 197,860
15,392 1,101 1 16,494
336,274 3,241 264 339,779
3,101 23 - 3,124
3,743 - - 3,743
343,118 3,264 264 346,646
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AARAT
The Bank
2007
& Special Substandard Bt
Pass mention or below Total
WMEA WHEAx WhEAx BhHEsrx
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
102,647 193 106 102,946
9,011 54 19 9,084
196,344 713 290 197,347
19,698 680 4 20,382
327,700 1,640 419 329,759
4,344 72 1 4,417
3,222 - - 3,222
335,266 1,712 420 337,398
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 ERRAE () 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
(@) AERAERBHITER (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)
€:9)
KERAT
The Bank
2006
WEXE KRBT
% Special Substandard ik
Pass mention or below Total
WmEG WmHEL WMmEATG WhmEAG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BB Advances to customers
N Personal
- 14 - Mortgages 94,169 200 79 94,448
- - Others 8,483 52 40 8,575
AN Corporate
- FEBEK - Commercial loans 163,909 1,661 121 165,691
- SR - Trade finance 12,463 977 - 13,440
279,024 2,890 240 282,154
A 5 Trade bills 2,663 22 - 2,685
HRAT Je LAt 4 Rl AL AE Advances to banks and
PR other financial
institutions 3,491 - - 3,491
Bt Total 285,178 2,912 240 288,330
AR YR The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss where

TR, MR SRR
PR IR A e 5 BB 45
Ko ZEEHEA [
) BT B,
B A AR A DR T
LFRPIIR,

the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of “substandard” or lower
grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have been included in the

above table.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

Advances to
customers
Personal

- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

P 7
The Group
2007
pClECrichul

3MNH e

LN b 6NH

6™ H EAEE

&34~ H Overdue 14

BHUT for Overdue

Overdue 6 months for 1 year perg: i)
for or less or less but it 1

3 months but over over 6 Overdue for Bt
or less 3 months months  over 1 year Total
WHEART WHEAxT WBHEAxT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,465 77 45 48 2,635
221 - - - 221
428 3 12 31 474
1,997 54 42 203 2,296
315 7 2 11 335
5,426 141 101 293 5,961
4 - - - 4
5,430 141 101 293 5,965
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Advances to
customers
Personal

- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

AEEM
The Group
2006
T
3MH

HAE T A

61 H 6 ™H

i 3 H Overdue [EEN s

£ for 14

Overdue 6 months Overdue biug
for orless  for1yearor AR 1 4E

3 months but over less butover  Overdue for mat
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total
WwHE e WmEHT WmENT WmEhe BhmEiT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,754 77 77 49 2,957
193 17 - - 210
467 9 22 39 537
2,056 31 24 337 2,448
213 2 1 13 229
5,683 136 124 438 6,381
3 - - - 3
5,686 136 124 438 6,384
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Advances to
customers

Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

FRIT
The Bank
2007
LT Eh

3MAH PCIE: ) by

{HARE T 6 ™A

6 ™A {HAE T

& 3AA Overdue 14

;LT for Overdue

Overdue 6 months for 1 year bee
for or less or less but il 14

3 months but over over 6 Overdue for Bt
or less 3 months months  over 1 year Total
WhEAK WHEAT whahx WhEAx BHEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,076 73 44 47 2,240
324 3 12 31 370
1,700 45 35 200 1,980
288 6 1 11 306
4,388 127 92 289 4,896
4 - - - 4
4,392 127 92 289 4,900
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

Advances to
customers

Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

AERAT
The Bank
2006
puig Ehechun
3MH

{EA BT I I it

6 1A 6 ™MH

Wy 3 AN H Overdue {HA R

EAYEN for 14

Overdue 6 months Overdue peig |
for orless  for 1 year or 14

3 months but over less but over  Overdue for s
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total
WMHE AL WMmE T WwmEG WMAEIC MME I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,290 73 75 43 2,481
370 5 10 39 424
1,530 25 21 311 1,887
185 1 - 13 199
4,375 104 106 406 4,991
1 - - - 1
4,376 104 106 406 4,992
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W25 R RIHE (40
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
B (8

(b) WHIRBMERTR (8

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

AL
The Group
2007 2006
BMEAT WwmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
AT A 7 i Current market value of collateral held
1% 7 BEEC AR against the covered portion of advances
i T to customers 11,428 12,461
L%E%g”mﬂﬁmz Covered portion of advances to customers 4.929 5645
IR BATHR R Uncovered portion of advances to
R customers 1,032 736
AARAT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT HEME T
HK$'m HK$'m
A LRI i B Current market value of collateral held
1955 71 BEEC AR against the covered portion of advances
b THE to customers 9,742 10,474
" L
L%ﬁ;ﬁg;ﬁ””ﬁmz Covered portion of advances to customers 4295 4745
IR B AR B Uncovered portion of advances to
R LK customers 671 246
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 ERRAE () 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

B (8
(c) WAELEK

S 0l P el AL B K
77 W AT R

EIRNG
A

-

- AR
- HAt
A
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- Ayt

515 54

S

AT KRBT AR 2 DK
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Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

Advances individually identified to be impaired
follows:

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Credit cards

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Total

Loan impairment allowances made in respect

of such advances

99

are analysed by product type as

AAEH
The Group
2007 2006
BHEIT HENINEW b
HK$'m HK$'m
104 134
23 -
95 99
386 541
89 142
697 916
- 1
697 917
403 546
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FHERE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
(c) WAEHERK (4B (c) Impaired advances (continued)
AREAT
The Bank
2007 2006
BMEAT wmmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
Rk Advances to customers
N Personal
- it - Mortgages 89 107
- HAh - Others 87 o4
AN Corporate
- Pt - Commercial loans 338 442
- R EEE - Trade finance 38 137
552 780
S5 S Trade bills i )
Bt Total 552 780
WA RO AE 2 Y Loan impairment allowances made in respect
AR AE A of such advances 306 470
DRI HE A 2 T The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
FARE LB SNE collateral in respect of impaired advances.
Z A FANME
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to
customers

Covered portion of advances to customers

Uncovered portion of advances to customers

Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to
customers

Covered portion of advances to customers

Uncovered portion of advances to customers

101

AR
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT #WwmE NIt
HK$'m HK$'m
559 614
410 470
287 446
AHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT WM E )it
HK$'m HK$'m
506 508
364 424
188 356
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

AL
The Group
2007 2006
BERBEAT WmE It
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 1,803 1,988
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.44% 0.57%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 381 546
AARAT
The Bank
2007 2006
BERBEAT WmE It
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 1,551 1,748
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.46% 0.61%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 306 470

Classified or impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as
“substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or
individually assessed to be impaired.
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than 3 months is analysed as follows:

AR
The Group
2007 2006
H& PR R IRl v 5L
Ba [ER5e

% of gross

% of gross

Xl advances to ] advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WMmEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- six months or
less but
over three
months 242 0.06% 318 0.09%
- one year or
less but over
six months 163 0.04% 202 0.06%
- over one year 652 0.16% 838 0.24%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 1,057 0.26% 1,358 0.39%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances made
in respect of
such advances 305 438
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)

AHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
& & PR -l & ¢y
B A4t
% of gross % of gross
E8/ advances to K advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WhHEAT W H JI 0
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- six months or
less but
over three
months 188 0.06% 271 0.10%
- one year or
less but over
six months 136 0.04% 181 0.06%
- over one year 625 0.18% 784 0.27%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 949 0.28% 1,236 0.43%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances made
in respect of
such advances 276 428
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) @PBE 3ANMAZHE (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)
¢ 9]
AL
The Group
2007 2006
BTEAT WM E )it
HK$'m HK$'m
AL IRAT AT i B Current market value of collateral held against
IR & P& the covered portion of advances to
i T A customers 1,970 2,175
ARG H S R Covered portion of advances to customers
EIRNIE N 847 987
R AT HRA S Uncovered portion of advances to customers
2R 210 371
KHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHET WM H Tt
HK$'m HK$'m
IR AR B Current market value of collateral held against
(R IRN/ & Pk the covered portion of advances to
i T A customers 1,884 1,946
R i L Covered portion of advances to customers
HIHER 796 913
IR BATH B Uncovered portion of advances to customers
B BR 153 323
8T 1 DY K A DY R Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by charges
R HE A T S A over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for corporate loans
) 2 A5 IR R and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.
P KA A
FuANANBAG IR
AR DN .
T 2007 4 J% 2006 4 As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, there were no advances to banks and other
12 A 31 H, AEMK financial institutions that were overdue for more than three months for the Group and
AAUTERA G 3 the Bank.
A H AT R HoAh 4
[GIRAIA®
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL
The Group
2007 2006
SRy, & 95T o P
[5pid"4 Bk
% of gross % of gross
EB advances to e advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WHEAT HEMH It
HK$'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 186 0.05% 216 0.06%
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
EE-gal ¥ st o B
Bk [Ep A
% of gross % of gross
£8 advances to ] advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WMmEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 121 0.04% 141 0.05%
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
(e) ZEHANFRK (8 (e) Rescheduled advances (continued)
T- 2007 4= 12 A 31 As at 31 December 2007, the total rescheduled advances to customers during the
H, AEHEARIT year amounted to HK$88 million (2006: HK$62 million) and HK$80 million (2006:
MUAER TR K HK$41 million) for the Group and the Bank respectively.

M AT 8.8
T-J776 (2006 4F: #
M 6.2 T Kk
m 8 Tyt (2006

. Wm 41 TH

TG

T 2007 4E % 2006 4E As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, there were no rescheduled advances to banks
12 A 31 H, A&ER K and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

FHRATBH G EAZ

HRAT e AL SR

Bk

SEIANE T s % Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
IR Ay A T8 T g G e renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of
U A 2 2 3T the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which
[ 5 32k i T 3R the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are
RIZ 455, ML BiT non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more than
ZIRER S (R three months under the revised repayment terms, are included in overdue advances.

SEHEHID A
LA, 11T
KRR 2 5
L 34
A A5
A
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R 5 s Py The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into
IBH DL A5 A loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as
PSR K follows:
SR By
M
AR
The Group
2007
AR RES
ZEAHW ANV Z LA VEZ
% Covered week HREREE  ERRENEA
by BRIRAE Individually  Collectively
B collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or @H*  impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
BREAT WHREAT WHEAT BREAT BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TR B Loans for use in Hong Kong
T4l Industrial, commercial and
financial
- PR R - Property development 17,979 33.97% 16 18 3 52
- WA - Property investment 65,963 86.50% 343 961 14 187
- Ly - Financial concerns 12,346 6.05% - 14 N 43
- s - Stockbrokers 242 12.10% - - - -
- R R AR - Wholesale and retail trade 13,572 65.05% 238 382 85 41
- gl - Manufacturing 14,468 58.08% 138 550 37 48
- 18% MBS - Transport and transport
equipment 21,001 21.11% 3 25 1 60
- RIRIEE) - Recreational activities 30 93.53% - - - -
- (S ERE - Information technology 2,009 37.39% _ 2 _ 6
- HiAth - Others 21,046 41.70% 90 584 16 65
A Individuals
- WSEfEEA IR VR - Loans for the purchase of
NS flats in Home Ownership
KA BRI Scheme, Private Sector
PEFZ 8K Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme 13,969 99.78% 129 599 8 13
- WA N B - Loans for purchase of other
& residential properties 106,583 99.87% 284 2,078 18 81
- fEHHRAER - Credit card advances 5,761 - 23 245 - 63
- Hfib - Others 10,686 79.57% 119 314 50 14
TR DR A Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 305,655 73.30% 1,383 5,772 232 673
St Trade finance 24,275 40.71% 105 399 73 77
TEFHSLIIMER 2 S¥ Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 83,110 39.76% 315 375 76 254
E9R v est il Gross advances to customers 413,040 64.64% 1,803 6,546 381 1,004
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport
equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances
- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

KT
The Bank
2007
RS
ZE4H MR Z FETEZ
% Covered e R ARSI
by BRIRAE Individually ~ Collectively
BPRER collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or @R impairment  impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
WHEAT WHREART WHEAT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
15,104 33.54% 16 17 3 36
55,430 86.84% 329 844 14 136
13,986 3.52% - 5 - 33
234 9.34% - - - -
11,639 63.13% 215 315 79 31
11,061 62.01% 115 470 33 31
17,374 23.34% 3 15 1 42
29 93.30% - - - -
1,550 47.87% - 1 - 4
15,323 35.00% 85 521 13 38
12,224 99.85% 119 502 8 12
92,284 99.91% 257 1,782 15 72
7,470 87.81% 109 241 48 6
253,708 74.52% 1,248 4,713 214 441
20,726 38.55% 54 337 23 59
60,773 35.13% 249 315 69 148
335,207 65.16% 1,551 5,365 306 648
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

PEaEm (5

TR B
BN

/N4

- UplbARE

- Al

- A

- R KA

- gl

- 18k Jazkie

- PRIRRES)
- fREREL
- H

A

- JSREEAT LR
LN I e
R AR B =R
BB

- (EARSER
- 3t
(eI S

R st

FEFHELL M Z Bk

EIR st

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport
equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

ALEH
The Group
2006
HEAH 7

ZHr ) AP Z REIPNZ

% Covered FrE R SUOAEAER DT

by R AIE Individually Collectively

E RN & collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or a1+ impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
WM E 0 WMEC WmE G VAT NED W VAT NED W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
19,290 19.33% 24 281 4 37
55,943 85.49% 320 1,170 28 110
10,721 8.48% 4 24 - 26
65 25.65% - - - -
13,019 61.87% 248 456 61 26
12,417 54.27% 154 402 42 26
15,548 17.55% 4 17 2 30
33 91.36% - - - -

1,586 57.12% - 1 - 3
20,158 33.13% 148 404 29 41
14,236 99.14% 141 679 20 4
96,953 99.11% 359 2,350 23 29
4,806 - 17 210 - 65
9,501 83.33% 159 435 57 9
274,276 71.36% 1,578 6,429 266 406
16,865 40.98% 157 365 98 35
55,935 24.30% 253 329 182 116
347,076 62.30% 1,988 7,123 546 557
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)
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(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

AHAT
The Bank
2006
A
ZHEI AL LB
% Covered R PERAEIESR DO
by EIAE Individually Collectively
B collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or T impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
WM T wWwmEoc #mE I WM It WM It
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development 16,858 21.22% 24 176 4 28
- Property investment 47,753 88.82% 310 969 28 80
- Financial concerns 11,167 4.92% 4 24 - 19
- Stockbrokers 63 23.65% - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 11,330 60.54% 233 389 60 19
- Manufacturing 10,102 53.20% 132 335 39 17
- Transport and transport
equipment 13,435 19.07% 4 15 2 22
- Recreational activities 27 91.06% - - - -
- Information technology 1,574 56.72% - R - 2
- Others 15,413 31.78% 138 326 28 26
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme 12,280 99.68% 128 536 20 4
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 84,253 99.87% 319 2,010 18 25
- Credit card advances R R - R R R
- Others 7,287 89.37% 148 379 54 2
Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 231,542 73.45% 1,440 5,159 253 244
Trade finance 13,776 44.01% 152 329 95 23
Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 42,607 22.59% 156 186 122 69
Gross advances to customers 287,925 64.51% 1,748 5,674 470 336

* Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or interest is past due and remains

unpaid.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

The amount of new impairment allowances charged to income statement, and

classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:

AL
The Group
2007 2006
WiHrr e B
Sy REBRAE Sy 28 Bl E
i Sk Wit e
WAEMEE  Classified or IEAES  Classified or
- New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
Y BHEAT BME I N INEWIPH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 25 R 8 -
- Property investment 99 9 39 288
- Financial concerns 22 R 2 -
- Stockbrokers R R R -
- Wholesale and retail trade 149 98 90 81
- Manufacturing 58 18 170 207
- Transport and transport equipment 31 - 2 -
- Recreational activities _ _ - 6
- Information technology 3 R R -
- Others 77 5 64 4
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 13 4 24 4
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 79 1 34 7
- Credit card advances 124 126 138 116
- Others 50 50 106 50
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 730 311 677 763
Trade finance 76 15 99 37
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 149 1 65 48
Gross advances to customers 955 327 841 848
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

AHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
MWt e
SrRBRE I3 R AE
Hik ik it ¥
WS Classified or e Classified or
- New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
BHREAT BHEAT WEME I HENINEWIPH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 18 R 7 -
- Property investment 73 7 29 288
- Financial concerns 17 R - -
- Stockbrokers R - R -
- Wholesale and retail trade 134 97 83 33
- Manufacturing 47 14 116 139
- Transport and transport equipment 21 - 2 -
- Recreational activities R R R -
- Information technology 2 R R -
- Others 24 5 53 4
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 12 4 24 4
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 69 - 25 7
- Credit card advances R R R -
- Others 19 21 78 24
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 436 148 417 499
Trade finance 43 - 51 -
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 88 - 41 15
Gross advances to customers 567 148 509 514
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(i) FeH P $5k 42 (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
LB P BRI
Rk
THIL T % 4% The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue
e MR advances is based on the location of the counterparties, after taking into account the
R b T X 4y transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
B2 R4 A8 Z) )
FZ e, I+
B EEP S &
z AR B #
BEPRRER Gross advances to customers
A
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
it Hong Kong 351,080 306,897
P P R Mainland China 39,050 22,984
oAt Others 22,910 17,195
413,040 347,076
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEHAT wmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m
ik Hong Kong 291,521 258,407
P H Mainland China 25,260 14,623
Hofths Others 18,426 14,895
335,207 287,925
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

415N (8
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BEFEREFE (8

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances

(if) F Hb B X 3K 4 .
(continued)

P AN OsY
RSB (80

EPRZIABB Gross advances to customers (continued)
€9)
- Yk &Y ] Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the gross
RSBV Z advances to customers
PR
AR
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT T 0
HK$'m HK$'m
F s Hong Kong 827 480
rf [ A Mainland China 124 54
oAt Others 53 23
1,004 557
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEHAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
Fritk Hong Kong 555 299
o Py Mainland China 58 20
oAt Others 35 17
648 336
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(if) 2 B X4 4y 2 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
7 % PSR A (continued)
FEAOEER (4
BT Overdue advances
AEEHA
The Group
2007 2006
WMmEAT VS ATREDib e
HK$'m HK$'m
s Hong Kong 6,221 6,815
o Py Mainland China 278 230
oAt Others 47 78
6,546 7,123
AHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
itk Hong Kong 5,149 5,577
P R Mainland China 174 45
HiAtb Others 42 52
5,365 5,674
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(i) FHb IR X IR 42K (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
= PR i (continued)

WIsER (8D

BHASERR () Overdue advances (continued)
BRIE A R AEAN A Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the overdue
PPl SRR A advances
HEE
AL
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
il Hong Kong 284 449
o Py Mainland China 46 7
oAt Others 2 4
332 460
AHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEHAT wmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m
itk Hong Kong 241 435
o ] Y Mainland China 35 3
oAl Others 2 4
278 442
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(i) FHb IR X IR 42K (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
= PR i (continued)

ISR (40

BHASERR () Overdue advances (continued)
RS RKIE S A Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the overdue
PPl SRR A advances
HEE
AR
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT WEME TG
HK$'m HK$'m
s Hong Kong 60 47
rh [ A Mainland China 10 9
70 56
KHUT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEEAT BTE G
HK$'m HK$'m
s Hong Kong 26 17
oh [ Mainland China 1
27 17
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BRFRZREPE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(i) 4% b B X H 4y 2K (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
2 % PN O (continued)
FEAOEER (4
4 5 9 R ERIEAE Classified or impaired advances
HERK
AL
The Group
2007 2006
WME AT wmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 1,572 1,909
r P Mainland China 223 52
oAl Others 8 27
1,803 1,988
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WME AT wmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 1,342 1,691
r P Mainland China 201 30
oAl Others 8 27
1,551 1,748
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(if) 2 B X4 4y 2 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
2 % PN O (continued)
SR (8
558 4 R EE Classified or impaired advances (continued)
SRR (80
R E 2 KR Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the classified
8 5% 3K AE A 5l or impaired advances
P h 2 5% 3K
%
AEEA
The Group
2007 2006
WME AT VTTRE b
HK$'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 333 526
r ] P Mainland China 46 13
oAl Others 2 7
381 546
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT VNREWA e
HK$'m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 269 454
o [ P Hb Mainland China 35 9
oAl Others 2 7
306 470
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ERAE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
REER (8 Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BPEREFE (8 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(if) 2 H 2R X 48 43 2% (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
(continued)

2B
PILEE (5

05 58 ek Classified or impaired advances (continued)
B (8
WUl o ek Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the classified
EHRKESGE or impaired advances (continued)
P Al 2Z 5% 3K Wk
W% (50
AEEH
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT wmmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
ik Hong Kong 19 15
F [ P Mainland China 6 8
25 23
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WME AT WEME G
HK$'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 2 1
Hh [ Py Mainland China 1
3 1
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FHERE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
W EI% = Repossessed assets
TAEW, AEHEE During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
AR P AT AU R % 7= A security. The nature and carrying value of such assets are summarised as follows:
T MR A 10 58 7= 42 4 o K
QIR S
AR EN: i
The Group The Bank
e T e T
Carrying Value Carrying Value
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHAEAT EENE W WHAAT  WWETIT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
il Commercial properties 10 45 6 1
Yl Residential properties 43 140 40 81
HiAth Others - 1 - -
53 186 46 82
A48 M KRR ﬂ‘j: The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as at
2007 iF}Z}:! 31 Hhﬁ 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$116 million (2006: 309 million) and HK$91 million
e 2006: HK$163 mil tively. Th i ties i t of which th
T 1.16 12,70 (2006 4F: ( : million) respectively. They comprise properties in respect of which the
W 3.09 1255 M HE T Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or
0.91 12.5¢ (2006 4F: ¥ voluntary actions by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in part of the
M 1.63 1270). XAHE obligations of the borrowers.
AR A A R AR ARAT T
HRA BE = AT AL
AL Chni o vE AR
sk AR R
P05 A TR A K
N5 55 04T 4 Bl
SRURIR KB
e a5 7 1 AR B RE ) When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
iﬁ” SR, 7"% ZibE: consider the following alternatives:
45 B BLR 41 7 5 b
i
- E R - adjusting the selling prices
- ﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬁwﬁ]ﬁfﬁ*#ﬁ - selling the loans together with the assets
IR
- S - arranging loan restructuring
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities

The following table presents an analysis of debt securities neither overdue nor impaired as
at 31 December by rating agency designation, based on Moody's ratings or their
equivalent to the respective issues of the debt securities.

Aaa

Aal to Aa3

Al to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

Aaa

Aal to Aa3

Al to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

AELH
The Group
2007
AFEER
TTABZ
SREr
Financial
assets at CIE: T AR
fair value % BB PR
through  Available- Held-to- MR
profit or for-sale maturity  Loans and Bk
loss securities securities  receivables Total
WwmEA]x WhmAEAKX BEBREAT BEEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
733 42,166 47,912 - 90,811
2,108 28,588 60,364 - 91,060
1,647 10,686 16,376 - 28,709
1,136 1,459 1,313 - 3,908
4,257 16,618 35,725 31,102 87,702
9,881 99,517 161,690 31,102 302,190
AEEA
The Group
2006
AT
AR Z
SRt
Financial
assets at AR IR
fair value W F W HES BRI
through Available- Held-to- MR
profit or for-sale maturity Loans and B
loss securities securities receivables Total
WwHE e WmET WmENe WmEhe WAt
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
835 49,889 58,924 - 109,648
5,715 17,797 64,848 - 88,360
1,351 12,955 18,685 - 32,991
414 881 3,422 - 4,717
4,818 18,817 19,709 36,114 79,458
13,133 100,339 165,588 36,114 315,174
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

Aaa

Aal to Aa3
Alto A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

Aaa

Aal to Aa3
Alto A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AHRT
The Bank
2007
ATAEER
AR Z
SR
Financial
assets at CIE: T HEZR
fair value % FMHIER R K
through  Available- Held-to- B
profit or for-sale maturity Loans and Bt
loss securities securities  receivables Total
WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT WHAEART WBHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
76 42,165 46,607 - 88,848
1,381 28,588 53,265 - 83,234
1,010 10,429 14,802 - 26,241
181 1,301 461 - 1,943
3,394 14,291 32,000 22,784 72,469
6,042 96,774 147,135 22,784 272,735
AARAT
The Bank
2006
AR
AR
St
Financial
assets at A IR
fair value IE5 B HAUF S PE K&
through Available- Held-to- IV
profit or for-sale maturity Loans and Mt
loss securities securities receivables Total
WwimE L WMmE TG wmEhoe mEs WmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
470 49,687 53,028 - 103,185
4,526 17,376 55,679 - 77,581
1,078 12,505 16,572 - 30,155
125 727 2,373 - 3,225
4,330 17,180 18,821 30,750 71,081
10,529 97,475 146,473 30,750 285,227
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 ERRAE () 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
RFIES (45 Debt securities (continued)
b S s e S e AR T For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed as
7%, RAT NZ VP 5y follows:
Mran -
¥ 7]
The Group
2007
{A:‘Fﬁﬁﬂ.
TABEZ
SRR
Financial
assets at Tt S ES
fair value % AMHITES KK
through  Available- Held-to- MR
profit or for-sale maturity  Loans and Bt
loss securities securities  receivables Total
WMEAT WHEAT WHMEAL WHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Aaa Aaa 29 2,486 5,859 8,572 16,946
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 3,843 8,166 20,467 19,365 51,841
Al £ A3 Alto A3 20 3,818 3,765 80 7,683
A3 LK Lower than A3 70 440 50 - 560
P RARA Unrated 295 1,708 5,584 3,085 10,672
4,257 16,618 35,725 31,102 87,702
AAEMA
The Group
2006
AR
AR
St
Financial
assets at Al FEx
fair value IS B HAES DRI
through Available- Held-to- DA Ee
profit or for-sale maturity Loans and pusan
loss securities securities receivables Total
WwimE L WMmE TG wmEh mENT WmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Aaa Aaa 10 3,422 1,689 3,494 8,615
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 4,317 10,586 10,498 29,463 54,864
Al £ A3 Alto A3 97 3,191 4,974 3,080 11,342
A3 LK Lower than A3 20 349 464 - 833
P RARA Unrated 374 1,269 2,084 77 3,804
4,818 18,817 19,709 36,114 79,458
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

Aaa

Aal to Aa3

Al to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

Aaa

Aal to Aa3

Al to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

ARIT
The Bank
2007
A FEZN
TTABMZ
EREr
Financial
assets at kA HEE
fair value % FEHIES KK
through Available- Held-to- IS ES
profit or for-sale maturity  Loans and Bt
loss securities securities  receivables Total
WhEAK WHEAT whahx WhEAx BhmEAx
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 2,486 5,519 7,810 15,815
3,304 6,984 17,720 11,967 39,975
20 3,694 3,755 - 7,469
70 440 50 - 560
- 687 4,956 3,007 8,650
3,394 14,291 32,000 22,784 72,469
AT
The Bank
2006
A AR
AR Z
Sriligt =
Financial
assets at Al FEx
fair value U FHA HAES BRI
through Available- Held-to- MK
profit or for-sale maturity Loans and Bt
loss securities securities receivables Total
WMHE AL WMmE T WwmE G WMAENIC MEME T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
10 3,422 1,689 3,004 8,125
4,228 9,899 10,155 26,066 50,348
72 3,191 4,974 1,680 9,917
20 349 464 - 833
- 319 1,539 - 1,858
4,330 17,180 18,821 30,750 71,081

126



@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W25 R RIHE (40
4. ERNEERE (4

4.1 FERE (8D
FFiES (8

RN LUE SIS AR
BEPAUR T BT 2 AR
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Aaa

Aal & Aa3
Al & A3
A3 LI'F
Tvrger

Aaa

Aal & Aa3
Al & A3
A3 DI'F
TovrEg*

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

Aaa

Aal to Aa3

Al to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated*

Aaa

Aal to Aa3
Alto A3
Lower than A3
Unrated*

4. Financial risk management (continued)

the respective issues of the debt securities.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The table below represents an analysis of the carrying value of investment in securities by
credit rating and credit risk characteristic, based on Moody's ratings or their equivalent to

S il
The Group
2007
EERREALH
IR
US subprime Hin S
mortgage related Alt-A Others Total
BWmEAT WHEAKX WHEAT BTEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,118 6,567 83,687 94,372
- - 88,952 88,952
- - 27,062 27,062
- - 2,772 2,772
. - 83,445 83,445
4,118 6,567 285,918 296,603
AN
The Group
2006
ERAL B}
HRAPAH K AT
US subprime HoAth Bt
mortgage related Alt-A Others Total
wmEA WmEaoe WmEioe WALt
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
15,809 8,124 84,880 108,813
- - 82,645 82,645
- - 31,640 31,640
- - 4,303 4,303
- 389 74,251 74,640
15,809 8,513 277,719 302,041
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEHRRE (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
RFIES (45 Debt securities (continued)
ABIT
The Bank
2007
EEKREMARF
ARG
US subprime HAth Bt
mortgage related Alt-A Others Total
wmEAx WEEAT WBHEAK BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Aaa Aaa 4,118 6,567 82,381 93,066
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 - - 81,853 81,853
Al & A3 Alto A3 - - 25,231 25,231
A3 IR Lower than A3 - - 1,762 1,762
TevE* Unrated* - - 69,075 69,075
4,118 6,567 260,302 270,987
KT
The Bank
2006
L E IR 5
HCHHAE S 25
US subprime HoAth Bt
mortgage related Alt-A Others Total
WwmE o Wk WBWmEAT BmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Aaa Aaa 15,809 8,124 78,782 102,715
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 - - 73,055 73,055
Al & A3 Alto A3 - - 29,077 29,077
A3 IR Lower than A3 - - 3,100 3,100
TCVF* Unrated* - 389 66,362 66,751
15,809 8,513 250,376 274,698
* ?JELJ‘L‘&EW%E‘MIJ%%Y * For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed on
HT§?1T}\Z.VI"%}Z§J\$E pages 125 to 126.
T4 125 TR 126
s
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fE5EXE (80 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

FFiES (8

AR s SR 28 T
A3 Gy SR AH G 51 25 2 4R
LA ZE A N IR AT s 4
8 5% 3 N A S FF I R
TR . T 2007 4F 12
H 31 H, &REFEEX
AT B 4% 18 5 L AN
PR T 5 [ Wk 20 A3 s P
A S »

AR AT 4 1A 2 [ IR 2
AF 55 AT A 52 052 57 A L
BEUESR Pl AR
SRR L IRES e
#2007 4£12 H 31 H,
AP B ARATRA 2
A R R 2 B )
AR 5 [ o 2 AT s A
AR AT I3 i 1 1 2 Tl Dk
WM 3.92 {27t Kt
37.26 1475 (2006 4F:

M 73.84 {LIu T
84.2514.70),

RGBT KR BT, AN
P 2T 5 [ % 7 AT 51
SR 2L 2 AT 20 T, W
FATEEAR  HERAE L A
PP YR Gl B2 7 b il S
5o [N 225 A8 [ (1 F
B, WP R R
i3

AL T AAT ) 2007
4 12 H 31 H¥Famm
it B i o e R 3
W H A7 40 ml AR HE T
1.9 {4 C R 16.82 14
JG (2006 4F: JB) B
HERS, XA B ATk s
ISR SR NS N R e
77 W T AR 43 ) D Hs T
5.56 fZouFism 37.38
{27t (2006 4: ).

Debt securities (continued)

The Group defines US subprime mortgage related debt securities as those that are
supported by US residential subprime mortgage loans to borrowers. As at 31 December
2007, the Group’s exposure to the US subprime mortgage market was limited to
investments in the US subprime mortgage related debt securities.

All US subprime mortgage related debt securities held by the Group are classified in
“Investment in securities” as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity. As at 31 December
2007, the carrying values of US subprime mortgage related debt securities classified as
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity held by the Group and the Bank were HK$392
million and HK$3,726 million respectively (2006: HK$7,384 million and HK$8,425 million).

With regard to risk management of the debt securities, the Group analyses important
factors of its US mortgage asset-backed securities such as different vintages, delinquency
rates, credit ratings and underlying mortgage pools, as well as different attachment points
and timing of cash flows.

The Group’s and the Bank’s impairment charge on available-for-sale and held-to-maturity
debt securities held at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$190 million and HK$1,682
million respectively (2006: Nil). The carrying values of the available-for-sale and
held-to-maturity debt securities considered impaired held by the Group and the Bank as at
31 December 2007 were HK$556 million and HK$3,738 million respectively (2006: Nil).
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FHERE (8 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
RFIES (45 Debt securities (continued)
H, AP ARAT R Included in the above were impairment charges on US subprime mortgage related debt
2007 412 A 31 H#FH securities held by the Group and the Bank at 31 December 2007 amounting to HK$1,253
1 5% [ A s 1A A million (2006: Nil) and the carrying value of these impaired securities as at 31 December
KRR T HE M 12.53 2007 amounted to HK$2,856 million (2006: Nil).

{27t (2006 4E: ) 1
TRAEERS , X Y. F s AE A5
FFKTHANE 5 T 28.56
{276 (2006 4E: ).

AR H B AARITX 2007 The Group’s and the Bank’s impairment charge on US Alt-A mortgage backed securities
12 H 31 HEFAE held at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$573 million (2006: Nil). The carrying value of
Alt-A 2 = HEH i 55 these impaired securities as at 31 December 2007 was HK$1,380 million (2006: Nil).

WM 573 G
(2006 4F: o) M9
A, XoF IO 14 A 5 95
ME h#E M 13.8 {47t
(2006 “F: ).

F 2007 4E 2 2006 4F 12 As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, there were no overdue debt securities.

J1 31 HIFRAH BG4
SR
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 A 4.2 Market Risk

7 37 RURe: 2 45 DY A i 3
R A sl A 6 il 3 T B0
LTI ARE  HEHHTT
7N S SRR T
HH % ol 55 M BB
A, il THAE H 2
HE A KBRS N
ANE R BRI i
% U B 51V A
Ko

T R E A

T 35 R AR 4 LI 25 B
SR L KUR B A
LG S AL AR / 2 X
Iz P 2 e 5 B ARt AT
HHL, 2007 4 4 A
T 4y H 4 7 o 1E 5N
W BRBUE  H R
B T H o A USSR
TS AN (5] PR RSP s
R FIZAI E SN e SNy U

JBEE AN, P AN
PR T ARG = i 7
MR AZ 5 A BT R
SR R AT R
R o

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk arises from trading positions taken from customer-related business
and proprietary trading in the above-mentioned financial instruments, which are subject to
daily marked-to-market valuation. The risk includes potential losses arising from changes
in foreign exchange and interest rates as well as equities and commodities prices.

Market risk management framework

Market risk is managed within various major risk limits approved by the RC, including risk
positions and/or risk factor sensitivities. Since April 2007 BOCHK also formally applied
Value-at-Risk (VAR), limit as a daily risk management tool. These overall risk limits are
divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk products, including interest rate, foreign
exchange rate, commodity price and equity products. Transactions are classified into
different risk product categories according to the prominent type of risk inherent in the
transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WA (8 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

T R E4H (52

FE A 0 XRS5 B8 H o
£ B T B AR A AR T i
Tf0 P RIS 22 1R A W] 45 32
KT A SR Z 18
PR BEAE Z A G = A
JER: B DU T
PRI 2 B2 DAy e o
BUR o 1T R 4 B R
Fe SEHELE, MM
UFOL, T2 i B
J2 CELAR B MU D
3T MU B S Tl
SE I X, TR
PRATAS 530 1T 3 XL R 12
1 5 B2 1A W] 4 32 1 R
B2 o SRR AR
R AR AEREAT I, AR £
2 1 5 TR S KD DR R 4
I H e 0 1) B
o BTG AL B A Al
ST AR 7 BT, 5 H
o BRI AR 2 A 0 AT
i

S BB E % AL 0
PR 25 53 2 kA% i 45 T
5 A B PR R vy 0
S AU B T AT HL
BN NS, T
Mg AR, JF HAT i
3B 7 i LR DL A
AR IE R
Fo5r I BT IR A o

PR AW R BR
A 5 K R A B R
AT A, R 39 18 A
T o R 8 B2 R
o W — Rl gE i
7730 Bl e —BoRs
SEINTA Y, $ 4532 B AAR
JE, FTRE AT AR I A
ko

Market risk management framework (continued)

The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining
risk exposures within acceptable limits. Market risk management framework of the Group
comprises three levels. The Board of Directors and the Risk Committee are the ultimate
decision making authority. Formulation of the risk management procedures and
implementation mechanism, and monitoring of the compliance are mainly responsible by
senior management (including CE and CRO). RMD is responsible for the oversight of the
Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market risks are within the
Group'’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that
they are within established risk limits and are regularly reported to the senior management.
Nanyang and Chiyu have their own independent risk monitoring units to monitor limit
compliance on a daily basis.

The Group’s control of market risk is based on restricting individual operations to trading
within various market risk limits approved by the RC, and a list of permissible instruments
authorised by senior management, as well as enforcing rigorous new product approval
procedures to ensure all risks arising are thoroughly identified, properly measured and
adequately controlled.

The Group also uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of
its trading book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. VAR is
a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk
positions taken over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence.

132



@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
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4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 WHRE 8
WHREEEAH (5

H 2007 £ 4 JIii2, Wik
ER TSR 22/ s
25 W7 VR S ) S A
gk o SREIRHI I A
LA IR 1 S22 5] 99%
BAEAT K 1 KA
SEHEE, VAL KA
WAL M % 2 411

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
Market risk management framework (continued)

The Group has changed its VAR calculation from a variance/co-variance basis to historical
simulation basis with effect from April 2007. The Group uses historical movements in
market rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day holding period to calculate
portfolio and individual VAR. Movements in market prices are calculated by reference to
market data from the last two years.

7 3 B ke vk T A A
M) .
WEE VAR
DLF 688 28R AR B 1 The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure® of BOCHK.
H T 3 AU R 10
G
AP i AAE
12 31 H BARKE I HUE EEHUE
At Minimum  Maximum for  Average for
wmE LT HK$'m 31 December for the year the year the year
B T WG FE 2 ¥ IKE - 2007 VAR for all market risk - 2007 3.2 1.4 10.4 4.1
2006 2006 1.5 1.3 5.0 2.8
TEER A 2 i FE A 2 ¥ B - 2007 VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2007 2.7 1.0 9.4 4.0
2006 products 2006 17 0.7 5.3 2.8
F AT SRR 2 W ME - 2007 VAR for interest rate risk - 2007 15 0.5 3.9 1.6
2006 products 2006 0.7 0.7 3.0 1.6
IR RS P TR 2 PR (E - 2007 VAR for equity risk products - 2007 0.4 0.1 1.1 0.4
2006 2006 0.5 0.1 1.0 0.3
T XS 7 R 2 K - 2007 VAR for commodity risk - 2007 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.1
2006 products 2006 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0

2007 4, HRFUE NI RS AR
K B E A T & ST A H 7
WWas 2 Hukm 3.06 TG
(2006 4F : #M 2.50 5770,
Iebrifk w22 hHE T 3.34 HIJIJG
(2006 4 : {11 1.50 H 1)

P AVEAE SN R b (B
2 AHRSI G R R 2 TS R
No

In 2007, the average daily revenue’ of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
activities was HK$3.06 million (2006: HK$2.5 million). The standard deviation of these
daily trading revenues was HK$3.34 million (2006: HK$1.5 million).

* Structural FX positions have been excluded.

2 Revenues from structural FX positions and back to back transactions have been excluded.
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4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 HAR: (88 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
WRE (& VAR (continued)
HARPE (8 2 HE E Although it is a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of its
M— I EE 5], (HV limitations. For example:
BER EREYE, 6
'

o SR A B R the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not encompass
15 1 Sk 3 A% 1 UE all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;
M, R e BT A )
AR RV
e el I O

- AEemmtE the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
TV T A Sk hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of severe
MY LLIEE—HW illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or hedge all
BB Pl X TR positions fully;

BEA W i 56 22 R Ik

A, JCIAETT
v FERAR N, )
REAR K AE— HEF G
EUTSE=SIN- S0 pu il
kA, PR
37 A

- OREENX, 4RH the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account
99% & A5 ACT-I, Bl losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and
KA HEAE LA (S
KA LL A sl 2 i B
H s Bk

oW R R DL VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business and

7] &5 o I ) Sk 3 4E therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

THEEREME, K IFA

— I S WEAT G I B

PR RS o
TR RS R, IEd The Group recognises these limitations by augmenting its VAR limits with other position
58 oA Sk B R RO FE PR and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a wide range of stress
A LUK R K (i PR testing, both on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions. Stress
)/ﬁ\l??l;i'— GAJHQ&I\, %iﬁﬁ testing program of the trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
i%%iéi%ﬁé% with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events including
MR, ﬁ%m{&m)ﬂﬁlﬂlﬁ@ the 1997 Asian Crisis and the 11 September Event in 2001. The Group’s stress-testing
FE g3 AN [R) R R 22 4 A regime provides senior management with an assessment of the financial impact of
Fb) T 06 R 15 T A 1) ek identified extreme events on the market risk exposures of the Group.

PR, DA s gk
Mg =T, A 1997
Y 4l X F 2001 4
911 Fiftho SR w245 B
N G ik, Prl
2t IR 52 1 A ity 2
I} BT 51 8501 4 il o %
AE 1 BT AR AR 10 T 3 X
SpATT
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR ERE (48) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 igRE (8 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
TCERR Currency risk
TR T AL The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
MARITT 12 H31 exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
H 22 A 23 R liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original currency.
7RAR . RN LY S
JC K A 51 75 A2

Wz % B i fst, Jf

HRMoy 2.

7=

A4
The Group
2007
e WIT HE e
AR us HK W% Japanese  Pound HAb it
Renminbi Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total

W WM Win Wih Wn Win b3 W
B7ou  HAX  EARX  HARX  BEARX  HBHARX BEAX  BHAR

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Assets

FEAFIL 4 B AEARAT B At & fH LK Cash and balances with banks and

other financial institutions 30,848 49,823 71,727 1,148 160 1,815 3,531 159,052

F A AN B 4R 4T B oAt Placements with banks and other

LI AR

D TPAEAAC T NG 2 il ™

ke TH
TR AT BUR G B 15

BB AL I

sraid

- AR IS

- PP ERWIRES

- BER BN

WEH ARG

Bl

NN 8%

o7 ARG BT )

BB

financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 375 23,854 28,750 - - - 175 53,154
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

917 3,246 5,899 - - - 240 10,302

Derivative financial instruments - 773 13,703 - - - 1 14,477
Hong Kong SAR Government

certificates of indebtedness - - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
Advances and other accounts 13,335 71,309 323,473 4,202 1,667 1,006 5,220 420,212
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 90 62,611 22,563 7,005 28 1,321 6,900 100,518
- Held-to-maturity securities 864 84,686 59,565 2,486 - 1,554 16,273 165,428
- Loans and receivables - 3,594 26,511 428 - - 569 31,102
Interests in associates - - 83 - - - - 83
Investment properties - - 8,058 - - - - 8,058
Properties, plant and equipment 72 1 23,215 - - - - 23,288
Other assets (including deferred

tax assets) 69 947 19,267 160 62 145 136 20,786
Total assets 46,570 300,844 635584 15,429 1,917 5,841 33,045 1,039,230
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Sfi
AR AT X AU A T

AT R SR 2 AF KR A A
TR A B 2 il S i
TR TR,

LIREEZ N

FHE A AT 2 (8550
HAMRIUR e (RIS AERIUR

RIS

SREH

B R o e

o AT S RE e

ARG R

*RONG A A AR
AMICAT AR il T H 9 48
BYBAHE . ANCAT
Rl R T2 T kg AR A 2
2R R

AL
The Group
2007
*£Ju i ] E5
AR us HK k% Japanese  Pound HoAth, Bt
Renminbi  Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling  Others Total
i Bh Bm HBm Hh Bh HBm WM
BAX ®BARX HBARX HBARX HBARX ®BART @AAX HART
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 27,173 19,422 9,090 147 2,141 92 2,534 60,599
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 2,717 8,688 - - - - 11,405
Derivative financial instruments - 1,257 9,814 - - - 11 11,082
Deposits from customers 17,360 166,467 548,813 8,432 2,492 12,284 38,399 794,247
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 667 1,422 - - - - 2,089
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 575 9,751 31,932 311 31 386 760 43,746
Total liabilities 45,108 200,281 642,529 8,890 4,664 12,762 41,704 955,938
Net on-balance sheet position 1,462 100,563  (6,945) 6,539  (2,747) (6,921)  (8,659) 83,292
Off-balance sheet net notional
position* 394 (97,215) 89,481 (6,478) 2,436 7,050 8,975 4,643
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 4,873 55,183 163,702 4,693 1,017 259 1,581 231,308

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

B

FEAFIL 4 BAEARAT B At 4 RH LK Cash and balances with banks and

F A AN B 4R 4T B oAt Placements with banks and other

LI AR

PG AR 2 S

ke TH
TR ATIBUX BUR S I 15

BB AL KT

[isr i

- AR IS

- PR ERWIR RS

WEH ARG

Bl

NN 8%

o7 ARG BT )

BB

AR
The Group
2006
ESH Wt H ek
AR us HK W% Japanese Pound HoAl 587
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
i i i i i i M i
whoe @it W6 | d|Jie HJIL Bt EpP
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
other financial institutions 24,898 29,341 45,941 1,073 680 824 2,479 105,236
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 283 9,166 46,516 - - - 408 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 4959 6183 1,041 ; - 1011 13194
Derivative financial instruments - 203 7,190 - - - - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts 4559 54,737 285,782 2,505 1,678 1,001 2,582 352,844
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities - 58627 29,012 4,200 - 2,118 6,432 100,389
- Held-to-maturity securities - 98,960 45,780 3,815 - 1,790 15,243 165,588
- Loans and receivables - 2,556 32,909 - - 302 347 36,114
Interests in associates - - 60 - - - - 60
Investment properties - - 7,481 - - - - 7,481
Properties, plant and equipment 69 1 19,665 - - - - 19,735
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 59 294 13,773 99 122 85 200 14,632
Total assets 29,868 258,844 575,042 12,733 2,480 6,120 28,702 913,789
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WHRAK (8 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
TR (8 Currency risk (continued)
AL
The Group
2006
B W7 H B

AR us HK WK% Japanese Pound Fof 587y
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total

M HEm bt b wih i bt bl
H it Aot Hlt "t H it Aot "ot HJiot
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

it Liabilities
s RE AT BUX S 4K Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation - - 34,750 - - R R 34,750
AT S HAb SRR 2 773k S 45 4% Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions 17,198 16,587 12,590 1,112 415 97 1,035 49,034
NVAEZREI AP G 2 £ Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - 4,329 10,798 - - R R 15,127
T i TR Derivative financial instruments - 450 3,602 . _ _ _ 4,052
IR Deposits from customers 10,994 143,913 485991 5,893 3,609 11968 33248 695616
oAt st K i (BAEAAERIIK Other accounts and provisions

BRI G (including current and deferred

tax liabilities) 451 8,369 24,867 274 131 92 606 34,790
SRR Total liabilities 28,643 173,648 572,598 7,279 4155 12,157 34,889 833,369
AiiE S RE Ll Net on-balance sheet position 1,225 85,196 2,444 5454  (1675) (6,037) (6,187) 80,420
BN = AR Off-balance sheet net notional

position 54  (83,503) 77,982 (5,501) 1,817 6,012 6,433 3,294
R A S A Contingent liabilities and

commitments 2,666 42,196 137,880 2,643 527 117 1,757 187,786

138



@

¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W SRR BHE (50
4. ERINGER (4

4.2 WHRE (8
CERE (42

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

7=

FEAFIL 4 BAEARAT B At & RH LK Cash and balances with banks and

F A AN B 4R 4T B oAt Placements with banks and other

LI AR

APV NG ) 2 i 7

bR T H
TR A TIBUX BUR G B 15

BB AL KT
EFFHBE

- AR A

- P ERWIH S
- DO BN

B I 2 AL

W ARG
Bl

Wby T K
Hoft g7

BB

AT
The Bank
2007
%7 T HE g
AR us HK k% Japanese  Pound HAth, Bt
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen _Sterling Others Total
WH  wm  wm  km W@ Bm  Em WD
BAT BAR BAT BAR BAK BAX BAX BATT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
other financial institutions 29,796 44,625 55,243 382 120 1,412 2,442 134,020
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 226 15,079 16,582 - - - - 31,887
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 676 087 4535 ) ) : 171 6.369
Derivative financial instruments - 748 13,224 - - - - 13,972
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
Advances and other accounts 7,987 57,672 265,976 3,914 1,477 984 3,886 341,896
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities - 61,900 20,323 7,005 28 1,321 6,815 97,392
- Held-to-maturity securities 864 81,475 50,652 2,161 - 1,181 14,540 150,873
- Loans and receivables - 1,663 21,121 - - - - 22,784
Interests in subsidiaries - - 12,866 - - - - 12,866
Interests in associates - - 12 - - R R 12
Investment properties - - 7,595 - - - - 7,595
Properties, plant and equipment 2 - 18,259 - - - - 18,261
Other assets 52 885 17,224 133 62 132 72 18,560
Total assets 39,603 265,034 536,382 13,595 1,687 5,030 27,926 889,257
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional

position

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AARAT
The Bank
2007
e W HE HegE

AR us HK Bk# Japanese  Pound HAth R
Renminbi Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
eI W i W W WM WM W
BAxX HAR HAR HAR HAxR HBARX HAR HART
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
23,968 19,329 9,875 128 1,623 91 1,193 56,207
- 1,178 6,938 - - - - 8,116
- 1,107 9,681 - - - - 10,788
14,615 138,736 466,095 6,784 2,235 11,694 33,421 673,580
426 7,226 27,076 53 16 181 607 35,585
39,009 167,576 552,435 6,965 3,874 11,966 35,221 817,046
594 97,458 (16,053) 6,630 (2,187) (6,936)  (7,295) 72,211
360 (94,059) 88,394  (6,580) 1,910 6,993 7,260 4,278
2,176 42,963 107,287 2,875 847 20 427 156,595
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4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 WHRK (8
CERE (42

B

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

AT
The Bank
2006
ESTW It H e
AR us HK W% Japanese Pound oAt pE87
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total

WM s s s s M i M
H it Hiot H it Bt Hiot [Epipn [Epipn [EWP
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Assets

FEAEIL & B AEARAT S HA &Rt b Cash and balances with banks and

IHEEN

other financial institutions 24,274 26,140 31,673 570 56 730 1,745 85,188

—E LA NI Z 4T Kl Placements with banks and other

SRHUAER

WHE M A BiaE 2 Rl T

fir el TR
B R AT B BUR S GTIE] 5

DO R A 50
TESREL %

- AR I

- ARSI NS
- SRk BRik

Wi g 2 T B
TR A TR
et/

Pl T BB
Hept ™

BB

financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 91 4,402 33,551 - - - - 38,044
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

- 2,916 5,580 1,041 - - 1,011 10,548
Derivative financial instruments - 200 6,892 - - R R 7,092
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts 2,910 44,979 238,840 2,198 1,542 991 1,836 293,296
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities - 57,986 26,856 4,200 - 2,118 6,354 97,514
- Held-to-maturity securities - 93338 35,033 3,791 - 1,790 12,521 146,473
- Loans and receivables - 379 30,371 - - - - 30,750
Interests in subsidiaries - - 12,857 - - R R 12,857
Interests in associates - - 26 - - R R 26
Investment properties - - 6,992 - - - - 6,992
Properties, plant and equipment - - 15,258 - - R R 15,258
Other assets 15 237 13,686 12 1 43 101 14,095
Total assets 27,290 230,577 492,365 11,812 1,599 5,672 23,568 792,883
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4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WHRAK (8 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
TR (8 Currency risk (continued)
REUT
The Bank
2006
E T H Pt

AR us HK Kk%'  Japanese Pound Fofl 587
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total

M bl M HEm bl b bt i
H it HJiot H it HJiot HJiot "ot "t Aot
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

il Liabilities
R T BUX AR T Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
AT S S A SR B U 2 A7 ) 45 4% Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions 17,064 16,319 12,433 1,114 236 46 758 47,970
AT AR 2 42/l 7165 Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - 2,139 9,034 - - - - 11,173
T T Derivative financial instruments _ 438 3,416 } 3 B _ 3,854
LI TN Deposits from customers 9,429 122,507 413,982 5,012 3,089 11,408 28,423 593,850
FoA I R e 4% (B ASERLI K Other accounts and provisions

BRI ) (including current and deferred

tax liabilities) 368 5,373 22,255 118 123 14 515 28,766
FREHR Total liabilities 26,861 146,776 495870 6,244 3,448 11,468 29,696 720,363
PR kT Net on-balance sheet position 429 83,801  (3,505) 5568  (1,849) (5,796)  (6,128) 72,520
NG A5 ) 1 Off-balance sheet net notional

position 46 (82,217) 77,393 (5,720) 1853 5721 5997 3,073
R A Ao S AR Contingent liabilities and

commitments 1,426 31,179 83,502 1,452 431 16 461 118,467
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4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WHRK (8 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
] 2R R Interest rate risk
T AR s I M A BOCHK has formulated an “Interest Rate Risk Management Policy” which sets out the

W, W
BRITFELL, R
NPT R

K

iy

GIEY R R i
Gt B 2% 17 2% e A
B2 R ist. B
B2 R a ETTH
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2 by o WAl | B
DU P2 7 2 T )
I AR BB . 4R
A H AR KRR
RS ] R AR A
S BN R 7 R 22
AT W 45 s D)
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B R LR D
AR AU A B 0 )
R B R BORE 70
Lt BRAHEAT 4% o

S B 6 L 2
RELEHITEAK . 2
PR 10 BRI
CESIPE

- FIREAT R -
B s A £
) H BT H ks Y
P AT e H LS G

- Wean AR -
Hy T AR 2 it £k AR
AT E), mA
75 150 R B A
], 2 % 5
SN B2 G 1E
F 7 11 5

framework and the methodologies to identify, measure, monitor and control interest rate
risk.

Both the members of Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) and RC are
responsible for interest rate risk management. ALCO maintains oversight of interest rate
risk and RC sanctions the interest rate risk management policies formulated by ALCO.
The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The Treasury
Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The
Finance Department closely monitors the related risks and reports the results to ALCO
regularly. The Risk Management Department reviews the policies, guidelines and limits
proposed by Treasury Department.

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of
interest rate risk from structural positions are :

- repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

- yield curve risk — non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, e.g. steepening or flattening yield
curves, causing adverse effects on net interest income or economic value
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

- basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and
cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing period

- option risk — exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities and OBS inducing a
change in the cashflows of assets and liabilities

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk and
yield curve risk. As the risk is complicated by having optionality embedded in certain
products, the behavioural assumptions are made to reflect more accurately the interest rate
risk exposures. The key assumption in gap analysis includes the replacement of contractual
maturity of mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities by weighted average life
projected from prepayment modelling. This gap analysis provides the Group with a static
view of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its interest rate sensitive balance sheet
positions.

Based on repricing gap, sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate
changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed through a
hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve assuming parallel
shifts on both sides. Limits on Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk, which are the
risk appetites sanctioned by RC, are controlled respectively within an approved percentage
of the projected net interest income for the year and the latest capital base. The results are
reported to ALCO and RC on a monthly basis respectively.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Yield curve risk is also assessed by the impacts on earnings and economic value arising
from steepening or flattening of the yield curve.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under
scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned and paid on
different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are
established to monitor such risk.

In addition, the impact of optionality on non-maturity liabilities and prepayment of
mortgage loans are evaluated under different stress scenarios.

The interest rate risk exposures in BOCHK are controlled through the use of limits :

1. Earnings at Risk limit

2. Economic Value at Risk limit

3. Interest Rate Mismatch Gap limits

In addition to adopting limits for interest rate risk control, the Group hedges its interest rate
exposures by interest rate derivatives, of which plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used
in most cases.

Before launching a new product or business, relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which include assessment of underlying interest rate
risk and consideration of the adequacy of current risk management mechanism. Any
material impact on interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment process will be
reported to the Chief Financial Officer.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk as at
31 December. Included in the tables are the Group’s and the Bank’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

Derivative financial instruments are principally used to reduce the Group’s and the Bank’s
exposure to interest rate movements. The carrying amounts are presented under the
column captioned ‘Non-interest bearing’.

He

B

Assets

PEAEEL 4 M AEARAT S oA RibLR Cash and balances with banks and

IS

other financial institutions

—E LA HWEIZ 84T KAl Placements with banks and other

SRHUAER

WHEZ M A Biad 2 Rl T

fEeRTH
SRR AT BUX BUN SUGHIE -1

UK B A kI3

[sr i

- AR RS

- FE BRI

- BER K

e A R AG

Eita e/ N4

Pl T R

Hofb 7= BRI AR )

=B

financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

M
The Group
2007

—= = TR

—AAK  ZAMA FSAA —EEE RSME . Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest Bt
month months months years years bearing Total
BHEAT BHEAT BTEAT BHEAT BHELAT BHEALAT BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
152,733 - - - - 6,319 159,052
- 42,230 10,924 - - - 53,154
3,562 1,637 1,670 2,252 760 421 10,302
- - - - - 14,477 14,477
- - - - - 32,770 32,770
328,728 58,396 19,372 9,487 643 3,586 420,212
11,668 21,320 6,257 19,959 40,869 445 100,518
25,562 43,920 18,534 43,022 34,390 - 165,428
7,459 11,444 12,199 - - - 31,102
- - - - - 83 83
- - - - - 8,058 8,058
- - - - - 23,288 23,288
- - - - - 20,786 20,786
529,712 178,947 68,956 74,720 76,662 110,233 1,039,230
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4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WHAK (88 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
G ESNHE D) Interest rate risk (continued)
AR
The Group
2007
—= = N7
— AR =ME AR —EBERE AR Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest Bt
month months months years years bearing Total
WHEAT BHEAT BHEAT BEHELAT BHELT BHELT BAEHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
il Liabilities
AR AT X Fd 4R T Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 32,770 32,770
AT S HAb SR LR 2 773k S 45 4% Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 45,728 3,428 6,897 - - 4,546 60,599
NVAEZREIAB G 2 £ Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,600 2,355 1,531 919 - - 11,405
fitE g TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 11,082 11,082
BPHER Deposits from customers 623,580 98,440 35,157 547 - 36523 794,247
PR AR AT 255507 Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - - 1,977 112 - - 2,089
JCAb I K e (CRLIFARAERIN & Other accounts and provisions
IR 5 £57) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 7,624 107 - 128 - 35,887 43,746
SRR Total liabilities 683,532 104,330 45,562 1,706 - 120,808 955,938
EES Gl e Interest sensitivity gap (153,820) 74,617 23,394 73,014 76,662  (10,575) 83,292
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

=

PEAF B R AR AT B LA R LR
HHEPS

BT EAT WA R I
KL ARE N

AR A2 ST

2Rt T H
U AT B OR S STUE W] 45

DU Al I3

RSB

- L IS

- FEE SRR

A ARG
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Pl B R

Jefb 7= (FRIBERIIT )

B B

AAEW]
The Group
2006
—% =% AR
AN =M F=ANH HBIAE AR Non-
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest pus7y
month months months years years bearing Total
WMEoC WmEIC WBmEC ME o WmE o mE e WBmE I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 99,157 - - - - 6,079 105,236
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - 47,717 8,656 - - - 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,623 4,729 1,570 1,921 289 62 13,194
Derivative financial instruments R - R R R 7,393 7,393
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 34,750 34,750
Advances and other accounts 303,259 32,873 11,096 2,487 420 2,709 352,844
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 5578 14,102 5,402 27,529 47,728 50 100,389
- Held-to-maturity securities 25,050 38,721 32,265 41,105 28,447 - 165,588
- Loans and receivables 2,429 12,753 20,932 R R - 36,114
Interests in associates R - R R R 60 60
Investment properties - - - - - 7,481 7,481
Properties, plant and equipment R - R R R 19,735 19,735
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 14,632 14,632
Total assets 440,096 150,895 79,921 73,042 76,884 92,951 913,789
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipRKE (4 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
FRXR (5 Interest rate risk (continued)
A
The Group
2006
—E =% AR
—MHA =41 +=AH —FAE S RFELLE Non-
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
WMEIC WmE e WmEoT WmEioc WBmEC WmE i mE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
fiufk Liabilities
AR AT BUX B AR T Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 34,750 34,750
T S S A S b 2 473 ) 45 4% Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 44,271 955 2,692 - - 1,116 49,034
AT AR 2 42/l 165 Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,025 3,603 3,460 2,039 - - 15,127
A Gl TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,052 4,052
B Deposits from customers 566,616 77,894 21,891 996 18 28,201 695,616
HoAb I fe % (LR AERII K Other accounts and provisions
BRI ) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 6,298 99 - - - 28,393 34,790
SR Total liabilities 623,210 82,551 28,043 3,035 18 96512 833,369
QS 4730 Interest sensitivity gap (183,114) 68,344 51,878 70,007 76,866 (3,561) 80,420
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

B

FEAFING B ARARAT S LAh &:RbHLA4 - Cash and balances with banks and

—H LA HWEIZ4R1T X34 Placements with banks and other
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AT
The Bank
2007
-5 == Tt
—AMAW EMA FSAR —EHF HTME Non-
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest Bt
month months months years years bearing Total
WHEAT BBEEAT WTEAT BTEAT BTEAT BTEAT BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
other financial institutions 129,827 - - - - 4,193 134,020
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - 28,927 2,960 - - - 31,887
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,261 959 1,523 1,268 31 327 6,369
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 13,972 13,972
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 32,770 32,770
Advances and other accounts 271,962 48,292 13,132 8,038 457 15 341,896
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 11,244 19,976 5,864 19,701 40,545 62 97,392
- Held-to-maturity securities 21,599 38,905 16,411 39,568 34,390 - 150,873
- Loans and receivables 5,696 8,025 9,063 - - - 22,784
Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 12,866 12,866
Interests in associates - - - - - 12 12
Investment properties - - - - - 7,595 7,595
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 18,261 18,261
Other assets - - - - - 18,560 18,560
Total assets 442,589 145,084 48,953 68,575 75,423 108,633 889,257
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 32,770 32,770
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 43,348 1,598 4,711 - - 6,550 56,207
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,160 2,004 1,033 919 - - 8,116
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 10,788 10,788
Deposits from customers 534,799 81,681 25,427 415 - 31,258 673,580
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 7,297 107 - 128 - 28,053 35,585
Total liabilities 589,604 85,390 31,171 1,462 - 109,419 817,046
Interest sensitivity gap (147,015) 59,694 17,782 67,113 75,423 (786) 72,211
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

- Available-for-sale securities

- Held-to-maturity securities

- Loans and receivables

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Total assets

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

AR
The Bank
2006
—% =% ENRS
—AMAW S PSR EfS HSNLE Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest St
month months months years years bearing Total
WMEoT WME AT Wmaioe mEaT WMmE o mEot mE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
79,891 - - - - 5,297 85,188
- 32,475 5,569 - - - 38,044
3,278 4,578 1,325 1,177 171 19 10,548
- - - - - 7,092 7,092
- - - - - 34,750 34,750
258,962 24,115 7,679 2,203 337 - 293,296
5,217 12,883 4,896 27,068 47,411 39 97,514
21,214 31,191 28,287 37,461 28,320 - 146,473
1,997 10,732 18,021 - - - 30,750
- - - - - 12,857 12,857
- - - - - 26 26
- - - - - 6,992 6,992
- - - - - 15,258 15,258
- - - - - 14,095 14,095
370,559 115,974 65,777 67,909 76,239 96,425 792,883
- - - - - 34,750 34,750
44,059 630 2,204 - - 1,077 47,970
3,984 2,246 3,340 1,603 - - 11,173
R - - - - 3,854 3,854
489,843 62,866 17,792 266 - 23,083 593,850
5,369 99 - - - 23,298 28,766
543,255 65,841 23,336 1,869 - 86,062 720,363
(172,696) 50,133 42,441 66,040 76,239 10,363 72,520
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis to market risk exposure of banking book of the Group

The Group is principally exposed to HKD and USD in terms of interest rate risk. At 31
December 2007, if HKD and USD market interest rates had been 100 basis point higher
with other variables held constant, profit after tax for the year would have been reduced by
HK$106 million (2006: HK$468 million) because the positive interest sensitivity gaps within
one year are shortened compared with 2006. Reserves would have been reduced by
HK$1,598 million (2006: HK$1,831 million).

Interest rate exposures in banking book

The following is a summary of possible effects of market interest rates shocks on the
Group's interest rate exposure in its banking book. BOC-CC is excluded from the analysis
below:

F 12 H 31 HEm
Impact on positions
at 31 December

2007 2006
EHEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
E# £ B Earnings perspective
WRE = Scenarios
HEnEE R ZEAT M 100 BN
Down 100 basis points parallel shift in HK dollar yield curves (402) (303)
FIeERINZ AT B 100 2 A5
Up 100 basis points parallel shift in US dollar yield curves (562) (908)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Interest rate exposures in banking book (continued)

The projections illustrate that stressful changes in market interest rates in response to
exceptional but plausible events would have adverse effects both on earnings over the
next twelve months and economic value. While the possible effect of interest rates shock
on earnings is assessed by changes in net interest income, the possible impact on
economic value is measured in terms of expected net future cash flow discounted by
projected market rates. To construct stressful scenarios, severe assumptions are made,
including a change in the correlation between HK dollar and US dollar interest rates, on
the two separate perspectives of earnings and economic value. Simplified assumptions
are also made on the projections, such as a parallel movement of interest rates for the
banking book positions of all repricing or maturity dates. In the absence of actions that
would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rates shock, all positions are assumed to
run to maturity and reprice or mature simultaneously within a given time band.

153



@

¥ &) 4tz (mm)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

4.3 WHHENE

B & A 15 A
P W i K 5% T
TR, BT
BEBE Y & DU
340 1 Tt 000 56
F PR«

Vi) B M A
S

e TR 2 e 5 ¥ 4 L
K 0 = A
W WL R
JA 7 1 4 b Bt
LR, S b
Faly sk S5k,
B (L35 gk, W55
B R B R e
PR B )
2430 % T KR
R I 3 6 J% AT L
IS B
L3 2 30 50 P B8 fl
LR b
WA TPy, L
SRR TR, 1
U B 2 7 4 KL
o WIHR LR 2 T
F A AL

WA & E BT
L2 AT . 12
A SRS EA T
5 W2 W BEBOR
AT R AT R A
PHHNE , I W] SE 14
ERRICAR .

S B 5 T A 1 4
IR 1 A
BRI,
S PR T 17 47 SE
USRI 6, ok
3 oLV M B L
£ A L
¢ e U S P
e e KW O T B
e B UES
BRI

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund increases in assets or meet
obligations as they fall due without incurring unacceptable losses.

Liquidity risk management framework

The liquidity risk management framework of the Group comprises three levels. The Board
of Directors and the Risk Committee are the ultimate decision making authority and are
responsible for the compliance with regulatory requirements. Formulation of the risk
management procedures and implementation mechanism and monitoring of the
compliance are mainly the responsibilities of senior management (including Chief
Executive, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk Officer and the Asset and Liability
Management Committee). Daily management of liquidity is carried out by the treasury
functions, which is assisted by other functional departments, including the finance and risk
management departments which monitor the liquidity risk and provide regular reports to
the management and local regulatory bodies.

The liquidity management process is adopted at the Group level. The principal subsidiaries
of the Group execute their risk management strategies independently, subject to risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group, and report to the Group’s management
on a regular basis.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term
funds. Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s
investment portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to
purchase debt securities or to conduct inter-bank placements.
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(5) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

The Group has developed a robust liquidity risk management mechanism which aims at
enabling the Group to meet, even under adverse market conditions, all its maturing
repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and strategic opportunities
without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice. The objective is achieved through
maintenance of a highly-liquefiable assets portfolio and establishment of a diversified
portfolio of liabilities.

Risk management process includes:

- Perform cash-flow projection under normal and stressed scenarios, using the net
mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to estimate the prospective net funding
requirements;

- Maintain a minimum mismatch ratio to control the size of the cumulative net mismatch
positions;

Maintain strong liquidity ratios to comply with both internal and external regulatory
requirements;

Ensure sound and sufficient funding sources and maintain stable and diversified core
deposits;

- Maintain a proper level of highly liquid asset to serve as liquidity buffer for emergency
needs;

- Monitor the structure and stability of the deposit portfolio;

- Assess the ability to borrow from the inter-bank money market and monitor the portfolio of
lenders to avoid over-reliance on the money market for funding;

- Maintain a proper contingency plan, which includes setting early warning signals
(including internal indicators and market indicators) with timely monitoring procedures
and establishing a management reporting system and contingency procedures.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

The Group has set up three Key Risk Indicators: 1-month liquidity ratio, 1-month mismatch
ratio and loan-to-deposit ratio which are used as the major tools in the identification,
measurement, monitoring and control of the liquidity risk by setting limits on, assess and
monitor the ratios on regular basis. The Group also utilises cash flow analysis, and
monitors deposit stability, concentration of deposits from large depositors and liquidity
profile of the investment portfolio.

Before launching a new product or business, relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of underlying liquidity risk
and consideration of the adequacy of current risk management mechanism. Any material
impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process will be reported to the
Chief Financial Officer.
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4. SRIRKRER (4

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBHERR (52

(a) HEAEPHZR

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

FRI SR T

R E T A 4 Non-derivative cash flows

by

T2 HGA T AR The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Group and the Bank as at 31

H AT T 12
H 31 HZ AL

December for non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities.

<l 47 £ DL 3R Ax
ERAEIR NSRS
I
AEEH
The Group
2007
#—E =
—4~AW  EAF FSAA —BLS EENL \
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5s Bt
month months months years years Total
W T W W W W
AAx HBARXL BHAR BAR AAR BAR
HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HKEm  HK$'m
FRUBRERIA TR OB AT Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
) circulation 32,770 - - - - 32,770
AT B AR UL AT Deposits and balances of banks and
iR ) other financial institutions 50,290 3,456 6,951 - - 60,697
I TAEAAE NS85 2 4l b Financial liabilities at fair value through
it profit or loss 2,563 1,966 4,788 1,976 364 11,657
LGRS Deposits from customers 660,524 99,025 35789 585 - 795,923
TS A RAT Z A5t 55 7 Debt securities in issue at amortised
cost 7 13 2,021 116 - 2,157
- =1 €3 . . . opsas
Hoft St £51 Other financial liabilities 29,192 412 450 133 460 30,647
775,346 104,872 49,999 2,810 824 933,851
AL R
The Group
2006
— e
SOELL! “MNH AR R RFUE
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 St
month _months months years years Total
s T A& AT s s
whx  HWhy wdhe  Hhx Ak A4
HK$'m  HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
TR TEIX Rl 4t Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
B B circulation 34,750 - - - - 34,750
HUT B A SR LR A2k Deposits and balances of banks and
SR other financial institutions 45,400 961 2,713 - - 49,074
INPEA NG 2 SRl Financial liabilities at fair value through
1k profit or loss 1,937 1,849 6,159 5,492 377 15,814
R Deposits from customers 595,159 78,037 22,633 984 18 696,831
HAh Rl Other financial liabilities 22,706 803 305 525 79 24,508
699,952 81,650 31,900 7,001 474 820,977
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Other financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Other financial liabilities
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

ARAT
The Bank
2007
—® ==z
—AAR =AMNA +2AA —ERS UL
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Overb )
month months months years years Total
bl Wi bl bl bl bl
HAX HBAX ®BAX BAARX BAX HBAL
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$mMm HK$EmM  HK$m
32,770 - - - - 32,770
49,913 1,602 4,711 - - 56,226
2,188 1,275 3,732 1,039 - 8,234
566,418 82,167 25,897 437 - 674,919
24,169 110 416 128 - 24,823
675,458 85,154 34,756 1,604 - 796,972
AARAT
The Bank
2006
—& S ]
—MHAN =AH PSR 2L LML
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Bt
month _months  months years years Total
Hm WM M M Hm Hm
BTt HAoC  HAT EWip BTt [EWip
HK$'m  HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
34,750 - - - - 34,750
45,149 632 2,215 - - 47,996
1,773 1,227 5,234 3,262 - 11,496
513,250 63,231 18,091 269 - 594,841
18,878 110 160 2 - 19,150
613,800 65,200 25,700 3,533 - 708,233
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) HEHRMEZKIT (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
RRERSHT (8

AR TR A Derivative cash flows
() 4% ¥ 200 5 o &5 (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis
HZATETR
IAE R 355 The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:
BEHES 2 AT
THRASE.
- AN FTE T - Foreign exchange derivatives: non-deliverable OTC currency options, currency
B Agdlz futures, non-deliverable currency forwards;

Yy 41 B T
B B
A EIZ
Tzl

- MR T - Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps;
R 3 b
LGP

SRR AT - Equity derivatives: exchange traded equity options; and
He T o
DS )i,
s R

HeRBRTET - Bullion derivatives: bullion margin contracts.
R: 54847
&4,
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) HEHBWMHZ R (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
IR SR T
€]
frE T HZ BLGR Derivative cash flows (continued)
&9
(i) e Bk 45 (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

ZATETH (8D

RN A e AR The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial liabilities as at

HRAT 4% 15 A Ik UE 4 31 December that will be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings based

B2 AT 4 ik f on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The

T-12 A 31 Hi 31 amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows of
Howr, et derivatives with net negative fair value.

El i, JCAHEE A 23]

WH ﬂ’]ﬂﬂ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ\

o RAH R AFE
?J?%ﬁ’l{ﬂ?_ﬁfﬂr‘L
HA 2 AR 3 L

Wio

&R
The Group
2007
—AHA ~AH += AH —EHE HEUE
Upto1l 1-5 Over5 Bt
month months months years years Total

W wih wm WM wih Bl
BAX BAX HBARX BARX HBAX HBAEX
HK$'m HKEmMm HK$EmMm HKEM HK$mM HK$'m

Vs 5 2 Derivatives settled on a net basis
AT R
- SNIATAE TR - Foreign exchange derivatives (7,213) ) 456 21 - (6,745)
- FISAATH - Interest rate derivatives (1) (23)  (143)  (309) (66)  (542)
- BT A TR - Equity derivatives - (58) - - . (58)
- REeEfiTE TR - Bullion derivatives (1,110) - . . - (1,110)
(8,324) (90) 313 (2898) (66) (8,455)
A A
The Group
= 2006
AHN EAH - /\H églzfp AL, L o
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 St
month _months months years years Total
N JBM Bm km Em M
HWhoo whoe Whoo Whot Wt HUG
HK$'m HK$mM HK$m HK$mM HKEmM  HKSm
FR R E G L Derivatives settled on a net basis
fitE TR
- SNCRTA TR - Foreign exchange derivatives (2,515) @) 28 1 - (2,487)
- FUEfFET A - Interest rate derivatives ) (28) (96) (103) (8) (242)
- B EATELTR - Bullion derivatives (438) . - - . (438)

(2,960) (29) (68) (102) (8) (3,167)
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) HEHBWMHZ R (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
IR SR T
€]
MR T HZ BER Derivative cash flows (continued)
€29
(i) i (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

ZAPET R (8

AARAT
The Bank
2007
—MAW —A)EJ += /\)EJ ~§£$ LEUL =
Upto1l 3-12 1-5 Over5 Bt
month months months years years Total

Em Eh WM wm % %
BAL W®AXL HBHARX HBARX HBHAXL BAR

HK$m HK$m HKEm HKEmM HKEM HKEm

i aE B iRl Derivatives settled on a net basis
AT H
- AN T A - Foreign exchange derivatives (7,097) 9) 461 21 - (6,624)
- FIZRAAET A - Interest rate derivatives - (20) (138) (269) (62) (489)
- BERATAET A - Equity derivatives - (58) } } - (58)
- H&RATETR - Bullion derivatives (1,107) i, ; } - (1,107)
(8,204) (87) 323 (248) (62) (8,278)
AERAT
The Bank
2006
—MHW E/I\FJ [ Q/I\H *ZEEFF AL R -
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 JsSay
month _months _months years years Total
Bl Wi B B B Bl
HHot HJiL HJHoL HHJL HUL HUG
HK$Mm HKFmM HKFmM HKEM HKEmM HK$m
faE B iRl vl Derivatives settled on a net basis
AT H
- ANEAGFET R - Foreign exchange derivatives (2,475) @) 28 1 - (2,447)
- FIZRGTAET A - Interest rate derivatives (8) (18) (109) (151) (8) (294)
- SEEATELA - Bullion derivatives (438) - - - } (438)

(2,921) (19) (81)  (150) (8) (3,179)
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) HEHBWMHZ R (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FRI T
€9)
A TR & Derivative cash flows (continued)
9)
(i) F B UL v & (ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis
HZAETH
KER 7 4 The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include OTC currency
Ve - e options, currency forwards and cross currency interest rate swaps, OTC equity
AR T H AL S options, equity linked swaps and bullion swaps.

AN TR
BrmiE, X

B A2
W AMBERGHAL
JBE B H: £ it 1
Y& A IR
R AR
Jo R EAT 2 2 The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank's derivative financial
WAL UESE 2 instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a gross basis into relevant
ARG Rl LA maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
T 12 431 H contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the gross
(REI E AT contractual undiscounted cash flows for all derivatives that are settled on a gross
e T4 5 H

basis.
W, HAHRE A2

EIEUNSRIENES
WIRR 2 RN
e B AT LU
WML 2
ETHZA
29 R 97 B 4

525
ito
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) HEHBWMHZ R (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
HIRIE AT
€9)
A TR & Derivative cash flows (continued)
(&3]
(i) SRR (i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

ZATAETH (8D

AEEH
The Group
2007
—Z =
—MAR EAMA SANA —EREE EEUE
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Bt
month _months  months years years Total

i Wn W W b3 dh
B7L  HEAJX  HEAX  HEFX BAKXK  BAX

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

T RFRMESE 2 Derivatives settled on a gross basis
ATH
- SNEATAELL A - Foreign exchange derivatives:
- i - Outflow (96,928) (52,508) (24,477)  (1,869) - (175,782)
- WA - Inflow 96,743 52,301 24,380 1,866 - 175,290
- FEATAET R - Interest rate derivatives:
- U - Outflow - - - -
- WA - Inflow - 316 - - - 316
- BAATAETL A - Equity derivatives:
- i - Outflow (128) (70)  (1,002) (28) - (1,228)
- WA - Inflow 221 99 1,002 28 - 1,350
- R&EATE TR - Bullion derivatives:
- U - Outflow (223) (427) (715) - - (1,365)
- WA - Inflow - - - - -
R Total outflow (97,279) (53,005) (26,194)  (1,897) - (178,375)
BRHA Total inflow 96,964 52,716 25,382 1,894 - 176,956
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) HEHBWMHZ R (@) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FRI T
€9)
A TR i Derivative cash flows (continued)
(&9)
(i) F BB I v &5 4 (i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

ZRAETH (8D

AHEH
The Group
2006
—% =%
AN =R PSR E TR HAEMLE
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 S
month  months  months years years Total

T Hsih s s T HE T
"ot H it [Epipn =P "ot "ot
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Yo ML 4E S 2 AT Derivatives settled on a gross basis
AT H
- SMEATAE T R - Foreign exchange derivatives:
- i - Outflow (140,864)  (43,390) (10,085) (85) - (194,424)
- WA - Inflow 141,186 43520 10,082 85 - 194,873
- AT LA - Equity derivatives:
- i - Outflow (14) o) - ; ; (15)
- WA - Inflow 12 1 - - - 13
- & e TR - Bullion derivatives:
- Ui - Outflow (103) (371) (638) - - (1112)
- WA - Inflow - - - - -
B Total outflow (140,981) (43,762) (10,723) (85) - (195,551)
BRHA Total inflow 141,198 43521 10,082 85 - 194,886
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBHERR (42

() HEAEPMEZER
PRI SR T
€9

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

AT HZ G0

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(23@)

(i) F& AL 5T
ZHAET R (8

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

AR
The Bank
2007
—& =5
—A~BA  =ZAMA +SAR —ERHFE EFNE
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Bit
month  months months years years Total
W WH b i W W
BAX HAX HBAX HAAX HAX HAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Y R R A L 2 AT Derivatives settled on a gross basis
AT A
&I‘/EHIEI,E:: - Foreign exchange derivatives:
- W - Outflow (95,664) (52,057) (23,814)  (1,781) - (173,316)
- WA - Inflow 95,482 51,853 23,708 1,785 172,828
- FIEATETA: - Interest rate derivatives:
- Wi - Outflow - -
- WA - Inflow 316 316
- AT AE T A - Equity derivatives:
- U - Outflow (124) (70)  (1,002) (28) (1,224)
- WA - Inflow 217 99 1,002 28 1,346
- &R TR - Bullion derivatives:
- Ui - Outflow (223) (427) (715) (1,365)
- WA - Inflow - - - -
B¥H Total outflow (96,011) (52,554) (25,531)  (1,809) - (175,905)
B#HRA Total inflow 95,699 52,268 24,710 1,813 174,490
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRNKERE (4

43 WHBHERR (42

() HEAEPMEZER
PRI SR T
€9

A T H 2 B
(&)

3

(i) H2 AL S
ZRAETR (5D

VUL 2 AT
TR

- ANCRTAET A
- it
- WA

- AT A T A
- WA

- SRR T .
- Vit
- WA

B
BN

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

AARAT
The Bank
2006
—% =%
—MHA =AM TSN & BE HFENDLE
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 =87y
month months  months years years Total
M i i i M e
[EWp Hho  Hit [EWpH [EWpH Hiot
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Derivatives settled on a gross basis
- Foreign exchange derivatives:
- Outflow (140,287) (42,635) (10,075) - (192,997)
- Inflow 140,610 42,761 10,065 193,436
- Equity derivatives:
- Outflow (14) (1) (15)
- Inflow 12 1 13
- Bullion derivatives:
- Outflow (103) (371) (638) (1,112)
- Inflow - - - -
Total outflow (140,404)  (43,007) (10,713) - (194,124)
Total inflow 140,622 42,762 10,065 193,449
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WEHEENE (5
() HEAEPMEZER

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

PRI SR T
€9

BRI H

=3

R AL P S A
AT T 2007 4F 12
A 31 HiE &
T E KA BE KK
A, fil Bt 2 3% 4k 42
TR, 5448
¥ 1,930.32
f¢. 76 K W M
1,219.97 1 it
(2006 #F: M
1,584.09 12 7 M
M 932,19 124
g6y, HBEWHTY
HF 14,

W 55 40Ok A 3L Atk

A @ e AR AT
Z WM 4% m AR F
2007 4 12 A 31
H 2z & %0k s m
382.76 147t M
i 345.98 1Z 7©
(2006 4F: M
293.77 {40 K s
T 252.48 12.75),
HRWAETST 1
G

Off-balance sheet items

Loan commitments

The contractual amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
instruments as at 31 December 2007 that commit to extend credit to customers and
other faciliies amounting to HK$193,032 milion and HK$121,997 million
(2006:HK$158,409 million and HK$93,219 million) are maturing no later than 1 year.

Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

Financial guarantees of the Group and the Bank as at 31 December 2007 amounting
to HK$38,276 million and HK$34,598 million (2006:HK$29,377 million and
HK$25,248 million) are maturing no later than 1 year.
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

43 WHBHERR (42
(b) EHIH T
TRAALEM K

AARAT Z 9= K&
fiffi T 12 H31 H

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis

MR H T, I
WSS HN, %
77 AT B
29 239 H 10 A

HIBR 32

By

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

JEAE L4 BAEARAT R SeM &R bLF 1Y Cash and balances with banks and
A A

4R

BB AT RS

LR 77
DPREA M N B 6 2 e e
— SIS
— 2 AE L

- 3t
— SHENLLA VI A I

UEZ,
— FHAPRIE
- Jtf
— IR
AT S
BT BORE S 12
S LA T
- P
— SO
- WSS
s
— T
— SHIL AP
- St
- I

— FFAERIE
= 3l
B VAL el
— B
IR 28 7 L i
Bl
Pl T R

AT (AR )

-t

AEEH
The Group
2007
—& =z
—MAR =ZAA AR —FEHE EFUE THhE
Bp Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 H#A Bt
On demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
i wm W b wm wh T W
BAT BAX BAT BAT BAX BAT BT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
other financial institutions 40,087 118,965 - - - - - 159,052
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 42,230 10,924 - - - 53,154
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
—debt securities held for trading
— certificates of deposit held - - - 80 - - - 80
—others - 1,697 779 2,342 1,307 32 - 6,157
— debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit held - - - 120 230 - - 350
—others - 36 141 73 1,897 1,147 - 3,294
— equity securities - - - - - - 421 421
Derivative financial instruments 12,686 228 129 929 459 46 - 14,477
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers 21,174 16,345 25,968 43,608 173,120 130,067 1,373 411,655
—trade bills 12 2,815 2,227 280 - - - 5,334
—advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - 600 440 2,156 - - 3,223
Investment in securities
—debt securities held for
available-for-sale
— certificates of deposit held - 701 462 2,614 3,689 - - 7,466
—others - 5,886 3,776 7,515 30,790 44,084 556 92,607
—debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— certificates of deposit held - 1,097 1,490 2,426 6,351 624 - 11,988
—others - 4,278 12,309 17,166 81,918 34,031 3,738 153,440
—debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 7,459 11,444 12,199 - - - 31,102
— equity securities - - - - - - 445 445
Interests in associates - - - - - - 83 83
Investment properties - - - - - - 8,058 8,058
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 23,288 23,288
Other assets (including deferred tax
assets) 3,360 16,241 24 174 189 - 798 20,786
Total assets 110,116 175,748 101,579 100,890 302,106 210,031 38,760 1,039,230
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(b) EHHMT (4

i
TR AT B S AR T

AT RSl SR 2 A7 KR 4
FN
DPAEAR T N 2 i

- BATLAERIE
- S

ke T

Bk

BRI RAT 2 G4

HARIRIT R A (LR AR
HIEBIG7)

=S

A5 R
5}

BT

) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued
— others
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AEEH
The Group
2007
- =3
g —MAW =ANR 2R —ERE AFHULE TEE
Oon Uptol 1-3 3-12 15 Over5 =] ] B
demand month  months  months years years Indefinite Total
Wl i) wim b33 i) b3 WM i)
BA7L HARX HAR EHAR HAR HBAT HAR LZpib
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
28,200 22,074 3,428 6,897 - - - 60,599
- - - 1,086 868 - - 1,954
- 2,554 1,925 3,680 983 309 - 9,451
8,320 411 352 954 831 214 - 11,082
329,668 330,435 98,440 35,157 547 - - 794,247
- - - 1,977 112 - - 2,089
15,443 15,543 6,968 1,660 4,099 - 33 43,746
414,401 371,017 111,113 51,411 7,440 523 33 955,938
(304,285) (195,269) (9,534) 49,479 294,666 209,508 38,727 83,292
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) EHHMT (4

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

AL
The Group
2006
- )
— AN A AR &2 RE HFEMLE AN sE
B Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 H3t 587y
On demand month  months  months years years _Indefinite Total
pil WM T W WM W T WM
HJiot H it "t Sy Hhot AN "t [EWp
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B Assets
PEAEI 4 RAEHUT e HoAl&RillL  Cash and balances with banks and
AP other financial institutions 30,973 74,263 - - - - - 105,236
—E LA NI Z 4T Kl Placements with banks and other
SRR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 47,717 8,656 - - - 56,373
NVAHZREI AB G Z 4257577 Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— SIS — debt securities held for trading
— FEHZATE — certificates of deposit held - 10 104 227 72 - - 413
- St —others - 1,120 2,322 3,304 3,024 171 - 9,941
— FEMUATFHAIEABR 2 — debt securities designated at fair
il value through profit or loss
— FFHZAFIE — certificates of deposit held - . B - 356 - B 356
- It —others - 211 23 206 1,563 420 - 2,423
— JBeiEgR —equity securities - - - - - - 61 61
i E 4w TH Derivative financial instruments 6,218 537 217 109 274 38 N 7,393
TR T BIX BUR 5 BHESI 1) Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
BRI LA KT Advances and other accounts
- BPER —advances to customers 28,483 8,085 15,471 39,287 136,122 116,931 1,594 345,973
- RO ‘ ~rade bils 76 1670 1,030 350 - - 2 3128
— HUT RIS R BEK — advances to banks and other
financial institutions - - 156 940 2,647 - - 3,743
UERIE Investment in securities
— Wb g5 — debt securities held for
available-for-sale
— FEHZAEHE — certificates of deposit held - 157 - 2,512 5,479 - - 8,148
- It —others - 1,735 5,643 4,101 30,893 49,819 - 92,191
_ ﬁﬁiﬂ ﬁ\ﬂ H Zﬁ":%”]'# —debt securities held for
’ T held-to-maturity
— FRZAEHIE — certificates of deposit held - 1,600 1,205 3,176 3,386 - - 9,367
- It —others - 3,759 7,700 35,308 79,067 30,387 - 156,221
A T e (A —debt securities held for loans
SERR BRI Z IS5 2 and receivables - 2429 12,753 20,932 - - - 36114
— et — equity securities - - - . _ N 50 50
W A\ R 2 Interests in associates - _ . - _ . 60 60
Evang//N|d Investment properties . - - . - - 7,481 7,481
LNy e & Properties, plant and equipment . - - . - - 19,735 19,735
Hb& s ufGmaERimigs=)  Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 4,185 9,773 2 246 63 163 200 14,632
E=BH Total assets 104,685 105,349 94,343 119,354 262,946 197,929 29,183 913,789
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(b) EHHMT (4

i
TR AT B S AR T

AT RSl SR 2 A7 KR 4
FN
DPAEAR T N 2 i

— RAFLATHE
- %t
RESRBT A
B

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AR IR R 4 (BARASERLIN K Other accounts and provisions

HIEBI G

=S

A5 R
BT

AEEH
The Group
2006
R =%
AN =M ST BRSO LFEUE S A
Bl Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5  Over5 H Bt
On demand month months ~ months years years Indefinite Total
M i i M W i i M
[EWp [EWPH [EWPH [EWp [EYPR [EWPH [EWPH [EYPw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 20,982 24,405 955 2,692 - - - 49,034
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued - - - 514 1,984 - - 2,498
— others - 1,922 1,810 5,443 3,152 302 - 12,629
Derivative financial instruments 2,963 231 86 90 590 92 - 4,052
Deposits from customers 290,241 304,550 77,585 22,272 950 18 - 695,616
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 13,918 9,615 5,961 1,253 3,963 - 80 34,790
Total liabilities 362,854 340,723 86,397 32,264 10,639 412 80 833,369
Net liquidity gap (258,169) (235,374) 7,946 87,090 252,307 197,517 29,103 80,420
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WEREME (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 WHBLENK (8 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(b) BUEAHAHT (88) (b) Maturity analysis (continued)
ARAT
The Bank
2007
—& =z
oy —ANHRA EAMH AR —EREE AFHUE FEHE
On Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 H#A Bt
demand month  months months years years Indefinite Total

#if & w B #f # # #if
BAo  EAK  EAK BN BARX  BARX HBEAXL  HAR

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m

B Assets
PEAE I 4 MARARAT e oAb &RlbL  Cash and balances with banks and
LAliNEAPS other financial institutions 37,442 96,578 - - - - - 134,020
—H LA HWEIZ4R1T X34 Placements with banks and other
SRR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 28,927 2,960 - - - 31,887

AT AR 2 42/l % ™ Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

— ORISR — debt securities held for trading
— FFHZATHIE — certificates of deposit held - - - 80 - - - 80
- It —others - 1,367 658 2,340 1,306 32 - 5,703
— FEMUA TR ARG 25 — debt securities designated at fair
ZAER value through profit or loss
- Jtt —others - - - - 259 - - 259
- BetniEss — equity securities - - - - - - 327 327
firt e TR Derivative financial instruments 12,194 226 128 942 438 44 N 13,972
FEEAATBUX BUR A GHEM 5 Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
DR A Tt Advances and other accounts
- BPER —advances to customers 18,560 9,284 20,224 34,194 140,676 110,121 1,194 334,253
U —trade hills 4 2,314 1,825 278 - - - 4,421
— HUT RIS R BEK — advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - 599 440 2,156 - - 3,222
UEFRESE Investment in securities
— A IR — debt securities held for
available-for- sale
— FEEZARHGIE — certificates of deposit held - 701 400 2,058 3,589 - - 6,748
— S —others - 5,606 3,367 7,293 30,301 43,459 556 90,582
- FEAREIMIH 2 %R — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— FEEZARHIE — certificates of deposit held - - 207 2,234 6,340 624 - 9,405
—Jiiﬁh . R —others - 3,009 10,902 13,722 76,539 33,558 3,738 141,468
- DU RN 45 — debt securities held for loans and
o receivables - 5,696 8,025 9,063 - - - 22,784
— BRI — equity securitie
et quity securities ) i i ) ) i 62 62
bt g 2wl AL R Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 12,866 12,866
W 24wl B Interests in associates . _ - } _ N 12 12
Bl Investment properties . - - . - - 7,595 7,595
LNy e & Properties, plant and equipment . - - . - - 18,261 18,261
b3 Other assets 2991 15146 17 158 176 - 72 18,560
B BB Total assets 103,988 139,927 75279 75762 261,780 187,838 44,683 889,257
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued
— others
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AHAT
The Bank
2007
- =3
g —MAW =4 F2ANA —ERE AFULE B

Oon Uptol 1-3 3-12 15 Over5 A Bt
demand month  months  months years years Indefinite Total
Wl i) wim b33 i) b3 b3 Wil
BA7L HARX HAR HAR HAR HBAT HAL EYib
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
29,921 19,977 1,598 4,711 - - - 56,207
- - - 662 868 - - 1,530
- 2,188 1,265 3,004 129 - - 6,586
8,201 405 348 942 715 177 - 10,788
281,278 284,779 81,681 25,427 415 - - 673,580
9,718 14,451 6,665 1,271 3,480 - - 35,585
361,888 321,800 91,557 36,017 5,607 177 - 817,046
(257,900) (181,873) (16,278) 39,745 256,173 187,661 44,683 72,211
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(b) EHHMT (4

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AARAT
The Bank
2006
—% =%
— AN “AH FSAH B LE REUE S A
B Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5  Over5 H it sy
On demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
T M en T M W W T
Epipn Epip EPIPH [Epipn Epip Epip Epip [Epipn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
Vigad Assets
FEAFIL 4 M AEARAT B oA &:fHL  Cash and balances with banks and
[AlINEAPS other financial institutions 29,356 55,832 - - - - - 85,188
F A AN B 4R 4T B oAt Placements with banks and other
SRIBUR TR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 32,475 5,569 - - - 38,044
NV AB G 2 4257577 Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— SIS — debt securities held for trading
— FEHZATE — certificates of deposit held - 10 104 227 72 - - 413
— HAth —others - 1,120 2,242 3,305 3,022 170 - 9,859
— FEMUA TR 2 — debt securities designated at fair
ik value through profit or loss
- St —others - - - - 257 - - 257
— iR —equity securities - - - - - - 19 19
e T H Derivative financial instruments 5,955 554 211 106 234 32 - 7,092
T AATEIX BURF 61 6HEWI 1) Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
v & Xl Advances and other accounts
- HPk —advances to customers 10086 7,324 12,742 32482 112,670 101535 1,280 287,119
— SO ~ trade bills 71 1423 866 326 - - - 2,686
— T RIS R BEK —advances to banks and other
financial institutions - - 156 940 2,395 - - 3,491
R Investment in securities
— W EZ 5 — debt securities held for
available-for- sale
— R ARHIE — certificates of deposit held - 157 - 2,006 4,978 - - 7,141
- it —others - 1,455 5,156 4,101 30,421 49,201 - 90,334
- FRHRFIH Z 55 — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— R ARHGIE — certificates of deposit held - 236 - 2,043 3,317 - - 5,596
-y —others - 3162 4853 31,520 71,563 29,779 - 140,877
— DU IGR Z 55U — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 1,997 10,732 18,021 - - - 30,750
— RHES: —equity securities - B . - - - 39 39
Bt e 2 w2 Interests in subsidiaries - - - - R - 12,857 12,857
WBE A A Interests in associates - N . - B - 26 26
Bl Investment properties - - - - - - 6,992 6,992
Wl T Kt Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 15,258 15,258
Hehte 7 Other assets 2143 11,426 2 152 57 163 152 14,095
st Total assets 91,361 84,696 69,539 100,798 228,986 180,880 36,623 792,883
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued
— others
Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

FCAbIRIRHE % (RIS ALERLIK Other accounts and provisions

HEIEBLIGD

syl
A7 b

(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT
The Bank
2006
—& =
SR SR FEAA CEAE RFE R

IR Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 H39 Bt
On demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
HEm WM M HEm M WM WM #Em
EWIPH [EPIPH EPIPH Epipn [EPIP [EPF NI EWIPM
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
21,410 23,726 630 2,204 - - - 47,970
- - - 514 1,548 - - 2,062
- 1,773 1,217 4,591 1,530 - - 9,111
2,923 218 80 63 486 84 - 3,854
245,839 267,087 62,866 17,792 266 - - 593,850
7,970 11,628 5,234 1,040 2,894 - - 28,766
312,892 304,432 70,027 26,204 6,724 84 - 720,363
(221,531) (219,736) (488) 74594 222,262 180,796 36,623 72,520
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such
as advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month
as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different
payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is
reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the
residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the amount
is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if
any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
comply with relevant provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure
does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to achieve the required rate of return on capital.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
statutory capital adequacy ratio. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods.

For the implementation of Basel Il in 2007, the Group has adopted the standardised
approach under Pillar one to calculate the capital charge on credit risk, market risk and
operational risk in compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. This new regulatory capital
framework aligns regulatory capital requirements more closely with the inherent risks.

In 2007, the Group has established an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP). Through this process, each material risk from the Group’s main activities is
assessed by pre-defined assessment models, and a comprehensive judgment of the overall
risk profile is decided subsequently by taking into account the Group’s governance culture.
Finally, the minimum CAR is derived through the procedures to relate the Group’s overall
risk profile to its capital adequacy. The minimum CAR aims to cover the various material
risks undertaken by the Group. The Group considers this ICAAP process as an on-going
process for capital management and periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts
the capital structure in relation to the overall risk profile.

177



@

¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIRKRER (4

4.4 BAEHE (8

BEAh, SEMIEEEE ] E £F
PEGEAH, i 5™
T B2 by o US
EEF S FAM
R Mok 55 5%
W AR IR AR HR
W PPETE. MR
SR 22 Y [ SN X B
AR, A
T I AR AT K
RAER T755E, LR
i 412 141 fiE 4t 1 R4 19
A TO AL K B A A
e L, AR
J&, DRERIRE S BEA )
T

(a) HAFTRHE

YA T L

B BEA LR

2007 4 12 H 31
i 58 A Ll % T
Hid5 2007 4E 1 H
1 HAERZ GRAT
Mk gAY BRI
JeFi 4 Rl
TR T LR DL 2R
AR E R
F LR EZ
B Jeg 2> ) I 45k
BL L, T
2006 4F 12 A 31
H 2z b bt & )
¥ CHRATIEZ: 41D
W& =itE. W
B,E 2007 4K
2006 4F 12 A 31
H ik w4 % F
VR AR AR o A
TER W7 R
[, WAk =ES
Leig b=,

feosvh RO %
KPR AR Z
RO, R
% ik T
%5296 TU [ —
KBRATZ MHE A
Gille

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

In addition, the annual capital plans of the Group are drawn up and discussed by the ALCO
and submitted to the board for approval. The plan is built up by assessing the impacts by
various factors upon CAR such as the business strategies, return on equity, risk appetite,
credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements, and based on this study to derive our
future capital demand and the way to obtain the capital sources. The plan is to ensure the
Group's capital adequacy and achieve optimal capital structure in order to align with our
business development and risk profile.

(a) Capital adequacy ratio

2007 2006
Capital adequacy ratio 13.08% 13.99%
Core capital ratio 12.23% 13.39%

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2007 are computed on the consolidated basis that
comprises the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1
January 2007. The comparatives as at 31 December 2006 are computed in accordance
with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance. They are not restated on the ground
that different approaches are used to calculate the Group’s capital requirements for the
years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

The differences between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory
purposes are described in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 300.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(b) Components of capital base after deductions

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December and reported to the HKMA is analysed as

follows:

2007 2006
WHEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital 43,043 43,043
Reserves 22,611 20,281
Profit and loss account 207 3,970
Minority interests 1,284 1,164
67,145 68,458
Deductions from core capital (483) -
Core capital 66,662 68,458

Supplementary capital:
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of
available-for-sale securities 18 (115)
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of securities
designated at fair value through profit or loss

9 (3)

Collective loan impairment allowances
1,004 557
Regulatory reserve 4,130 3,621
5,161 4,060
Deductions from supplementary capital (483) -
Supplementary capital 4,678 4,060
Deductions from total capital base - (971)
Total capital base after deductions 71,340 71,547

The comparatives are not restated on the ground that different approaches are used to
calculate the Group’s regulatory capital for the years ended 31 December 2007 and
2006.

Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of
capital adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page
300. Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

The capital adequacy ratios shown above are calculated on the consolidation basis for
regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The table below
summaries the capital requirements and capital charge calculated by applying 8% on
the risk-weighted amounts, computed on the same consolidation basis for credit,
market, and operational risks. As different approaches are used to calculate the capital
requirements since adoption of the Banking (Capital) Rules in 2007, presentation of the
comparative quantitative information is exempted.

2007
BTHEATL

HK$'m
Credit risk 40,878

Market risk 640
Operational risk 3,131

44,649
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)
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On-balance sheet exposures

Sovereign

Public sector entity

Multilateral development
bank

Bank

Securities firm

Corporate

Cash items

Regulatory retail

Residential mortgage loans

Other exposures which are
not past due

Past due exposures

Total for on-balance sheet
exposures

Off-balance sheet exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures
other than OTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts
OTC derivative transactions

Total for off-balance sheet
exposures

Total for non-securitisation
exposures

Securitisation exposures

Deducted from capital base

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

2007
R A AR FH PR 5 B o 2 RS AR e

E\Sﬁ Exposures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount PR R
Total KPR TP FIPL THRWE Capital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated  requirement**
BhEhE WWEHL BEEAT BREHT  BAEAR EMETIL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
46,140 47,096 - 603 - 48
6,091 22,366 - 4,473 - 358
1,396 1,396 - - - -
357,628 349,758 12,481 90,907 4,856 7,661
34 - 13 - 6 1
297,638 77,134 208,248 34,861 208,248 19,449
37,446 - 37,446 - . )
29,867 - 28,232 - 21,174 1,694
137,562 - 121,271 - 48,718 3,897
37,667 - 36,892 - 36,891 2,951
1,080 71 1,009 14 1,095 89
952,549 497,821 445,592 130,858 320,988 36,148
54,841 8,046 46,795 4,864 42,494 3,789
3,717 2,565 1,152 643 1,101 139
58,558 10,611 47,947 5,507 43,595 3,928
1,011,107 508,432 493,539 136,365 364,583 40,076
50,110 50,110 - 10,022 - 802
1,061,217 558,542 493,539 146,387 364,583 40,878

* Recognised credit risk mitigation satisfying the requirements and conditions set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

** For disclosure purposes, capital requirement is calculated by applying 8% on the risk-weighted amount, which may differ from
the Group’s actual regulatory capital.

The Group used STC approach for calculation of credit risk.
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4.4 BREHE (8 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) f&H T RHEMER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
BRAER (4
() FARKERAE (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
K (50
S HTA T (K S i The ECAIs recognised by the Group includes Standard & Poor’s, Moody's and
15 I VF 2 HLAG 2 Fitch. The Group adopted external rating based approach to determine the risk

FibrvE R . Fid
g2, AEFHR A

weight of the following classes of exposures, including those of securitisation

B VP 40 10 7 5 exposures:

Kk g Nk

TIE 25 46 X R 7 1

151 % b X R

FRAEL R XSG AS B

- BT - Sovereign

- ANERALL - Public sector entity

- IR BT - Multilateral development bank

- T - Bank

- UEZFR S - Securities firm

- VA - Corporate

O P A A A The process the Group used to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures booked in
B VE 4 0L K R Ak the banking book is a process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
NI Sl

A7 Tk A I 7K 4H )

R JE R
(BEA R 2 4
APTR IR
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BRAER (4
(i) FRRKREAZE

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

k(8

TENFERH Counterparty credit risk exposures

R A

St 4R AT MW K Counterparty credit risk in trading book is subject to the same risk management
HE W 24

oy wFF s R
K, SEHILL—3
AT R 6 77 2R ATE 4
B KRR
BATIKRM & AE
KM 2 38 G k)
T FAR, 4
Zib:SBBuEERAL
7 % 5 —
TR F 2 85
T IR 687 7 400 85
DLl i R
TR 4557 K
K, KEHBE
DL 5 AR A
PN EE A
W o AR H &
H T 117 22 B R
I: 7 1B 8 A R
W 7K 40 07 v
%o

framework as in banking book. The Group established credit limit through formal
credit approval procedures to control the pre-settlement credit risk arising from
derivatives transactions and settlement limit to control the settlement risk arising
from foreign exchange-related transactions in both the trading book and banking
book. The Group monitors the risk exposure due to fluctuations in the market value

by determining the current exposure value of the transactions.

T A £ 1 R As the Group has not implemented capital allocation policy, there is no internal
S it 9% A 4 TS B capital assigned for counterparty credit exposures.

*H, FIIFTEA

A N Ve

oy T KR K
.,

A A O A%
EUESE RIS PN
vE I R I A T
2T 5 X FA5GE R,
o Bk, Al
IR 0y 5 25 [R1 0
KRG T Z 3k
25, 1l o 1R
R NR HUPSES
EUETE (T

The Group’s policy for securing and managing collateral is applicable in managing
counterparty credit risk. Besides, we established prudent eligibility criteria and
haircut policy of debt securities secured as collateral for repo-style transactions.
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4.4 BAEE (52 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) 5/, HHRBER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
M AZR (8
() fFH RS EAE (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
k(8D

TENFERH Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
R (8
AAE AR A 5 The Group formulated policy for classification of credit assets according to the
St T (1) 3 2 7] Re probability of default of individual counterparty and the period of overdue. If there is
1 K g 35 N [ <61 objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, impairment allowance

E TR B
KB, RO
A 2 UEHE UE
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I B e 2 v E
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B IR

will be provided according to regulatory and HK accounting requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

The following table summarises the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk

arising from OTC derivative transactions:

Gross total positive fair value

Credit equivalent amount
Less: recognised collateral

(e =R Net credit equivalent amount
PLRAT ML 50 4 Net credit equivalent amount analysed by type of issuer:
FKZAZIEE BRI
Py dR Sovereign
AT Bank
L Corporate
Hpt Others
PLRAT MU S50 4 Risk weighted amount analysed by type of issuer:
2 A A R -
RN Sovereign
HAT Bank
e Eil Corporate
HoAt Others
RS FIRER Z A Notional amount of recognised credit derivative contracts which

A5 AT TR

B ERE L

provide credit protection
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1,239

3,717

3,717

2,654
1,006
49

3,717

685
1,002
49
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent amounts
of the derivative transactions.

There are no outstanding repo-style transactions or credit derivative contracts as
at 31 December 2007.

Credit risk mitigation

For those collaterals recognised under capital management, the Group has
well-defined policies and procedures for collateral valuation and management
which is compliant with the operational requirements for recognised collateral for
credit risk mitigation stated in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The main types of recognised collaterals include cash deposit, gold bullion, debt
securities, equities and funds for non past-due exposures. In addition, real
property collateral is also recognised for past due exposures. Those collaterals
taken by the Group are compliant with the comprehensive approach in its
treatment of recognised collateral for credit risk mitigation in capital calculation as
mentioned in the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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4.4 HAEE (8 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) R T RBER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
M AZR (8
() EARKERAE (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
® ()
B AN R Credit risk mitigation (continued)
€9)

WIS GRAT According to the Banking (Capital) Rules, the recognised guarantees for credit risk
b G FR Y, mitigation under STC approach includes the guarantee given by sovereign, public
TEAHEVET, & sector entity, multilateral development bank, bank, securities firm with a lower risk
£ R 22 weights than the counterparty; or corporate with external credit rating A- or above.
RN TR B
& b BB 5
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The concentration risk management for collaterals is embedded in the collateral
management policy, including stress testing. Under Pillar two, we have adopted a
scorecard methodology to assess our credit concentration risk and consider
whether add-on capital charge is needed to cover this risk.

2t H, EH
A5 AR A AT A
AE AT AT A
B RANER
CINCIREY R
J7 15 L AR AR H
i I R N
Ko

Up to the date of report, the Group has not used any recognised credit derivative
contracts, on- or off-balance sheet recognised netting for credit risk mitigation yet.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Exposures, other than those arising from OTC derivative transactions and
repo-style transactions, covered by recognised credit risk mitigation are analysed

as follows:

2007
AT AR
bk ek
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
WHEHAT WHET
HK$'m HK$'m
On-balance sheet exposures
Securities firm 21 -
Corporate 6,593 16,950
Regulatory retail 1,590 45
Residential mortgage loans 157 16,134
Other exposures which are not past due
775 -
Past due exposures 862 74
Off-balance sheet exposures
9,069 8,612
19,067 41,815

Asset securitisation

The Group has not acted as an originating institution in respect of securitisation

transactions during the year.
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4. ERIXEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HAEE (8 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) R T RBER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
M AZR (8
(i) TR B AT (i) Capital charge for market risk
k
2007
BHEAT
HK$'m
T2 R 7 4 Interest rate exposures 450
JBER R AR Equity exposures 56
VSN Foreign exchange exposures 132
T B AR Commodity exposures 2
640
AL R b U The Group used STM approach for calculation of market risk.
(i AD THo
EH R TR .
AN AE g N Fr UE The Group’s positions covered by STM approach are as follows:
(i AD THo
ik E AW
e
2007
S b ke
Long Short
BWEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
)2 A AR Interest rate exposures 208,062 207,180
JRERL AN 7241 Equity exposures 333 303
CARINEN o€ QL D) Foreign exchange exposures (Net) 1,458 -
T it IR A Commodities exposures 11 20
209,864 207,503
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4. SRIRKRER (4

4.4 BAEHE (8

(c) f&H T RHEMER

BRAER (4

(i) THAR T AE
k()

HRAT T B BEAX
Sl

T A At Al
AL, AETTARER
FHA RIS 5 AR
i 45 A7 1% A5 B
=N SHTPAN/IES|
R A M SRk

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(ii) Capital charge for market risk (continued)

Equity exposures in banking book

Equity holdings in other entities are accounted for in accordance with the underlying
intentions of holdings, at the outset of the acquisition of the respective equity
exposures. Bookings for the equity holdings taken for relationship and strategic
reasons will be separated from the bookings for equity holdings taken for other
reasons (including the reason of capital appreciation).

SRR SR NN 4
¥ 5 D Atk 2 oy
A HE A E
FAEE HD TR 1
JBERL 53 FF N o
55 1l B AT 0% Gains or losses related to equity exposures are summarised below:
Z W38 BT A
by INE
2007 2006
BMBEAT NINE W
HK$'m HK$'m
H B B AL AT Realised gains from sales or
SR A liquidations 1 7
T it £ AE B AR Unrealised gains on revaluation
il Z RN E recognised in reserves but not
& through profit or loss 27 -
A0, 458 T B Jn g A Unrealised gains included in
PR S 2 supplementary capital 18 -
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERIXEER (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BAEE (8 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) f&H T RHEMER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
BRAER (4
(iii) BAERR A (iii) Capital charge for operational risk
BN
2007
BRBEAT
HK$'m
PR R 7 A B sk Capital charge for operational risk 3131
A HARUE Ol The Group used STO approach for calculation of operational risk.

SSERAE IS T
TR RAE XU -
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4. SRIREER (42) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SERERERAEN AT 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

a2

O A DAAE — 5 E I
RN T I Bl A
[ 4 il T HL 22 By ok P
fifie LR 276 R B 2
7] T DAl - G it T
HZNH.

£ AR AT S b S it L
LRI A o) Fl

U S5 Gl B R AT
T E AR, LK E
LA .

PG R BARAT B A
ARSI
KBy 255 1 R B il
AT B At < R LA DY K
RFHME, fuiisHER
AR, JKim L 2
AT -

A A )Y H e

A ERWHIESR 2~
SR 2 4 T I 0 A Bl 2
4/ Ay i AR A
fill o 7 BAT A B e
e, AR R
fEBE. B Rt S5y
ik 22 AE 5 T 32 WA KA
i, KB AR A
Ao

TR PR RAT 2 A7
AAEMRAT 2 55 UE S
SR T LB IN e 25 < it 2k
DA 2R 2 T A B AU A
Tt 10 B0 < 97T Ul B A6 24
AL, RIS A1l
itk

fIatlc
K2 % P AR T
ELEE R EI,
T 5 24 F AR A5

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods
and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instrument as far as practicable.

Balances with banks and other financial institutions and Trade bills
The maturities of these financial assets and liabilities are within one year and the
carrying value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

Substantially all the advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are on
floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying
value approximates fair value.

Held-to-maturity securities

Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer price
guotations. Where this information is not available, fair value has been estimated using
quoted market prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
Their carrying value approximates fair value.

Loans and receivables, Certificates of deposit issued and Debt securities in issue

A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
remaining term to maturity and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from balance sheet
date and their carrying value approximates fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R4 2007 4E 12 F 31 H 1H4F
BEZ A BB ANAREST 4.7
TJiJt (2006 4F: ¥ 8.8
T 78) 5 E A ke DK
RIS, o IR AEIE 25 5 %
PR CH#ET 1 E
JiJt (2006 4E: ) .

ELLA PAE AT A2 2
ST R S Sk BT AR
I SN B ) JEL S 4 )
kT 447.89 147t (2006
4. BT 391.65 1270) Kk
M 260.15 {76 (2006 4E:
Wi 237.79 1470

5. #F BN 5. Net interest income
2007 2006
WHEATT W o
HK$'m HK$'m
FBBA Interest income
I & B A7 T R A I A 4 Cash and due from banks and other financial
EIG IR AT el institutions 8,311 6,915
PR ER Advances to customers 20,801 18,870
TS Listed investments 2,500 2,393
A LIRS Unlisted investments 13,046 11,105
HoAt Others 651 573
45,309 39,856
FRH Interest expense
Fb 2 R S &b A7 Due to banks, customers and other financial
JGibE el institutions (25,895) (23,391)
B4k RAT Debt securities in issue (103) (112)
At Others (771) (1,068)
(26,769) (24,571)
RSN Net interest income 18,540 15,285

Included within interest income is HK$47 million (2006: HK$88 million) of interest with respect
to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31 December
2007. Interest accrued on impaired investment in securities amounted to HK$1 million (2006:

Nil).

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$44,789 million (2006:
HK$39,165 million) and HK$26,015 million (2006: HK$23,779 million) for financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss respectively.
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6. HRE#HZALEIWA 6. Net fees and commission income

2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
&7 RSB Fees and commission income
WH&A Securities brokerage
- BEE - Stockbroking 3,560 1,383
- B - Bonds 211 105
(CLERS Credit cards 1,027 807
Vidma= gl Asset management 683 317
bR Bills commissions 588 537
RS Payment services 464 418
LR Insurance 454 343
SEFA G Loan commissions 347 273
{FHEIR S5 Trust services 153 118
LR Guarantees 32 44
HoAth, Others
- LR - currency exchange 184 117
- DREE - safe deposit box 182 181
- ARk - RMB business 137 77
- fE R - information search 42 39
- fRHEAT - correspondent banking 37 31
- NGRS - low deposit balance accounts 33 42
- R - BOC cards 28 29
- R - postage and telegrams 27 28
- AREE S - agency services 20 14
- Rghpo - dormant accounts 20 24
- HAh - sundries 251 259
8,480 5,186
R4 % kA4 H Fees and commission expenses (1,897) (1,259)
#REHREMEBAN Net fees and commission income 6,583 3,927
HAEH Of which arise from
- LA P ARG Z - financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
Lo FA P B AR through profit or loss
- RS B B AN - Fees and commission income 403 328
- R4 B A4S - Fees and commission expenses (60) (119)
343 209
- ASFE L HALSZIETES) - trust and other fiduciary activities
- RS AN - Fees and commission income 254 183
- MRS A A S - Fees and commission expenses (6) (4)
248 179

194



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ ) 4L £5 (mm)HmAT

WEAREMNE (4£)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. B GHERA 7. Net trading income
2007 2006
BTELT HEMH It
HK$'m HK$'m
HlE VR A - Net gain from:
- INIEAE 5y S ANILAL 5y 7 i - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 800 1,113
- FIRTH - interest rate instruments 30 304
- AR TR - equity instruments 181 72
- T - commodities 2 78
1,013 1,567
N SPAE AR A N5 2 1 4 il Comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been reclassified as a result of
TR (BRFERZHE) 20k excluding gains and losses related to financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
XTI A EAEN, other than those held for trading, which are shown as net loss on financial instruments
%2006 4 12 A 31 HiL4EE designated at fair value through profit or loss on the consolidated income statement on page
LA Gy N 2 LA i 2 29.
B TF A, A R MR K
TGRS TH 29 WL Wi R
- FE R U AP EEN
TEN A 2 4 il CH g B
NH7R
8. IEFREZHTH 8. Net loss on investments in securities
2007 2006
WHEGTT HEM it
HK$'m HK$'m
HE ATk S B IF 3 2 7 Net loss from disposal of available-for-sale securities (55) @
B EFE A ERIWIHFR 2 %W Net gain from redemption of held-to-maturity
fil securities 2 2
(53) (5)
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9. HMLEWA 9. Other operating income
2007 2006
WMEHTIT WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m
UEZ7 B3 I S Dividend income from investments in securities

- B RIS - unlisted investments 15 21
ES AL | P RISY Y UN Gross rental income from investment properties 254 212
W A RTINS Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (52) (56)
oAb Others 539 149
756 326

P Ss'a L/ N s i Ok Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$3 million (2006: HK$9

Wil 3 H Tt (2006 4F: s million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

M9 HHw BTENKE the year.
FEEIN - BEAE S
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. 0 EHERF (FR4%) / 10. Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances

&

BB
AAPEA
- PR
-
- =TT

A AV VTR
I (M 24)

VAN
- P
- B
- SRl IR

A PP ST AR
EREINCT & DRVE/{E
CHifE 24)

BRI HER 4R ]

A B S
Atk BV B
- AR
HEEBINH S
FEAT A 5010 25 (1
i

- APEAL CEE 25

v, TR REE
NS KIENE it/ A
(BFHE 29>
FUA S 527 2 98 45
(BfHAE 29)

IRAEHER 1 (R / Tkl

Advances to customers

Individually assessed
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net reversal of individually assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24)

Collectively assessed
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net (charge)/reversal of collectively assessed
loan impairment allowances (Note 24)

Net reversal of loan impairment allowances

Available-for-sale securities

Net charge of impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities

- Individually assessed
Held-to-maturity securities

Net charge of impairment allowances on
held-to-maturity securities

- Individually assessed (Note 25)

Properties, plant and equipment
Reversal of impairment losses on premises
(Note 29)

Impairment losses on other fixed assets (Note 29)

Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances
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2007 2006
WHEAT WM E TG
HK$'m HK$'m
(330) (647)
299 313
1,311 2,053
1,280 1,719
(625) (194)
- 203
30 62
(595) 71
685 1,790
(289) -
(1,844) -
- 8
- Q)
- 4
(1,448) 1,794
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WEAREMNE (4£)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. &EH 11. Operating expenses
N3 QR o ) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- I A B - salaries and other costs
- FMEH - termination benefit
- BRI EA - pension cost

B R ST (CNMUEETIND Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)

- A - rental of premises
- {7 AR - information technology
- A - others
PriH (fE 29 Depreciation (Note 29)
2 HT N < Auditors’ remuneration
- WSS - audit services
- AR RS - non-audit services
HALZE Other operating expenses
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2007 2006
WHHAT HETT T 0
HK$'m HK$'m
4,281 3,679
14 15

299 274
4,594 3,968
342 307
376 342
231 214
949 863
785 670

31 28

5 8
1,295 958
7,659 6,495
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12. 6/ AHEEESR

13.

12. Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment

B2 e properties

2007 2006
BmEAL M ANE
HK$'m HK$'m
AR 2 i e Net gain on disposal of investment properties 8 31

ONPAR R B N 2 i Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment
mo (PHAE 28) properties (Note 28) 1,056 574
1,064 605

e/ BfEYNL. ) B 13. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and

Kz $ia / equipment
(8D
2007 2006
WHEHAT WMH T
HK$'m HK$'m
W 5 7 2 i o Net gain on disposal of premises 23 9
HE AR LA [V 5 87 2 45 i Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (16) (24)
AL 2 g/ CoRD Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises (Note 29)
(fHE 29 21 )
28 (16)
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14, BRI 14. Taxation

WA R N BT B T Taxation in the income statement represents:
2007 2006
BHEAT HEMH T
HK$'m HK$'m
HHR G Hong Kong profits tax
- AR - current year taxation 2,985 2,632
- TR GBHD / AR - (over)/under-provision in prior years (29) 3
TEANIBIEBII (PR 36) Deferred tax charge (Note 36) 198 155
TR BL Hong Kong profits tax 3,154 2,790
AL Overseas taxation 101 68
3,255 2,858
T R A3 B 1 A e A Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the
AF A TN R s AR B estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas
# 17.5%(2006 4-: 17.5%) profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
PRIRMER - 1AM R Z Bk taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

e HE AR A v 1 R
M B T 228l 55 P AL
KL IUTBUR 5
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14. BiTH (48) 14. Taxation (continued)
A4 T B B i s R A T The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
SRR, AR AR would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

BEAR T SRR ZE 5 0 T -

2007 2006

WMEAT AT E i 0

HK$'m HK$'m

KA A vas ) Profit before taxation 18,802 16,893
A 17.5% (2006 : 17.5% ) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)

AT ETEVALE 3,290 2,956
A I B 6 22 e 1 R T Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 5 (10)
TP N Income not subject to taxation (80) (185)
BL% LA R T Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 69 93
AN IIBIS 5 Tax losses not recognised 1 1
AR ARAIA B S5 5 Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (1) -
FEE GHED / ARk (Over)/Under-provision in prior years (29) 3
VAR Taxation charge 3,255 2,858
SErBLE Effective tax rate 17.3% 16.9%
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% 2007 45 12 A 31 Hik
TS ARAT IR N o5 A
BATH R N HE T 127.01 12
76 (2006 4F: #EM 128.39
278>, FOHIAREITZ
W BAREN .

16. IR

SR IS
5 P IBEE
S =P IS

15. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2007 attributable to equity holders of
the Bank and dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank amounted to HK$12,701
million (2006: HK$12,839 million).

16. Dividends

First interim dividend
Second interim dividend
Third interim dividend

2007 2006

31 pst.i] (5310 ¥

wh WBTEAT i WM E it

Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$'m HK$ HK$'m
0.102 4,390 0.021 904
0.095 4,089 0.085 3,659
0.137 5,897 0.110 4,735
0.334 14,376 0.216 9,298
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Retirement benefit costs

ARG T AR BT
T AL T R 3 Ok 3R
TG 2190 H 2 TR T AR
TR H AR R T B e A
GrhRl ARAEDOIR R
Kl i G IR TRI
A AR R A A R
42 5%, ez B H
A JEREEAH#HZ 5%
B 15%AE (W75
MR ASAERD . i AT 20
ARG5S i S 8 i HTH
21 RCE 100% 2 i
ftak, T 3 4% 20 4ELL
N RS I il JE, ARaRAR .
FEATIRIAR 7K R TAERE
3 B A R A B JRE 4%
IR L R S B A R
AR K, IR 20% % 95%
Z AR

Bifi A 5 AR 4 4% 51T~ 2000 4
12 H 1 HsEitE, AERTR
2 55 LR 1] 2 s AR 4
T TR 2 B2 FE A
R ] o % R R U0 A T AT PR
T, PR AR
o 2 ] R ol 0 7= A B
AT, WP 2 7 3 0 AR
T2 A KEN

# A 2007 £ 12 J 31 H,
TEHIBRLMET 1.5 T 700
(2006 4F: £ 1.9 T
T 760 Z Bt R, Bk
BRI 2 AR B A2
#h 2.61127C (2006
AUET 2.4 1270, A%
[T 1] 3 AR < v Rl 2 R
HNL KT 2.6 TJIIG
(2006 F: Zyisim 2 TJ7

J6)e

The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO
schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on
years of service. The employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s
contributions upon termination of employment after completing 20 years of service, or at a
scale ranging from 20% to 95% for employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years
of service, on conditions of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health
or termination of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2007 amounted to approximately HK$261 million (2006: approximately
HK$240 million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$15
million (2006: approximately HK$19 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed
approximately HK$26 million (2006: approximately HK$20 million) for the year ended 31
December 2007.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of BOCHK
(Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The Board of
BOCHK (Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant options under the
Share Option Scheme to any person as the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may
select. The subscription price for the shares shall be determined on the date of
grant by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) as an amount per share calculated on the
basis of established rules. An option may be exercised in whole or in part at any
time after the date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to
time as specified in the offer and on or before the termination date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings).

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee
ownership of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly
contribution under the savings contract to be made in connection with an option
shall be the amount which the relevant eligible employee is willing to contribute,
which amount shall not be less than 1% and not more than 10% of the eligible
employee’s monthly salary as at the date of application or such other maximum or
minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings). When an
option is exercised during an exercise period, it may be exercised in whole or in
part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the Sharesave
Plan during the year 2007 (2006: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)
(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior management
personnel of BOCHK (Holdings) and employees of BOC were granted options by BOC
(BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an aggregate of 31,132,600 existing
issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under which the new
recognition and measurement policies have not been applied to all options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2007 are disclosed as

follows:
SEYAT M
BT
NBAE T Average
RREHEAR Total number exercise
- Senior HAhx of share price
Directors management Others* options (HK$ per share)
At 1 January 2007 8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5
Transfer (1,446,000) - 1,446,000 - 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised
during the year (361,500) (1,727,350) (1,446,000) (3,534,850) 8.5
At 31 December 2007 6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2007 6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
At 1 January 2006 8,459,100 8,302,650 1,446,000 18,207,750 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised
during the year - (4,278,700) - (4,278,700) 8.5
Less: Share options
lapsed during
the year - (43,500) - (43,500) 8.5
At 31 December 2006 8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2006 8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5

* Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)

Share options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the year, the weighted
average share price during the year was HK$19.38 (2006: HK$16.50).

The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share in
respect of the option price of HK$1.00. These options have a vesting period of four
years from the date on which dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock
Exchange with a valid exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under
the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.
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19. EELREEHEAR 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

E

() EEM& (a) Directors’ emoluments

AR FE A SR [ AR
17 8 SO AT L
B & 2 w2 42 ik
5 A e e N iR
YT 2 T T R

#Z 2007 FE1k For the year 2007

PATESH Executive Directors
ik He Guangbei

75 7K Lee Raymond Wing Hung
TR R Gao Yingxin

EPITES Non-executive Directors
H 4N Xiao Gang

IMEIE Sun Changiji

LN Hua Qingshan

2R Li Zaohang

SR Zhou Zaiqun

RIS Zhang Yanling

1T [ H] £ Fung Victor Kwok King*
e B Koh Beng Seng*

B Shan Weijian*

R Tung Chee Chen*
HAg Tung Savio Wai-Hok*

ol SO Yang Linda Tsao*

during the year are as follows:

EAF e H
R SEHAER

Basic salaries,

BRETHRI
LEZN

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the Group

EHENE allowances  Contributions

Directors’ and benefits in to pension wa Bit
fees kind schemes Bonus Total
whTT whTT whTr BmTr BHTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
100 5,326 - 3,000 8,426

259 3,044 112 1,339 4,754

100 2,278 - 1,120 3,498

459 10,648 112 5,459 16,678

300 - - - 300

137 - - - 137

250 - - - 250

300 - - - 300

250 - - - 250

300 - - - 300

350 - - - 350

350 - - - 350

300 - - - 300

350 - - - 350

400 - - - 400
3,287 - - - 3,287
3,746 10,648 112 5,459 19,965
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19. BELREEHEAR 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

M (48

() EFMSE& (8 (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
FEAH 42
&Ry
Basic salaries,
ML allowances
Directors’  and benefits in praan Mt
fees kind Bonus Total
# 4% 2006 E 1L For the year 2006 WM Mo Mo Mo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PATEE Executive Director
At He Guangbei 300 4,658 1,818 6,776
JEPATES Non-executive Directors
=k Xiao Gang 222 - . 222
FhEHE Sun Changji 300 . _ 300
R Hua Qingshan 300 B B 300
2= 5L Li Zaohang 250 . B 250
AR Zhou Zaiqun 300 - _ 300
(S 323 Zhang Yanling 250 _ _ 250
1 [H Z5* Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - i, 300
I Koh Beng Seng* 272 _ _ 272
A g Shan Weijian* 350 _ _ 350
R Tung Chee Chen* 300 - i, 300
HAR Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 350 B B 350
Tl M Yang Linda Tsao* 400 _ _ 400
3,894 4,658 1,818 10,370
W Note:
* ST AR T EE * Independent Non-executive Directors
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the indirect
holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as set out in
Note (18)b. Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 18. During the year, certain
options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of these share options
were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above or recognised in the
income statement.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, one of the directors waived emoluments of
HK$200,000 (2006: Nil).
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19. EELXEFEHEAR 19 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

M (58

(b) RArmEHMAL

% 2007 4212 H 31
HFE, AERN R
AL, A
2 ZARBAT HPATE
3, EREHINESR,
45 3 4 (2006 4F: 1
%) #wd, 4o
T L30HT. i 24
(2006 “F: 4 %) i
b AL K
R

A o SN
1% R AELL
BRI

(b) Five highest paid individuals

For the year ended 31 December 2007, 2 of the five highest paid individuals in the
Group were appointed as executive directors, and together with the existing director,
there are 3 (2006: 1) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 2 (2006: 4) individuals

during the year are as follows:

2007 2006

BHEAT eI

HK$'m HK$'m

Basic salaries and allowances 8 13
Discretionary bonuses 6
Contributions to pension schemes 1 1
13 20
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19. EERRAEHEANR 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
& (48
(b) HprERFHAL (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
(8)
A A5G 2 2 Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:

3,500,001 #5764 4,000,000 #57G
4,000,001 # 764 4,500,000 it
5,500,001 #5764 6,000,000 #570
6,000,001 #5764 6,500,000 #570
6,500,001 # G4 7,000,000 #576

20. EfRE& RERITR
Hib S ER

VEAFER 4
FEHRARAT I AR

FERRAT P At R ) &5 %

— A F A EI2 BT B G LA
ik

HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000

NEL
Number of individuals
2007 2006
- 1
- 1
1 1
- 1
1 -

20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

AL AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
whehx Bhmas WBhehAx BhEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Cash 3,334 2,981 2,852 2,484
Balances with
central banks 30,627 23,745 29,814 23,270
Balances with
banks and other
financial
institutions 6,126 4,247 4,776 3,602
Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions
maturing within
one month 118,965 74,263 96,578 55,832
159,052 105,236 134,020 85,188
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At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Unlisted

Total

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong

Total

21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

EX
The Group

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Fr5E Ky ULA R A
Bz R

Financial assets designated

T 5 RS at fair value through profit Bt

Trading securities or loss Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
WmEAX WmAaoc BMEAKX  BHEIC whEAm BmHLT

Jo
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
190 262 727 575 917 837
537 3,683 1,002 671 1,539 4,354
727 3,945 1,729 1,246 2,456 5,191
5,510 6,409 1,915 1,533 7,425 7,942
6,237 10,354 3,644 2,779 9,881 13,133
327 19 - - 327 19
94 42 - - 94 42
421 61 - - 421 61
6,658 10,415 3,644 2,779 10,302 13,194
AT
The Bank
TN AP EIRALTEA
W2 EB>
Financial assets designated

X5 HIES at fair value through profit Rt

Trading securities or loss Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
WmEAX Wmaoc BMEAX BHEIC BMEAKL BHEIIC
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
189 261 101 101 290 362
537 3,683 158 156 695 3,839
726 3,944 259 257 985 4,201
5,057 6,328 - - 5,057 6,328
5,783 10,272 259 257 6,042 10,529
327 19 - - 327 19
6,110 10,291 259 257 6,369 10,548
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21. APERLT AIZE  21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
ZERE™ (8

ISP AR T N 8 2 4x il Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
GO RAT I 2 43 2R

AL AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEATT  WTHEIC WHEAT wmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B Sovereigns 3,756 3,907 3,261 3,784
AN FERLH Public sector entities 413 1,270 299 1,158
HUT R HAL SR Banks and other financial
institutions 3,899 6,912 2,352 5,470
ATIE(a4 Corporate entities 2,234 1,105 457 136
10,302 13,194 6,369 10,548
AP TE N8 2 4x il Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:
B RIE
AL AHUT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WwmEAx WHHLT WHEAL WM E )T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
= Treasury bills 3,517 3,616 3,066 3,536
R ZATKIE Certificates of deposit
held 430 769 80 413
FA A PER T A G2 Other financial assets at
SRl fair value through profit
or loss 6,355 8,809 3,223 6,599
10,302 13,194 6,369 10,548
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22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Xt
ARSI S F IR
o NS LIPS
7 1 e T L 2 AR
S AR B2

WA LR IR T AR K
B HYI SR sl 32 40 1T (1 A
Wio MR T TR 5 24
$2e 1 0 3 (19 22 A e X s
=W E A, B
A2 oy BT BRI & T 3
2058 i M AE AR IR —
1300 9% 3 0 32 ) R e it
THMELEWFRIEAR
ok 8 FOARIp T A 81 A
FITE ALY, BORAEARMRN
—HRIE S AR E S
H R 2 57 e 40 AL
SWHAT U S AT

T R K w02
AL AN [ B <5 U A B
mh R AU o YIRS A
TR = ] e R #
HiFghRE) oreE
PRS0 (A2 ek L 11
BT A5 CAZ B A
B BRSBTS
Lo, REER G LA
%o

AN IR BB A2
T 5 4 Jm RO 4R BRI
S (AR N
T YA R R —
H W sl ok — sz B 3 A 4
215 M L GAG A
BO 832 GAME RO —
SE U 1R 4k T R AUR)
CiiEA& D 1 —Ffbhiso
e R B AMIT TR 2 KU, 15
BRI 5 I S 7 i 1 —
SE AR o AN AR A
2yt 5 F TR AN R
T BRI % AT S BT
HEAT (U128 5 A HEA T 394 52
Z RO,

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC")
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by
the Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group trades derivatives products (both exchange-traded or OTC) mainly for
customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies in providing
derivatives products to our customers and in trading of derivatives products in the
interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
amount of exposure arising from derivatives transactions, and the maximum tenor of
the deal and management alert limit (MAL) in profit and loss is set. Every derivative
transaction must be input into relevant system for settlement, mark to market
revaluation, reporting and control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) fTESBTAE (8

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

LA i A2 Gl T B
R 25T 12 A 31
Hz&2 ) 42X &85

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts of each significant type
of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

B 2L
AL
The Group
2007
AFERH
Do v
3 b Not qualified s
EE DA% for hedge Bt
Trading Hedging  accounting* Total
whahx Whahax WBhEhx WBhEhx
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
LHREY Exchange rate contracts
R Bz 19 Spot and forwards 258,556 258,556
110 Swaps 156,554 156,554
HNEAE Gy IIRLE 2 Foreign currency option
contracts
- SENHIRL - Options purchased 5,607 5,607
- SEHIAL - Options written 5,875 5,875
426,592 426,592
FHRE2 Interest rate contracts
e Futures 226 226
30 Swaps 36,714 6,708 3,253 46,675
FIZR IR 2 Interest rate option
contracts
- SR TR - Swaptions written 780 780
- SRR AL - Bond options written 780 780
38,500 6,708 3,253 48,461
REREAA Bullion contracts 12,950 12,950
e B i A 2 Equity contracts 5,378 5,378
Hih&4 Other contracts 172 172
87! Total 483,592 6,708 3,253 493,553
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

AL
The Group
2006
REF&RH
X
o y Not qualified s
e v it
Trading Hedging accounting* Total
WwhmE o WmE A BTmEAT WHEHAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
LHREY Exchange rate contracts
RT3 2 38 3 Spot and forwards 147,240 - - 147,240
Y] Swaps 171,471 - - 171,471
HNEAZ G IIRLE 2 Foreign currency option
contracts
- EAIRL - Options purchased 1,479 - B, 1,479
- SEHITIAL - Options written 3,102 - B 3,102
323,292 - - 323,292
FHEEY Interest rate contracts
Ll Futures 89 . . 89
i3] Swaps 28,319 467 4,240 33,026
GIES e ed] Interest rate option contracts
- SR IR - Swaptions written 31 - B, 31
- SRR - Bond options written 311 - B 311
28,750 467 4,240 33,457
HEREY Bullion contracts 7,330 - B} 7,330
JBAR AL 2 A5 29 Equity contracts 954 - } 954
HA 52y Other contracts 201 - B 201
it Total 360,527 467 4,240 365,234

* ARG CHATIE (BeER) M *
WY K, o AN
AR A g, A
L LA 20 i %

NI < it TR — IR A B
R T R
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22. fiEERMT AR 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
XFesvt (88

() fTESMTE (8 (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
AT
The Bank
2007
AFFERA
PSS
5 o Not qualified N
Fx R O Red it
Trading Hedging accounting Total
BTEEAOT WTHEAT WBTEAT BEEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
IR EGY Exchange rate contracts
R4 faze 4 Spot and forwards 248,700 - - 248,700
il Swaps 154,572 - - 154,572
IMEAE G RS 2 Foreign currency option
contracts
- SRR - Options purchased 5,607 - - 5,607
- SEHHR - Options written 5,875 . . 5,875
414,754 - - 414,754
FlHGY Interest rate contracts
At Futures 226 - - 226
i4y) Swaps 34,900 6,708 540 42,148
A2 Interest rate option
contracts
- SEH BT - Swaptions written 780 - - 780
- 2RI - Bond options written 780 - - 780
36,686 6,708 540 43,934
nEEAY Bullion contracts 12,652 - - 12,652
[t B it & 2 Equity contracts 5,355 - - 5,355
Hib&4 Other contracts 155 - - 155
S Total 469,602 6,708 540 476,850
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

KT
The Bank
2006
AR A
w2k
3 NI Not qualified s
J\i MIK\:LXTFP for hedge g
Trading Hedging accounting Total
wmE o WmEo WmEsT mE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ILEAY Exchange rate contracts
R4 Sz 4 Spot and forwards 141,694 - - 141,694
ity Swaps 170,279 - - 170,279
INEAE G RG24 Foreign currency option
contracts
- SRR - Options purchased 1,479 - - 1,479
- LR - Options written 3,102 . - 3,102
316,554 - - 316,554
FlHGY Interest rate contracts
At Futures 89 - - 89
3 Swaps 26,888 156 539 27,583
A2 Interest rate option contracts
- SE A - Swaptions written 31 - - 31
- SRR - Bond options written 311 - - 311
27,319 156 539 28,014
nEEAY Bullion contracts 7,330 - - 7,330
il G| Equity contracts 922 - - 922
HAbA4 Other contracts 181 - - 181
ps87n Total 352,306 156 539 353,001
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instrument as at 31 December:

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The following tables summarise the fair values of each class of derivative financial

AL
The Group
2007
APEB APESAR
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
&R AREEFA
Xtk etk
Not Not
Zx  RExtpr  qualified Bt % Rigxtsp  gualified Bt
for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging  accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
wHEAT BHEAT WHEAL WAEAL BHEHAT BHEHT BREHT BHEHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards 12,588 - - 12,588 (7,822) - - (7,822)
Swaps 269 - - 269 (634) - - (634)
Foreign currency option
contracts
- Options purchased 48 - - 48 - - - -
- Options written - - - - (51) - - (51)
12,905 - - 12,905 (8,507) - - (8,507)
Interest rate contracts
Swaps 492 10 23 525 (885) (124) (90) (1,099)
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written - - - - 17) - - @a7)
- Bond options written - - - - (23) - - (23)
492 10 23 525 (925) (124) (90) (1,139)
Bullion contracts 774 - - 774 (1,110) - - (1,110)
Equity contracts 273 - - 273 (326) - - (326)
Total 14,444 10 23 14,477  (10,868) (124) (90)  (11,082)
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587

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts

- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

AR
The Group
2006
APAE B A PAE
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

NP AFFE R

ek e vk

Not Not
FF B qualified Bit W MBaxfpr Qualified it

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
WMot WmE i WwmEoT WmE o EmEioe maJic WMot maI
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
6,033 - - 6,033  (2,529) - - (2,529)
775 - - 775 (302) - - (302)
8 - - 8 - - - -
- - - - (12) - - (12)
6,816 - - 6,816  (2,843) - - (2,843)
313 7 34 354 (632) 4) (130) (766)
- - - - ©) - - @
313 7 34 354 (635) 4 (130) (769)
219 - - 219 (438) - - (438)
4 - - 4 @ - - @
7,352 7 34 7,393  (3,918) (4) (130) (4,052)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) fTESBTAE (8

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

AHAT
The Bank
2007
APEE= APESR
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
TREFRHA &R
Xt puRiiboar e
Not Not
Ex KB qualified B L% R@xfs  qualified Hk
for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
whEAn BHEAx BHEAxT BHEAT BHEHAT BTAEHT BHEAT BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
LAY Exchange rate contracts
BV i ) Spot and forwards 12,100 - - 12,100 (7,705) - - (7,705)
Bl Swaps 265 - - 265 (617) - - (617)
AMIEAZ G IR 29 Foreign currency option
contracts
- SRIIRL - Options purchased 48 - - 48 - - - -
- SRR - Options written - - . - (51) _ R (51)
12,413 - - 12,413  (8,373) - - (8373)
GIESEE] Interest rate contracts
sl Swaps 502 10 3 515 (811) (124) (6) (941)
S Y e | Interest rate option
contracts
- S - Swaptions written - - - - @ - - (17)
- SR - Bond options written - - - - (23) - - (23)
502 10 3 515 (851) (124) (6) (981)
St EL Bullion contracts 772 - - 772 (1,108) - - (1,108)
Bt BLai 520 Equity contracts 272 - - 272 (326) - - (326)
MiF Total 13,959 10 3 13,972  (10,658) (124) (6) (10,788)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Swaps

Interest rate option

contracts

- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

AT
The Bank
2006
AR 2P U5
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

AR AR

Xk Xk

Not Not
S AR qualified B ¥ WKt qualified Hit

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
WHEC WmEC WWmEos WmEioc WmEJioc WWmE s WWEIC WHET T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
5,770 - - 5,770 (2,489) - - (2,489)
768 - - 768 (296) - - (296)
8 - - 8 - - - -
- - - - (12) - - (12)
6,546 - - 6,546 (2,797) - - (2,797)
312 2 10 324 (601) - (13) (614)
- - - - ©] - - 3)
312 2 10 324 (604) - (13) (617)
219 - - 219 (438) - - (438)
3 - - 3 2 - - 2
7,080 2 10 7,092 (3,841) - (13) (3,854)
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22. fiEERMT AR 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

xfeit (82

() fTESMTE (8 (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
LR AL T R The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as
15 5% R Jn A H Gn follows:
F
A
The Group
2007 2006
WHEAT wmmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
R EY Exchange rate contracts
Ul RE g Forwards 1,017 23
LI Swaps 492 494
MRS B BG4 Foreign currency option contracts
YN - Options purchased 19 8
FZHAY Interest rate contracts
il Swaps 104 47
mEEEY Bullion contracts 63 19
B A G 5 20 Equity contracts 49 16
1,744 607
AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHEAT wmmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
ILEAY Exchange rate contracts
TS Forwards 1,011 23
i Swaps 487 491
AMEAT G RG24 Foreign currency option contracts
- EAIRL - Options purchased 19 8
FHREG4 Interest rate contracts
E8 Swaps 93 33
naEAY Bullion contracts 63 19
AL 5 A &) Equity contracts 52 16
1,725 590
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(a) fTESBTAE (8

15 B XU Be A B A
M CRATIE (A
MY 55, 2006 4
Z B 0 (R AT
MY B =5
T2 S A B Rt
FURBEREA
ZIPRFAEAT G

LI 1 AL S e R R
fiEam T HZ A
1B B B RS A 2
WOIFBAT RN .

AN [ A RAT 43 51
4] 52% (2006 #F:
61%) K& 52% (2006
fF: 60%) AT 4Rl
THR GRS A4
BRI ZETT 19

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The comparative figures are computed in
accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance. The amounts
calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics of each type of contract.

There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit
risk-weighted amounts of the derivative financial instruments.

Approximately 52% (2006: 61%) and 52% (2006: 60%) of the Group’s and the Bank’s
transactions in derivative contracts are conducted with other financial institutions
respectively.
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WEAREMNE (4£)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. fiEERMT AR 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
XFesvt (88

(b) Rpsit (b) Hedge accounting
ARG AR E1E R The Group designated all derivatives held for hedging as fair value hedges.
DRGSR Pz A5 A G T
H G 8 Ry 2 ~FAE A%
.
AR AR A 2 451 45 The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
2% it T AR 2 5 1 5L assets arising from movements in market rates.
B <6 RS 7 N S AE AR
3.
AR AU ol T4 14 Gains or losses on fair value hedges for the year are as follows:
Z WG BT
AEEH AARAT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
whasx  WmEsE BmEARx BIHELT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Wilas /G Net gain/(loss) on
- U b T - hedging instruments (125) 8 (116) 2
- oI H - hedged items 114 (9) 105 )
(11) 1) (11)

226



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ ) 4L £5 (mm)HmAT

WEIRFMIE (82)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. DUER R HoAh TR 23. Advances and other accounts
AL AARAT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEAT  WTELT WHEAT HEM )it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
N Personal loans and
advances 141,686 129,362 114,816 106,129
N FBER Corporate loans and
advances 271,354 217,714 220,391 181,796
DK Advances to customers 413,040 347,076 335,207 287,925
DU Loan impairment
allowances
- AT - Individually assessed (381) (546) (306) (470)
- FH AV - Collectively assessed (1,004) (557) (648) (336)
411,655 345,973 334,253 287,119
5 5 Trade bills 5,334 3,128 4,421 2,686
HRAT K I A b U 573K Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 3,223 3,743 3,222 3,491
Bt Total 420,212 352,844 341,896 293,296
F2007 12 H31 H, & As at 31 December 2007, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank included
R K AWAT 2 % 708K accrued interest on gross advances of HK$1,454 million (2006: HK$1,236 million) and
A 45 DR EON TFFEL 43 HK$1,209 million (2006: HK$1,042 million) respectively.

ik 14.54 {26 (2006
. HEM 12.36 1270) Rk
il 12.09 1276 (2006 4:
16 10.42 1250,
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24. Loan impairment allowances

At 1 January 2007

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AEEH
The Group
2007
FANBIVHE
Individual assessment
N AF Rt
Personal Corporate Total
BMEAL BMmEAT WHE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
117 429 546
(52) (1,228) (1,280)
27) (145) a72)
50 1,261 1,311
(6) (18) (24)
82 299 381
AERAT
The Bank
2007
FANBIVHE
Individual assessment
N AF Rt
Personal Corporate Total
BMEAL BMmEAT WHE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
108 362 470
27) (1,068) (1,095)
(25) (123) (148)
25 1,076 1,101
(5) 17) (22)
76 230 306
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2006 41 H1H

PR/ GRIED

P 100
HEPRZARS Z R DR
L[] 2 i i
PO 14k

12006 4F 12 H 31 H

2006 41 H1H

PR/ GRIED

B AL AR IR BT
WA e L 4 Dk
Pl e Rk

12006 4F 12 H 31 H

At 1 January 2006

Charged/(Credited) to income
statement (Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2006

Charged/(Credited) to income
statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

AL
The Group
2006
AP
Individual assessment
N 27 sl
Personal Corporate Total
(ENINEpIPW IENINEpIbW HEINEY b
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
37 946 983
63 (1,782) (1,719)
(36) (670) (706)
56 1,997 2,053
(3) (62) (65)
117 429 546
AT
The Bank
2006
AP
Individual assessment
N 27 sl
Personal Corporate Total
lENINEpIPW W E I HEINEY b
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
16 756 772
80 (1,726) (1,646)
(35) (479) (514)
50 1,868 1,918
(3) (57) (60)
108 362 470
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PRk % (BE 100
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W e L Dk o
Pl e Rk

+ 2007412 H31H

At 1 January 2007

Charged to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007

Charged to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

AL
The Group
2007
AV
Collective assessment
N AF Rt
Personal Corporate Total
BWEAT WHEAL WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
107 450 557
197 398 595
(155) (155)
30 30
(6) an (23)
173 831 1,004
AHAT
The Bank
2007
AV
Collective assessment
N AF Rt
Personal Corporate Total
BEWEAT WHEAL WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
31 305 336
65 261 326
(5) 9) 14)
91 557 648
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WEREME (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
24, RERAERES (42 24, Loan impairment allowances (continued)

A
The Group
2006
T VPl
Collective assessment
N AT it
Personal Corporate Total
WM E )T WM H )T WM H T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2006 41 H1H At 1 January 2006 233 498 731
Pl &4k E (R 100 Credited to income statement
(Note 10) @7) (44) 71)
A RS 2 AR Rl Bk Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (142) - (142)
W] b ik st Recoveries 47 15 62
RN AIEAEIEY Unwind of discount on allowance (4) (19) (23)
T 2006412 A 31 H At 31 December 2006 107 450 557
KT
The Bank
2006
T VAl
Collective assessment
N AT Bt
Personal Corporate Total
WM E )T WM E )T WM H T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2006 41 H1H At 1 January 2006 177 381 558
T s R k1] Credited to income statement (156) (74) (230)
S W AZAE Z ARCRI K Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible
W] b ik st Recoveries 12 15 27
SRV ZI=AEIEY Unwind of discount on allowance 2) (17) (19)
T 2006412 A 31 H At 31 December 2006 31 305 336
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities

AL AERAT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEAT  WTELT WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(a) Available-for-sale
securities
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong 3,659 4,800 3,500 4,646
- Listed outside Hong
Kong 18,455 13,023 18,203 12,779
22,114 17,823 21,703 17,425
- Unlisted 77,959 82,516 75,627 80,050
100,073 100,339 97,330 97,475
Equity securities
- Unlisted 445 50 62 39
100,518 100,389 97,392 97,514
(b) Held-to-maturity
securities
Listed, at amortised
cost
- in Hong Kong 4,107 3,935 3,525 3,344
- outside Hong Kong 21,078 24,629 19,279 22,892
25,185 28,564 22,804 26,236
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 141,925 137,024 129,751 120,237
167,110 165,588 152,555 146,473
Impairment
allowances (1,682) - (1,682) -
165,428 165,588 150,873 146,473
(c) Loans and
receivables
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 31,102 36,114 22,784 30,750
Total 297,048 302,091 271,049 274,737
Market value of listed
held-to-maturity
securities 24,776 28,029 22,418 25,757
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

AL
The Group
2007
HHE

AIRtHEHES  FRES RN

Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and Bt
securities securities receivables Total
WHEANX WTWEAXT WHEAL WHEAL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
13,402 1,814 - 15,216
9,673 20,530 - 30,203
43,854 108,547 31,102 183,503
33,589 34,537 - 68,126
100,518 165,428 31,102 297,048

AL
The Group
2006
ESREER

AR BIHIHIESR SR AGK

Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and Bt
securities securities receivables Total
wmano WmAaic M 7T ey
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
13,180 1,768 - 14,948
6,933 21,166 - 28,099
34,873 102,823 36,114 173,810
45,403 39,831 - 85,234
100,389 165,588 36,114 302,091
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Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

AT
The Bank
2007
HEE

ARt EHES  BIBIHES SRR NBK

Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and Bt
securities securities receivables Total
WHEAOT WTEART WHEHAT WHEHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12,713 1,615 - 14,328
9,673 18,823 - 28,496
43,047 98,225 22,784 164,056
31,959 32,210 - 64,169
97,392 150,873 22,784 271,049

AHAT
The Bank
2006
ESREES

MEEH RS BHIESE DR AONIGR

Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and Bt
securities securities receivables Total
W WmEH T HEM It HEM )it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12,493 1,668 - 14,161
6,934 18,632 - 25,566
33,865 88,956 30,750 153,571
44,222 37,217 - 81,439
97,514 146,473 30,750 274,737
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

At 1 January 2007

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity

Amortisation

Change in fair value
Impairment losses
Exchange differences

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2006

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity

Amortisation
Change in fair value
Exchange differences

At 31 December 2006

235

AALHA
The Group
2007
HEZE
ARHEIESE  PMHBEES PR
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
WTHAT WBTEAT  BTEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
100,389 165,588 36,114
103,595 93,912 59,147
(104,590) (94,989) (65,713)
378 225 1,472
(803) - -
- (1,844) -
1,549 2,536 82
100,518 165,428 31,102
AR
The Group
2006
SRS
bR BIIHUES SRR ONGK
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
wmE T D TEp v wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
52,243 178,521 13,080
107,789 55,135 80,872
(61,732) (69,847) (59,046)
855 (40) 1,109
90 - -
1,144 1,819 99
100,389 165,588 36,114
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

KARAT
The Bank
2007
e

THHEIES  FHIEEESR SRR
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
WHEAT WHEGTT BTEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 200711 H At 1 January 2007 97,514 146,473 30,750
K Additions 99,422 77,610 40,692
US4 P& B Disposals, redemptions and maturity (100,624) (73,799) (49,841)
P Amortisation 357 157 1,184
A PAEARE) Change in fair value (812) - -
IRAE T Impairment losses - (1,844) -
I Exchange differences 1,535 2,276 (1)
12007412 31 H At 31 December 2007 97,392 150,873 22,784

KARAT

The Bank
2006
FEx

AL A FHHUES: ST RGK
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
wmE T whE LT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
+ 200641 H1H At 1 January 2006 50,119 158,571 8,414
Hm Additions 103,551 31,103 62,517
O A EP & ] Disposals, redemptions and maturity (58,207) (44,586) (41,037)
P4 Amortisation 831 (149) 853
AAEAE ) Change in fair value 84 - -
Iz Exchange differences 1,136 1,534 3
T 2006 4512 H 31 H At 31 December 2006 97,514 146,473 30,750
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

Treasury bills

Certificates of deposit
held

Others

Treasury bills

Certificates of deposit
held

Others

AL
The Group
Al A RS R 22 H U
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2007 2006 2007 2006
WwmEAx WWENT WHEHAT WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
9,396 7,566 200 100
7,466 8,148 11,988 9,367
83,656 84,675 153,240 156,121
100,518 100,389 165,428 165,588
AERAT
The Bank
At A IE S FrE 22 H SR
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities

2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEAT  WTELT WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
8,708 6,879 - -
6,748 7,141 9,405 5,596
81,936 83,494 141,468 140,877
97,392 97,514 150,873 146,473
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

The movements in impairment allowances on held-to-maturity securities are summarised as

follows:

AL AT
The Group and the Bank

2007 2006

BHAEAT HEnINEpIPW

HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January -
Debited to income statement (Note 10) 1,844
Disposals (162)
At 31 December 1,682
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Interests in subsidiaries

AT
The Bank
2007 2006
WHAEAT HEM )it
HK$'m HK$'m
e by, IERAEA K Unlisted shares, at cost 12,423 12,353
e AEUHER Less: Provision for impairment in value (21) (39)
12,402 12,314
INEQ Y ERAEIE et Amounts due from subsidiaries 464 543
12,866 12,857
12007 412 A 31 HZ & The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007:
B R A R R AR
A BB R
Country of
incorporation & FEWE
2 place of BRATHE A FaEME Principal
Name operation Particulars of issued share capital Interest held activities
FAVER AT A B A F s 6,000,000 i i A BT E HE T 100 JT 100% HATIE S5
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Banking
Limited each business
R SRATA WA ] s 3,000,000 i i A B E HE T 100 JT 70.49% HATIE S5
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Banking
Limited each business
HEVEH R (ERR) AR s 4,800,000 i i A HE HE T 100 JT 100% fEHIR RS
2] Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Credit card
BOC Credit Card each services
(International) Limited
FAMA AT s 250,000 A E HE T 100 JT *100% [HEEESES
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Commodities
each brokerage

* AT AT B

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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WEREMNE (4£)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. BB AR 27. Interests in associates
AAEA

The Group
2007 2006
WREAT W E 10
HK$'m HK$'m
F1A1H At 1 January 60 61
P A Investment cost addition 24 R
VARl Share of result 4 6
B B Share of tax 1) (1)
CE S Dividends received @) 4)
IPCE 8 G AL IR Dissolution of an associate (1) B
RIS N A BT A Disposal of an associate R @)
F12 A31H At 31 December 83 60

T 2007 4E12 H31 H, & As at 31 December 2007, the Bank held HK$13 million (2006: HK$50 million) of unlisted shares

BATHFFAWM 1.3 Tt in its associates with HK$1 million (2006: HK$24 million) of provision for impairment in value.
(2006: #M 5 T /770

Z AR BT A RS,

AR Z WAE IR & AT 1

T Ji6 (2006: #:iM 2.4 T

Ji78).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Interests in associates (continued)

The Group’s interests in its associates, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:

A LRI

JBit i) 47 PR A ) R A RA R
& CJM Insurance Joint Electronic Teller R A Rl 25 B A
Name Brokers Limited Services Limited BOC Services Company Limited

2007 £ & 2006 4= 2007 £E & 2006 4= 2007 ¢

2007 and 2006 2007 and 2006 2007
VA H R i FHiE I
Place of incorporation Hong Kong Hong Kong PRC
ERITRA / EMEA 6,000,000 & i 100,238 i it B
Particulars of issued share Es3iqiagiz Es3iiagiz AR 50,000,000 &
capital/registered capital wmim ¥ 100 Jo Registered capital

6,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

100,238 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each

RMB 50,000,000

EEWE

Principal activities

Resa

Insurance broker

E S0AE AR B
BATRNRE e b 4%
Operation of a private

inter-bank message
switching network
in respect of ATM services

FRAREE RS R
Credit card back-end
service support

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
WwHT T WMT o WHTo WmT o WHTo WMT o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
%= 64,331 66,807 354,104 350,912 53,677 -
Assets
ki 51,815 52,772 77,593 75,615 - -
Liabilities
WA 10,330 11,214 70,033 70,921 - -
Revenues
FBL 5 B A 1,481 2,866 33,649 32,586 - -
Profit after taxation
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
AN 33.33% 33.33% 19.96% 19.96% 45.00% -

Interest held

SPMAILEE FE B AT B2 7] 2007 4R
4 7 7 H5E i sy .

Trilease International Limited completed winding up procedures on 7 April 2007.

HHAR SRl 55 A PR A F T 2007 4F
11 AAEILRTROT .

BOC Services Company Limited was established in Beijing in November 2007.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

28. Investment properties

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AEEH AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BWEAL  BHEIC WMEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 7,481 7,539 6,992 6,920
Disposals (200) (442) (123) (283)
Fair value gains
(Note 12) 1,056 574 988 550
Reclassification to
properties, plant and
equipment (Note 29) (279) (190) (262) (195)
At 31 December 8,058 7,481 7,595 6,992

the leases as follows:

As at 31 December 2007, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2007 on the basis of their fair value by an
independent firm of chartered surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services
Limited.

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of

Held in Hong Kong

On long-term lease (over
50 years)

On medium-term lease
(10 - 50 years)

On short-term lease (less
than 10 years)

Held outside Hong Kong

On long-term lease (over
50 years)

On medium-term lease
(10 - 50 years)

On short-term lease (less
than 10 years)

AN EN

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHEAL  BmEIC BHHEAT RN
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
7,251 6,687 7,051 6,431
528 545 301 339
48 40 48 40
3 4 3 4
224 201 192 178
4 4 - -
8,058 7,481 7,595 6,992
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment

AL
The Group
&, EE
RREF YL WK%
Property Equipment,
B under fixtures and Mt
Premises development fittings Total
WwhmEAT  WHEAT WHEHAT WHEHAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 20071 H1HZ Net book value at
I QInpELIEd 1 January 2007 17,906 - 1,829 19,735
4 Additions - - 1,145 1,145
fig-H Disposals (16) - @ (33)
HAL Revaluation 2,946 - - 2,946
ASEFEPTIH (BHAE 1) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (332) - (453) (785)
(EE 47T/ N G e YN Reclassification from
C(PHE 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 279 - - 279
I 5 Exchange adjustments - B, 1 1
F 2007412 H31 H2Z Net book value at
e T B 31 December 2007 20,783 - 2,505 23,288
1-2007 4212 A 31 H At 31 December 2007
FRAEAG Cost or valuation 20,783 - 5,615 26,398
BN A% Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - - (3,110) (3,110)
12007 %212 H31 Hx Net book value at
IQIREEIEN 31 December 2007 20,783 - 2,505 23,288
2006 1 1HZ Net book value at
IQTREEIEN 1 January 2006 16,820 11 1,485 18,316
Brgy Additions - - 736 736
i Disposals 1 @) (25) (49)
H A Revaluation 1,208 - . 1,208
AAEREYTIH (BfHE 11 Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (303) - (367) (670)
EE AT N TSR PN Reclassification from
(P 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 190 - - 190
WA T HRM /(R Reversal of/(provision for)
(P 100 impairment losses
(Note 10) 8 (4) - 4
F20064E12 H31 H2Z Net book value at
e T B 31 December 2006 17,906 - 1,829 19,735
T-2006 4= 12 A 31 H At 31 December 2006
AR B A Cost or valuation 17,906 - 4,633 22,539
BN AR Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - - (2,804) (2,804)
1-2006 4212 H 31 Hx Net book value at
IQTREEIEN 31 December 2006 17,906 - 1,829 19,735
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FR 87 2 B At B )
BT

2007 4212 A 31 H
TR
ESUNID

T-2006 4512 A 31 H
F A
Fofh g

The analysis of cost or
valuation of the above
assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2007
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2006
At cost
At valuation
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29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AR
The Group

w&., e

KRN B R e &

Property Equipment,
BErE under  fixtures and B
Premises development fittings Total
BHMEHT WHEAT WHHEAT  WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 5,615 5,615
20,783 20,783
20,783 5,615 26,398
- 4,633 4,633
17,906 17,906
17,906 4,633 22,539
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W& RRME (5
29. ¥l | RE&

(%)

T 20071 H1HZ
QIRELEN

g

i

£

AAELHTIN

BESAE/NER eSS N
(ffH: 28>

+ 2007412 H31 HZ
I qIIREIEN

12007412 H31 H
JEA B E
R IH K%

2007 4212 A 31 H2Z
[QIRE e

T 200641 H1H2
VK T

HE

Rk

Al

AAEFEATIH

Y N e 2N
(Bt 28)

T2006 412 A 31 HZ
[QIIREE(EN

T 2006412 A 31 H
B TIH &

+ 2006 412 H31 HZ
I qUIREEN

Net book value at
1 January 2007
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation
Depreciation for the year
Reclassification from
investment properties
(Note 28)

Net book value at
31 December 2007

At 31 December 2007

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2007

Net book value at
1 January 2006
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation
Depreciation for the year
Reclassification from
investment properties
(Note 28)

Net book value at
31 December 2006

At 31 December 2006

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

AT
The Bank

w&. BE

Bt R e %

Equipment,
B fixtures and Rt
Premises fittings Total
EWEAT BHHEAT BHHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
13,628 1,630 15,258
- 1,070 1,070
- (14) (14)
2,354 - 2,354
(270) (399) (669)
262 - 262
15,974 2,287 18,261
15,974 4,959 20,933
- (2,672) (2,672)
15,974 2,287 18,261
12,602 1,298 13,900
- 671 671
(8 (25) (33)
1,082 - 1,082
(243) (314) (557)
195 - 195
13,628 1,630 15,258
13,628 4,000 17,628
- (2,370) (2,370)
13,628 1,630 15,258
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29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT
The Bank
B, B
W REE
Equipment,
BrE fixtures and B
Premises fittings Total
WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
The analysis of cost or
valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2007
At cost - 4,959 4,959
At valuation 15,974 - 15,974
15,974 4,959 20,933
At 31 December 2006
At cost - 4,000 4,000
At valuation 13,628 - 13,628
13,628 4,000 17,628

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as

follows:

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term
lease
(10 - 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong

On long-term lease
(over 50 years)

On medium-term
lease

(10 - 50 years)

On short-term lease
(less than 10 years)

S SE] AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
wREAT WA AT WHHETT BMHJIG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12,955 11,224 9,562 8,207
7,584 6,452 6,385 5,396
57 54 - -
170 160 27 25
17 16 - -
20,783 17,906 15,974 13,628
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LB AR ZE AT -

POk B Ak L Al
W {E

TR AR/ GRED
A (B 13)

PO BB AR B A 2 FA
W {H

F 2007 4212 H 31 H,
M = H A AT R
VAT IR K5 HA0K,
ARSI RAHUT 2 587 4
A Z 77 L KT
430 T 60.72 AL
(2006 #F: #il 57.50
278> KT 48.09 1470
(2006 4: 44.65 1Z70).

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

As at 31 December 2007, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried

out at 31 December 2007 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered

surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s and the
Bank’s premises were recognised in the Group’s and the Bank's premises revaluation
reserve, the income statement and minority interests respectively as follows:

Increase in valuation
credited to premises
revaluation reserve

Increase/(decrease) in
valuation credited to
income statement
(Note 13)

Increase in valuation
credited to minority
interests

AL AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BREAT EWEAT WHHETT BTG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,908 1,209 2,336 1,081
21 1) 18 1
17 - - -
2,946 1,208 2,354 1,082

As at 31 December 2007, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
the Group’s and Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses was HK$6,072 million (2006: HK$5,750 million) and
HK$4,809 million (2006: HK$4,465 million) respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. Other assets

AL AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEAIT  BhHELC WHEHAT M AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Repossessed assets 76 201 64 97
Precious metals 1,741 1,534 1,741 1,534

Accounts receivable and

prepayments 18,959 12,895 16,755 12,464
20,776 14,630 18,560 14,095

31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in
respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Z &R
AL AARAT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHEEATT  WBTmEAT WHEAT HEMH T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
R ki Trading liabilities
- AN A R A - Short positions in
CPHE 35) Exchange Fund Bills
(Note 35) 3,492 3,544 2,915 3,544
B8 J DL S AR AL TN Financial liabilities
58 119 S £ Aot designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- EERTEAEER (BHYE 33D - Structured deposits
(Note 33) 5,959 9,085 3,671 5,567
- RATZ AL - Certificates of deposit
issued 1,954 2,498 1,530 2,062
7,913 11,583 5,201 7,629
11,405 15,127 8,116 11,173

Hfe PE B A 51 Bz 24
SAEARE), JLAE A B R R
FIRZEWIHFATLK.

2007 4£ 12 J 31 HAEH
LA P A AL vk A3 2 )
<z ARl 07 A5 0D UK 11 Ll AR 4R
R ARAT T 21 H 205
ST TR AN BB
M 4.4 TJj7¢ (2006 4:

BN 9.6 TJion) ik
3.4 TJijt (2006 4. W
m2FJ5 .

The amount of change in their fair values, during the year and cumulatively, attributable to
changes in credit risk is insignificant. The carrying amount of financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2007 is less than the
amount that the Group and the Bank would be contractually required to pay at maturity to
the holder by HK$44 million (2006: HK$96 million) and HK$34 million (2006: HK$20

million) respectively.
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N

b

Nk

J
RIIAF 3 S AT A3

~

NGE TN
- ANE

Tl A7
- AT
- MAES

SEIL R B S A R

- AT
- M

Current, savings and

other deposit accounts

(per balance sheet)

Structured deposits
reported as financial
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 32)

Analysed by:

Demand deposits and
current accounts
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Savings deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Time, call and notice
deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

250

33. Deposits from customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHERAT WHHAC WHEAT WmE It
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
794,247 695,616 673,580 593,850
5,959 9,085 3,671 5,567
800,206 704,701 677,251 599,417
32,715 24,650 27,929 19,876
7,854 6,355 6,515 5,161
40,569 31,005 34,444 25,037
76,721 68,371 64,728 58,407
209,985 188,847 180,358 160,783
286,706 257,218 245,086 219,190
172,860 114,373 143,623 98,531
300,071 302,105 254,098 256,659
472,931 416,478 397,721 355,190
800,206 704,701 677,251 599,417




@

¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WA REME (8

34.

35.

FC AR TR e %

A R
IS He At A 5

S I

##® 2007 412 A 31 H,
AR R ARAT Z 514504y
BAHET 34.92 27T K its
i 29.15 1270 (2006 {EA
S H K AR AT N W
35.44 12.70) B LUAFR T
RARE RGELIRIMEL 2
BRI . AR R A
HRAT g L% 0 5 57 455 1
PP 2GR & i W T
38.36 {470 KW 32.59
{275 (2006 SFEALEH KA
AT HHE T 35.64 12470),

HF TS IS J (]
BEHVEEIES | IFIIK

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34.

35.

Other accounts and provisions
AL AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WMEHAT  BhELT WHEGT METEY b
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Dividend payable 5,897 4,735 5,897 4,735
Accruals and other
payables 32,672 25,536 25,481 20,260
38,569 30,271 31,378 24,995

Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2007, liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to HK$3,492
million and HK$2,915 million respectively (2006 the Group and the Bank HK$3,544 million)
were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate settlement
operations. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the Bank to secure these
liabilities was HK$3,836 million and HK$ 3,259 million respectively (2006 the Group and the
Bank HK$3,564 million) included in “Trading securities” and “Available-for-sale securities”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes".

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the year are as follows:

AREE A
The Group
2007
pijibr: &7 E|
SBIA HAto
Accelerated B A
tax BB Other
depreciatio Asset T W&  temporary Bk
n revaluation Losses Provisions  differences Total
WwWHEAT WHEATL WwhEAx WBHEAx WTEEAT WBHEAHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 2007 4 At 1 January 2007
1H1A 400 3,155 ®3) (89) (74) 3,389
T RN L Charged/(credited
B/ (BRI ) to income
CHHAE 14D statement
(Note 14) 133 143 1 (80) 198
il / (BEE) Charged/(credited
I ERYS Tk ) to equity and
&R & minority
interests - 479 - (109) 370
T 2007 4F At 31 December
12 A31H 2007 533 3,777 () (169) (182) 3,957
AT
The Bank
2007
T IA HAth
B B =
Accelerated BEEEN Other
tax Asset - temporary Bt
depreciation revaluation Provisions differences Total
WREAL WREGT WREGT WHEAT WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 2007 4F At 1 January
1A1H 2007 374 2,606 (56) (74) 2,850
R ETENE Charged/(credited
W/ (k ) to income
) statement 133 137 (50) 2 222
il / (B Charged/(credited
& ) to equity 390 - (110) 280
T- 2007 4 At 31 December
12310 2007 507 3,133 (106) (182) 3,352
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

ALEH]
The Group
2006
T A HoAth
Ga B BT 22 A
Accelerated E e Al Other
tax Asset R i S temporary it
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
WME I W T 70 WwmEAse  WmEA WlmEATG WBmEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 2006 4F At 1 January 2006
1H1H 357 2,941 ®) (127) (112) 3,051
T RN Charged to
S (Pt income
14) statement
(Note 14) 43 49 5 38 20 155
LA Charged to equity . 165 B 18 183
T 2006 At 31 December
12 31 H 2006 400 3,155 3) (89) (74) 3,389
AARAT
The Bank
2006
T IH HoAth
G B BTN 22 A
Accelerated B Al Other
tax Asset % temporary Mt
depreciation revaluation Provisions differences Total
WM E I WM Tt W E T 76 W E T 76 W E T 70
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T 2006 4 At 1 January
1H1H 2006 334 2,390 (99) (108) 2,517
T RN Charged to
g income
statement 40 33 43 20 136
[ERAGE Charged to equity 3 183 14 197
+ 2006 At 31 December
12 H31H 2006 374 2,606 (56) (74) 2,850
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more
than twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than twelve months

Fair value reserves in
shareholders’ equity:
- premises
- available-for-sale
securities
- minority interest

A AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHEHT  WTHHAC WEHEAT WmE It
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(10 @ - -
3,967 3,391 3,352 2,850
3,957 3,389 3,352 2,850

AL AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BRAEAT AT WHHEAT  WTHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(10 @ - -
4,115 3,434 3,500 2,892
4,105 3,432 3,500 2,892

The deferred tax charged/(credited) to equity during the year is as follow:
AL AT

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHERHT  WBHHAC WEHEAT WmE I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
476 165 390 183
(109) 18 (110) 14
3 - - -
370 183 280 197
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37.

38.

Share capital

2007 2006
WHEAT HEM It
HK$'m HK$'m
Authorised:
100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1.00 each
100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
of HK$1.00 each
43,043 43,043

Reserves

The Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and statement of
changes in equity respectively on pages 34 to 35 of the financial statements respectively.
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39. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

taxation

Operating profit
Depreciation
Net charge/(reversal) of impairment allowances

Unwind of discount on impairment

Advances written off net of recoveries

Change in cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow before taxation
Cash flows from operating activities included:
— Interest received

— Interest paid
— Dividend received
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(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

2007 2006
WwhEAT HETH JI 0
HK$'m HK$'m
17,707 16,299
785 670
1,448 (1,794)
47) (88)
1,014 1,267
(27,873) 11,878
(2,613) (12,977)
3,741 (1,027)
(54) (2,350)
(67,650) (13,839)
5,039 (54,358)
(6,214) (6,875)
11,565 8,379
(3,722) 3,238
98,631 62,516
2,089 -
8,298 4,671
13 4
42,157 15,614
44,279 39,257
27,131 23,794
15 21
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MEMEFMIE (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
39. ZEUEMERMIE  39. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(%)
(b) B&RERIETHHE (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
i
2007 2006
WMmEHIT WM H 7T
HK$'m HK$'m
PEAE 4 I SR B H Cash and balances with banks and other financial
7t 3 MHNZTER institutions with original maturity within three
AT B At 4 AL months
IEEN 126,006 100,063
JREIHEINANZ Placements with banks and other financial
BLAT B Ho A 4> AL institutions with original maturity within three
LAYES /N months 13,939 19,771
FREWIAEIAMN AN Treasury bills with original maturity within three
JE%% months 10,244 6,782
JREBHHAE3 N HAZ Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
B 2 AFKGIE within three months 1,868 1,641
152,057 128,257
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

40. Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted

amount:
A AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
wMBEAK WBmHEHST  BWEAK WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Direct credit substitutes 2,120 1,285 3,841 877
Transaction-related
contingencies 7,075 7,150 6,801 6,796
Trade-related
contingencies 29,081 20,942 23,956 17,575

Commitments that are

unconditionally

cancellable without prior

notice 50,034 - 1,403 -
Other commitments with an

original maturity of

- under one year or which

are unconditionally

cancellable - 113,064 - 58,154

- up to one year 84,809 - 69,263 -
- over one year 58,189 45,345 51,331 35,065
231,308 187,786 156,595 118,467

Credit risk weighted
amount 47,356 30,076 42,850 24,416

The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 22 to the
financial statements. The 2006 comparative figures are computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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41. BAAHE 41. Capital commitments
KR AT R T 5 The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for
WLk BEA RIS in the financial statements:
BN
A AARAT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
WwmEAK WmET BHEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
CHE B A E R % Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 165 162 156 156
Ut R 2R LY Authorised but not
contracted for 1 5 1
166 167 157 156
DL 8 A AR HH R 4 Sk The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
VN Tt SNV B A equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.
S B AR RAT 2 B
Rels TREZ ARHH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
42. Operating lease commitments
(a) As lessee

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases:

AL AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BREAT WWHAT BHEAT VIENEPIpH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 316 275 266 234
- later than one year
but not later than

five years 295 266 236 219
- later than five years - 1 - -
611 542 502 453

Computer equipment
- not later than one
year - 1 - -

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
agreed dates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Operating lease commitments (continued)

(b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

AL AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
BREAT  WWHAT BWEATL  EHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 251 216 235 195
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 215 219 212 213

466 435 447 408

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms
of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the
leases includes contingent rentals.

43. Litigation

The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various
independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal
commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the
directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the
amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
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44, Segmental reporting
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The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Personal Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non
individual customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity,
and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary
trades. “Others” refers to those items related to the Group as a whole but independent of the
other three business segments, including the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties and interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises, rentals
are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For management
overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. During the period, the Group has
revised the allocation bases and comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's income statement and
balance sheet. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer
pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any such funding is mainly made by
reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investments in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AR
The Group

2007
MARIT APARAT oo oAb /Nt AR GA
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
WhEAT WHEAT WhHEAT BHEAT WBHEAT WHELT WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(8,552) 5,067 22,015 10 18,540 - 18,540
16,696 672 (16,146) (1,222) - - -
8,144 5,739 5,869 (1,212) 18,540 - 18,540
4,983 1,778 47 (138) 6,670 (87) 6,583
538 151 236 87 1,012 1 1,013
- - (25) - (25) - (25)
- - (53) - (53) - (53)
410 1 1 1,687 2,099 (1,343) 756
14,075 7,669 6,075 424 28,243 (1,429) 26,814
(112) 797 (2,133) - (1,448) - (1,448)
13,963 8,466 3,942 424 26,795 (1,429) 25,366
(5,829) (1,940) (627) (692) (9,088) 1,429 (7,659)
8,134 6,526 3,315 (268) 17,707 - 17,707
- - - 1,064 1,064 - 1,064
(5) - - 33 28 - 28
- - - 3 3 - 3
8,129 6,526 3,315 832 18,802 - 18,802
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL
The Group

2007
M NBUT kAT e Atk it B ZE
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WhEAT BHEAT  BREEAT WHEAT WTEAT WREAT WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
162,634 281,680 566,661 33,057 1,044,032 (5,123) 1,038,909
- - - 83 83 - 83
- - - 238 238 - 238
162,634 281,680 566,661 33,378 1,044,353 (5,123) 1,039,230
545,397 284,353 116,095 8,432 954,277 (5,123) 949,154
- - - 6,784 6,784 - 6,784
545,397 284,353 116,095 15,216 961,061 (5,123) 955,938
14 8 - 1,123 1,145 - 1,145
234 90 56 405 785 - 785
- - 2,075 - 2,075 - 2,075
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income

- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net (loss)/gain on
investments in securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A
The Group

2006
N5y AARAT el gs oAt Nz I Eney
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations ~ Consolidated
WIMEC WmEoT WTHEG WIMEC WmE T WEMEJI7C FEOTEY P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(8,386) 4,797 18,870 4 15,285 - 15,285
15,389 212 (14,464) (1,137) - - -
7,003 5,009 4,406 (1,133) 15,285 - 15,285
2,413 1,530 (5) 15 3,953 (26) 3,927
588 120 858 - 1,566 1 1,567
- - (100) - (100) - (100)
- - (11) 6 (5) - (5)
48 37 - 1,415 1,500 (1,174) 326
10,052 6,696 5,148 303 22,199 (1,199) 21,000
(37) 1,827 - 4 1,794 - 1,794
10,015 8,523 5,148 307 23,993 (1,199) 22,794
(4,853) (1,653) (521) (667) (7,694) 1,199 (6,495)
5,162 6,870 4,627 (360) 16,299 - 16,299
- - - 605 605 - 605
(18) ©) @ 7 (16) - (16)
- - - 5 5 - 5
5,144 6,867 4,625 257 16,893 - 16,893
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

AL
The Group
2006
N5y AT g% oAt N7 B IR L
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WwmE e WmE L WmEaT Wmasoe WhmEAT NI NEp b WM T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
By Assets
Pani 8 Segment assets 144,828 227,527 517,200 26,557 916,112 (2,604) 913,508
T A R R Interests in associates - - - 60 60 - 60
RABLA A 7= Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 221 221 - 221
144,828 227,527 517,200 26,838 916,393 (2,604) 913,789
il Liabilities
St Segment liabilities 516,848 209,363 98,532 4906 829,649 (2,604) 827,045
7 WA i Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 6,324 6,324 - 6,324
516,848 209,363 98,532 11,230 835,973 (2,604) 833,369
HABdE Other information
BEgNE T K Additions of properties,
plant and equipment - - - 736 736 - 736
#riH Depreciation 178 78 46 368 670 - 670
USRI Amortisation of
securities - - 1,924 - 1,924 - 1,924
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net gain on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investments in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

KHAT
The Bank

2007
MNEIT AVARAT TS b Mt AR Ecy
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WHEAT WHEAE WHEAE BEEAT  BEEAT WBHELT WHEIT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(7,650) 3,221 19,208 28 14,807 - 14,807
14,060 1,391 (14,256) (1,195) = - =
6,410 4,612 4,952 (1,167) 14,807 - 14,807
3,797 1,313 39 (130) 5,019 - 5,019
417 79 234 - 730 - 730
- - 16 - 16 - 16
- - (53) - (53) - (53)
7 1 1 2,277 2,286 (1,146) 1,140
10,631 6,005 5,189 980 22,805 (1,146) 21,659
4) 773 (2,133) - (1,364) - (1,364)
10,627 6,778 3,056 980 21,441 (1,146) 20,295
(4,559) (1,434) (602) (563) (7,158) 1,146 (6,012)
6,068 5,344 2,454 417 14,283 - 14,283
- - - 990 990 - 990
(5) - - 9 4 - 4
6,063 5,344 2,454 1,416 15,277 - 15,277
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT
The Bank

2007
M NBUT bEAT el it it B o
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
BWEAT WBWEAT  #BHEART  BWEAT  EREAT EHEAT EREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
129,876 227,466 493,569 38,110 889,021 - 889,021
- - - 12 12 - 12
- - - 224 224 - 224
129,876 227,466 493,569 38,346 889,257 - 889,257
455,901 239,244 109,914 5,909 810,968 - 810,968
- - - 6,078 6,078 - 6,078
455,901 239,244 109,914 11,987 817,046 - 817,046
- - - 1,070 1,070 - 1,070
211 85 56 317 669 - 669
- - 1,698 - 1,698 - 1,698
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

AT
The Bank
2006
PNy AARAT a2 At NN RIS [ty
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
WHE A WmE AT WmE AT WmEke WmEAT WHH T WHH AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external (7,476) 3,420 16,047 31 12,022 - 12,022
- inter-segment 12,879 649 (12,414) (1,114) - - -
5,403 4,069 3,633 (1,083) 12,022 - 12,022
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses) 1,733 1,087 (12) (47) 2,761 - 2,761
Net trading income 403 83 862 - 1,348 - 1,348
Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - (82) - (82) - (82)
Net loss on investments in
securities - - (11) - (11) - (11)
Other operating income 17 32 - 2,609 2,658 (895) 1,763
Net operating income
before impairment
allowances 7,556 5,271 4,390 1,479 18,696 (895) 17,801
Net reversal of
impairment allowances 85 1,791 - - 1,876 - 1,876
Net operating income 7,641 7,062 4,390 1,479 20,572 (895) 19,677
Operating expenses (3,804) (1,188) (498) (484) (5,974) 895 (5,079)
Operating profit 3,837 5,874 3,892 995 14,598 - 14,598
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 565 565 - 565
Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment (18) 3) 2) - (23) - (23)
Profit before taxation 3,819 5,871 3,890 1,560 15,140 - 15,140
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44, Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated
corporate
liabilities

Other information
Additions of
properties, plant
and equipment
Depreciation
Amortisation of
securities

SR DR L 2 BE ARV W

7

TR MR B2 IE 2 BT B

El

T R B YL B

B

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT
The Bank

2006
AT Ak AT W55 Heft Nz H IR ey
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WM e WmEs WWE T mEoT HE it FARED P WM 7
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
118,074 187,968 451,729 34,890 792,661 - 792,661
- - - 26 26 - 26
- - - 196 196 - 196
118,074 187,968 451,729 35,112 792,883 - 792,883
432,454 179,295 98,855 4,751 715,355 - 715,355
- - - 5,008 5,008 - 5,008
432,454 179,295 98,855 9,759 720,363 - 720,363
- - - 671 671 - 671
155 69 46 287 557 - 557
- - 1,535 - 1,535 - 1,535

at year end

outstanding during the year
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45. Loans to directors and officers

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans

Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding

Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

2007 2006
WHEAT WM E Tt
HK$'m HK$'m

622 184

839 347
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WEREME (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
46. FEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions

5

BHRIENLIRF R HE Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
el 5 — 7, B party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
10 B0 % 4878 9 55 5 18T ) decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control.
T E K Z A Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

o A RTT R I,
IRBAN A REN L

FIEN AT A Nk Al

IR

AAEHTE LS H AT The Group provides loans and credit facilities to related parties in the normal course of
PSUYNSRLISAE /@ IEERA business. Such transactions are conducted with terms that are no more favourable than
RlgE . AR 5 5 AR those contracted with third party customers of the Group.

B AL 55 = 4 5 BT T
oAb, S A

PiIE7R-

REREHE REN L TAR Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the year are

WHET A Sy i 2 R summarised as follows:

(a) FEBITERAAA (a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies
RAHERZ E=F
5K
+ 2007 4 12 H 31 As at 31 December 2007, BOC, the intermediate holding company, provided guarantees
H, (a2 & for loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$3,693 million (2006: HK$2,522 million)
AT S AN 1 45 to certain third parties. BOC held equity interests of not more than 20% in these third
T = P parties.

il 36.93 127t (2006
4. kT 25.22 1270)
PR, P EARAT
WA LS = 5B
I 20%2 A 3 -
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WEAREMNE (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(b) SHEBRTERAL (b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
) 7EIEH k& business with BOC group companies
WHATZ X ST E
H5ARRAT 2 B The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the
YNGINNETE: =270 /NN immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the
AHAT 2B A H K Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:
o EHRAT MR A A
I SN PN Pk <]
KIEN 25 ik
RN S A
s
2007
Bk
A
Immediate and
intermediate HibFREAL "
B holding BREATW Other related
Notes companies Associates parties”
WME AT WHE AT WTE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WG T H - Income statement items:
FlEA Interest income 0} 596 - 25
RS Interest expense (i) (510) (3) (363)
CEAHRREEAD / (Insurance premium
PR G 4 paid)/insurance
GF30 commission received
(net) (iii) - 2) 316
oM/ AT Administrative services
M55 % 1 fees received/
receivable (iv) 34 - 43
Ui/ RO 4 Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 29
oAt/ NAHEHAR Credit card commission
4 QFEED paid/payable (net) (v) (96) - 3
CA / AR 2 AL Securities brokerage
W4 GEEHD commission
paid/payable (net) V) - - (494)
e/ NATRLSS Rental, property
YA B B 4 management and
AWk letting agency fees
paid/payable (V) - - 77)
OGS 1 4 Funds selling
commission received  (vi) - - 224
CAREAAT L 55 Correspondent banking
P fee received (vii) 14
TR BT R M 45 2l Loans services fees
received - - 2
HAL Sy PENES / Net trading
D gains/(losses) 11 - (3)
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WEAREMNE (4£) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(b) SHEBRTERAL (b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
FTEIEEL % business with BOC group companies (continued)
WEATZ A B R
€9
2006
T K R

A

Immediate and

intermediate HAlA SN
B holding i /N Other related
Notes companies Associates parties®
WM H 7T WM H T WM H T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WA R TH - Income statement items:
FlEA Interest income 0} 602 - 19
RS Interest expense (i) (756) ) (293)
CEAHRREEAD / (Insurance premium
LR 4 paid)/insurance
GFE0 commission received
(net) (iii) - 2) 233
oM/ AT Administrative services
M55 % H fees received/
receivable (iv) 33 - 21
Ui/ R 4 Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 17
e/ AHE R Credit card commission
4 QGEED paid/payable (net) (v) (82) - )
EA / NAHIE SR 2 AL Securities brokerage
W4 GEED commission
paid/payable (net) ) - - a77)
B / ARG Rental, property
L/NAERIN iR management and
AREESE letting agency fees
paid/payable (V) - - (79)
OO Sy 1 4 Funds selling
commission received (Vi) - - 54
CAREHAT L 55 Correspondent banking
P H fee received (vii) 10
TR BT R M 45 2l Loans services fees
received - - 9
AT Sy M AR Net trading gains 68 - 2
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(b) EHERTRAL
FFEIE W 25 30
WHATZ R BHHE

(8

PSRRI |
LTI 4 S AEARAT
S oAb 4 LA
FHES
— 2+ ZAHANE
W2 RAT S 3 Al
SRR

ARRIEE L AT N
R L R

T A i T

DERI At e
UEFR 5
Hof gt
HRAT S T i

WU ZA£3K

giR
=)

7 A Al T L A7 5

TN e %
PP AGERINIH «

SR K A AE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Balance sheet items:
Cash and balances
with banks and
other financial

institutions

Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months

Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial
instruments
assets

Advances and other
accounts

Investment in
securities

Other assets

Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial
institutions

Deposits from
customers

Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities

Other accounts and
provisions

Off-balance sheet

items:
Contingent liabilities
and commitments
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2007

BRI

BT

Immediate and
intermediate HinExEAL"
ipas holding BEAT  Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
WHEHAT WHEAT WHEGT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
0] 22,854 - 30
0] 8,917 - -
438 - -
(viii) 30 - 3
0] 21 - -
347 - -
(ix) 66 - 5,079
(ii) 15,478 - 680
(ii) 458 85 7,465
(viii) 14 - 23
(ix) 5,997 - 5,538
x) 2,248 - 3,727
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46.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FTEZHxREANLA 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8
(b) 5HEBITERL

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

s

Hofb Ay 538 AL 45 oh 1
AT Z W B > A AR 2
Al SR EAHRAT 57 AR A
IBRAEFIVER, 1A T
A RN N A Ak

FTEIEELETEE business with BOC group companies (continued)
WRATZ A 5T
(&)
2006
IEE Y ALIER7
Fal N
Immediate and
intermediate HAt A g Nt
B holding =/ Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
VI TREWibw WM E It WM H it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BRI « Balance sheet items:
FEAF IR & AR RRAT Cash and balances
e HoAth G Rp LA with banks and
HI& R other financial
institutions 0] 8,027 - 21
— &+ ANHRWR Placements with
W22 ARAT B AL A banks and other
SRR financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months @) 5,272 - 102
APAEAA T NI Financial assets at
i LA R fair value through
profit or loss 1 - -
Coipa e WY /i e Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 15 - -
DT S H AR IR Advances and other
accounts () 64 - -
HoAth 5 Other assets (ix) 54 - 4,162
BT S At 4Rl Deposits and
B Z A3 % balances of banks
P S and other financial
institutions (ii) 20,722 - 1,390
HAEEK Deposits from
customers (i) 495 77 7,034
R A i T L AR5 Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 13 - -
oAb T M Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 4,823 - 3,853
eI H Off-balance sheet
items:
HR B 5T SR Contingent liabilities
and commitments x) 2,836 - 727

! Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of

employees of the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are

state-controlled entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(b) EHERTRAL

RIFEIE R L4
WHATZ R BHHE
(8

BiHE: -

i FRHEA

AR AL IE# L % h b [
AT 2 R AT ZF0 A8 5
LR 32 B AR RAT A G
fth <5 Rl LA 10 45 % B A7k K%
FePEOTHNIME DR BT . AL
VRS SCF SR
Dy BT E R i 5 4 A B
TFT =AML

(i) FRSZH

AR ATE R FL 55 rp sz
[ AR AT 4 1] 4 W) 2[R b A7 3K
RAER B it 88 AR
W BRI 2 Ak
7.

(i) SAHREEEA / SRR

& GHED

A G AR E 55 o ) op
HRAT A 1 2 7] 2 L AR B AR 2T
55 B e SR Fe P #0493
A2 RS AT .

(iv) ¥/ PORAT BUR 45 3 R A

&

AR A AE TE 5 b 5 o g o
HAT 2 RO P ERRERL
FHE NI SIS B
BT BURSS > LA AN
S EER I - BEAh,
AR AT e o [ AR AT 4R [ A
AN 2B RS
BN 4.

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions with
BOC group companies including deposit of cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions, placement of interbank deposits and provision of loans
and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices and terms that are
no more favourable than those charged to and contracted with other third party
customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Insurance premium paid/insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency services
to and purchases general insurance policies from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services fees
for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to BOC group companies
mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises rental
fees from BOC group companies at the relevant market rates at the time of the
transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(b)

P -

V)

(vi)

(vii)

5 ERITRAS

FFEIE W 25 30

WHATZ R BHHE
(8

(58

EfF/ RAHE. bER.
MR KA HA

A AR IE 5 b 55 gt A5
R ZATBUE B ) IR %5 1iE
IR LIRSS P B A 55
ARER A < 7 v B AR AT 4R
M2 wl, Jf i E AT 4 2
H SIS TR o IEEAL S 3
I 2 A i AR IE R I
FHHEAT .

e EmE

AR AAE TEHl 55 v 25 i A
SR ) A ) op
[ ERAT 4 [ 2 ) A <™ i
TR B, AL 55 Y
I Z I i AT -

CARERITIL S B

o AR AT A LE Mk 5 v 1 A
e3P PR AR EARAT I 55
Ferp QR R B N AN FE N
AR 3 ) B 22 AR I
ARSI 5 R AR AT XU A
I ORE 2 LBl 23 B 2 7 A

P

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fee and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit card
administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services, property
management and letting agency fees to BOC group companies. The Group also
pays rental fees to BOC group companies. These transactions have been entered
into in the ordinary course of business and were priced at the relevant market rates
at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging in
promotion and sale of fund products of a BOC group company to customers of the
Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

(ix)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC group companies. As at 31
December 2007 the aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions
amounted to HK$13,219 million (2006: HK$15,918 million) whilst the
corresponding derivative financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to
HK$33 million (2006: HK$15 million) and HK$37 million (2006: HK$13 million)
respectively. These transactions are executed at the relevant market rates at the
time of the transactions.

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to BOC group companies. The amounts mainly
represent the account receivables from and payables to a subsidiary of BOC in
relation to dealing in securities trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s
customers. The receivables and payables arose from transactions carried out in
the normal course of business.

(x) Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its
subsidiaries and associates on normal commercial terms.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(c) Key management personne

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans
and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.
During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was conducted with key
management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to them.

The key management compensation for the year ended 31 December 2007 and 31
December 2006 is detailed as follows:

2007 2006
BHEAT HENINEw
HK$'m HK$'m

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
43 34
Post-employment benefits 1 1
44 35
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WEAREMNE (4£) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (88)

(d) 5MBEEFEA (d) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
RB|ATHATHR S
A AL AE IE 5k 4% The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
5z % W AT AT business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money market

WA S, BAEFEN K
e P 5 % 55 5 1
A8, T4 H2 4
AR B TR AT
N B HHH T

= ARAT S A
SR Bk

J7E 5

e TR AT L2 A <
RLHLI

HRAT B oAt 4 R AL
W ZA7K

transactions. The outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and
expenses for the year are as follows:

Advances to
customers/banks and
other financial
institutions

Treasury bonds

Due from banks and
other financial
institutions

Due to banks and other
financial institutions
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2007 2006
RS / B Sl EEN
L[ L[r

(D Outstanding (L) Outstanding

Interest Interest
income/ balance at end income/ balance at end
(expense) of the year  (expense) of the year
WHEGTT WREAT WmE T WM E it
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
8 120 10 164
57 1,422 87 1,578
262 29,405 226 23,693
(1) 1 - -
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46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(e) HIC&RHARIC &

BEHIZ AR HATH
5

Cagahe AR
UENER TSR WS
AT B AR,
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QAR [ 50 1L Je A
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(e) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE

Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.

The Group did not have any balances or enter into any transactions with Central SAFE for
the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other banks in the PRC. The Group
enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of business.
These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions. The
outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and expenses for the year
are as follows:

2007 2006
HIRUs™ / FIEWE™ /
FHD =4 e (FHD F AR
Interest Outstanding Interest Outstanding
income/ balance at end income/  balance at end
(expense) of the year (expense) of the year
WhmEAT WHEAK WHHLT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS$'m
Advances to
customers/banks and
other financial
institutions - 23 - 29
Investment in securities 89 2,433 66 1,270

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss - 9 - -

Due from banks and

other financial

institutions 85 1,443 35 854
Due to banks and other

financial institutions (21) 2,417 (1) 77
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46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (88)

(f) 5HAMEF Mk

(f) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

THIR 5

BRIl FAbIC a4
P/ CINREs o &Nl
HERAT R IL R A
Hb, A kAR e
N RN [ BURF 2 i B
LR . AR B e
Y AR B R 5 A750%
DL A AL B
P AT B SIS Al 1
W 55 BB s BUR 2 A
Mo A [ HAl A
A KR Sy . XA
AT o AE IE W 55 v
17, AFEARRT T
%I
- fEDEL RO AR
PRAMESZ A7
- AT RN 2 A7 TR S
R
B W, B
Y =]y Al A ol
P RAT ZA5i55 1
FRALAME L KA
KBRS 5
POEIRSS: K
S ABA/AS S R AN ]
TH AR KOs BOU
%o

AL ZWLA,
PR B MBSO 55 2
BRI R I
o B HZAE EIOT
filt, TAEAIZEREA RIE
AR5 2 B AN
Ko B

Hofth b5 A7 Al AE 15
55 AT 2 A8 5 I
ARVERER T

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their financial
or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and affiliates. The
Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled entities. These transactions,
conducted in the ordinary course of business, may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;

- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the year and therefore are
not disclosed.

Details of other transactions and balances with stated-controlled entities conducted in
the ordinary course of business are set forth below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. XFEZ HREANLR 46. Significant related party transactions (continued)
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(f) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(i) Financial assets/financial liabilities

2007 2006

HEgs® / FlpME ™/
FD FA4 ek (F D AR
Interest Outstanding Interest Outstanding
income/ balance at end income/ balance at end
(expense) of the year (expense) of the year
WMEAL WMmEAK  WHHENT RN WP
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Advances to

customers/banks and

other financial

institutions (Gross) 1,899 39,828 1,697 32,248
Individually assessed

loan impairment

allowances - 28 - 88

Investment in securities 323 7,158 349 7,640
Financial assets at fair

value through profit or

loss 31 1,219 14 343
Due from banks and

other financial

institutions 452 6,969 270 4,745
Due to banks and other
financial institutions (286) 18,667 (195) 10,949
Deposits from

customers (1,163) 29,927 (1,406) 26,613

2007 2006

WHEAT WM T

HK$'m HK$'m

(ii) Contingent liabilities and commitments

(including guarantees) 36,145 26,273
2007 2006

WMEAT WM E T

HK$'m HK$'m

(iii) Outstanding derivative transactions (notional
amount)
1,686 618
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47. WAL 47. Liquidity ratio

2007 2006
YR B A R Average liquidity ratio 50.92% 50.46%
I Bl U 4 R JE AA The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
AT W& H T 383 8l 5 average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.
4 Lb =R (0 1 o F 3 A T
B
B LR A (R The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in

ATME 2550 ) B DY K LA B accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
PR CHY U5 A s I
HAL) T
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

48. Currency concentrations

(5% TR G R AT
A SNEIIR G2 T
IRBEIBLRS & ] Rt

o

H

=

7

P

D S

HsL
Y ERER T

N

28/ EEE
= RO

~

K/ ()

e AREEERE

E
W

% OR

SEP=AEPES
I=m

|2

Sl

P

TIPS
LATERE

K/ 0w) Bt

A ARORRE

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

2007
WA TSE
Equivalent in million of HK$

EH B Bt ®gE AR®
US Japanese BXK% Australian  Pound Renminbi HAh#m it
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Yuan Others Total
321,190 2,019 15,739 27,376 6,028 44,929 7,364 424,645
(220,339)  (4,764)  (9,215) (24,055) (12,951) (44,055) (19,615) (334,994)
159,983 22,718 25,775 22,051 25,907 26,760 43,162 326,356
(257,677) (20,215) (32,238) (25,426) (18,858) (26,322) (30,823) (411,559)
107 (16) (17) 22 (5) - 9) 82
3,264 (258) 44 (32) 121 1,312 79 4,530
84 - - - - 459 - 543

2006
W H 7 e
Equivalent in million of HK$

ESn H & Wt s AR
US Japanese %' Australian Pound Renminbi JLAh Tt M Rt
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Yuan  Others Total
276,314 2,538 12,922 22,642 6,150 28,521 7,357 356,444
(189,454)  (4,346)  (7,485) (18,126) (12,217) (27,729) (18,185) (277,542)
126,163 12,131 15,728 8,009 26,833 1,173 39,626 229,663
(211,509) (10,313) (21,195) (12,533) (20,786)  (1,098) (28,627) (306,061)
1,340 (12) 19 (24) (14) - 6 1,315
2,854 ) (11) (32) (34) 867 177 3,819
83 - - - - 309 - 392
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49. i EfFI 49. Cross-border claims

5 T ot BCHCHE 8 7 X g A The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
K Gy R} TF 2 dw 2 AR 2 Hh which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
X3 A, Ho TR S xF after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
JITAEHO T NAT AT XU 4% 85 the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
— M E , Banfss 2 AR counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
N NS STy YN N located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate
B A5 45 SR AT 2 A cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

AT A H T L8 2 ) 7 4k )
— 5K, WA E G
R 2 56 Hs o 7 SR AR
10% 38 LA |2 dth X 5 1 43

By B e n v
AN
Public
BT sector HAl Bt
Banks entities Others Total
BMBEAT BMmEAL WhmEAT whEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 2007412 A31H At 31 December 2007
WP, AEFERHE Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- E - Mainland China 56,017 30,753 29,699 116,469
- A - Others 73,025 469 19,585 93,079
129,042 31,222 49,284 209,548
Bl North America
- EH - United States 6,200 27,179 76,783 110,162
- oA - Others 18,081 - 68 18,149
24,281 27,179 76,851 128,311
PERK Western Europe
- - Germany 41,201 - 2,331 43,532
- J4t - Others 148,144 3 11,827 159,974
189,345 3 14,158 203,506
ps7n Total 342,668 58,404 140,293 541,365
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

49. Cross-border claims (continued)

At 31 December 2006

Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
- Germany
- Others

Total

AP

Public
AT sector HoAh Bt
Banks entities Others Total
WMHE WMH T WMH T ENTNEPP
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
37,202 25,052 18,486 80,740
66,005 569 16,710 83,284
103,207 25,621 35,196 164,024
7,080 25,232 73,900 106,212
12,391 101 39 12,531
19,471 25,333 73,939 118,743
37,434 - 3,620 41,054
145,727 133 16,819 162,679
183,161 133 20,439 203,733
305,839 51,087 129,574 486,500
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Non-bank Mainland China exposures

Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the
HKMA. Exposures in Mainland China to non-bank counterparties at 31 December are
summarised as follows:

2007
B HAR b i
RAM RIMY ARl
AR A R A ZRAEHE %
On- Off- Individually
balance balance  EXEA&IH assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
BHEAT BHEAT WHEAT  BTEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Mainland China entities 60,275 44,698 104,973 23
Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 23,142 17,535 40,677 13
Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures 10,133 8,261 18,394 8
93,550 70,494 164,044 44
2006
B fi st BEre A fii
KWK LAMY A APEAL
AR AR AR AR ZAFAHAE
On- Off- Individually
balance balance & AR assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
WMH I WME 7T WME Tt WME T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Mainland China entities 46,516 32,107 78,623 183
Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 15,998 10,830 26,828 16
Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures 9,943 4,941 14,884 18
72,457 47,878 120,335 217

288



¥ &) 46 £7 (& m)H BAE

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

T FIMRIE (5

51.

52.

53.

AR AT

e REFAARRTZ
32 S &/ T RESE:
W) Sy ASHRAT 22 e AR B
Al

HEH T

HTHBEH T DEH 2L,

DAFF A 2 RT3

W 55 1R R A E

A5 E LT 2008 4F 3
H 25 H&EH LMW K
HeRAT .

@irimemeny

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
51. Ultimate holding company

Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, is the ultimate holding company of the Bank
whilst BOC is the Bank’s intermediate holding company.

52. Comparative amounts

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

53. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 25 March 2008.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

Risk management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation. In
its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business growth and
development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation risk,
legal and compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk
and operational risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by

maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a sound risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control various
risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed
and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk

takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest
decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management.
The Board, with the assistance of the RC, has the primary responsibility for the formulation of
risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement these strategies. The RC, a standing committee established by the Board
of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and
approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing
significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers
that any transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee (“AC”) assists the Board in

fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.

290



@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REHKZ
*hrelt & BERL (5
RSB (8

REEHEBEN (8

BEA DU BRI
WL TR AN IR ARG PO, (R
S e O TG E A LN
AT S o XU S 5T B Bl S
HJEAT XTI H A BRI
DT, S HUFT I AU A B L I
F R0 0 DL E & A K AR
A, AT S Ml o 5 A T L
PNV &= el ki JIETE
PR, o IR o A AR 52 A 471
DA NN S S B S
XA N AN R BEAT IS S AT AT
YA

A PR 7 A7 S
RIGHHRTAE A5 14 R
FERLIO I, T
BB T L, 50
HORH R, LU SR,
ROPEAIE 7 S AU BB
R

£ 19 32 2 Y AR AT W R L
Ko IRRI L BT — S WU o7
PUBLSRE . JX LR 2w AT AT
U i BSENS, I 31 42 1A
FERLZICAR .

fRE R
XRS5 A 5 2
A 2% B S HE O 18 1 R
50), WRETIBR ARG R
AR B PR VRS BRSO 92 S X
Bo {5725 WU R TRl 4535 A
AT, W

R ARAR 2 R, B T )
ST (R 2 A A B O . IR
SRR I P AN B A 2 X
i ft TIRSl, EOREE R
SEOMIOEE KIS, IF M
Rl Z A TT IR 2 R e
WL

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Risk Management Governance Structure (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks.
The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may arise
from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment. He
The CRO is also

responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within his delegated authority

may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes.

and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from the
business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks. Risk
management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating various

risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu have also formulated their own
policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular

basis.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly
litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of business operation

and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated its Reputation Risk Management
Policy that is diligently implemented. This policy provides guidance to prevent and manage
reputation risk proactively at an early stage. It requires constant monitoring of external reputation

risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or
otherwise negatively affect the operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is
the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to reputation a bank may suffer as
a result of its any failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. By establishing and
maintaining appropriate policies and guidelines, the CRO, working through the Legal and

Compliance Department, is responsible for proactively identifying and managing these risks.

Strategic Risk Management
Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact
on the financial and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions, improper

implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policy for the management of strategic risks.
Key strategic issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior

management and the Board.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet a
commitment it has entered into with the Group. It arises mainly from lending, trade finance,
treasury and inter-bank transactions. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,

please refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk arises from trading positions taken from customer-related business and
proprietary trading. For details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer to Note 4

to the Financial Statements.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate
risk from structural positions are repricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk and option risk. For
details of the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial

Statements.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management
The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market
conditions, all its maturing repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and

strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds.
Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s investment
portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt

securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis (under normal condition and
stress conditions respectively) and by examining deposit stability, concentration risk, liquidity
ratio, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment portfolio. The
ALCO maintains oversight of liquidity risk and RC sanctions the liquidity management policies
formulated by ALCO. The Treasury Department (“TD”) manages the liquidity risk according to
the established policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and
reports to ALCO regularly. The RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by the

TD.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people

and systems, or from external events.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all the key activities. Proper
segregation of duties and authorisation are the fundamental principles followed by the Group.
RMD formulates corporate-level policies and procedures concerning operational risk
management which are approved by RC. The management of respective business lines is
responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their business units by
applying respective tools such as key risk indicators, self assessment and operational risk
events reporting mechanism to identify, assess and control the risks inherent in their business
processes, activities and products. These are followed by periodic monitoring and ongoing
review of changes by RMD. Besides the current operational risk status, trends derived from
historical data are served as alert on potential risks. RMD evaluates the operational risk profile,
records operational risk data and reports operational risk issues to RC and senior management.

The Group also takes out insurance to minimise the impact of unforeseeable operational risks.

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of emergency

or disaster. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return while
maintaining a capital adequacy position commensurate with the Group’s overall risk profile. The
Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where appropriate to
achieve the required rate of return on capital. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy.

The Group has complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Capital Management (continued)

To comply with HKMA's requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory
Review Process”, the Group has initiated its internal capital adequacy assessment process
(“ICAAP”).

extra capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar | was assessed.

Using the statutory minimum capital adequacy ratio (“CAR”), 8%, as a starting point,

Scorecard methodology has been used to evaluate the Group's risk profile in order to assess the

capital add-on and determine the minimum CAR for the Group’s long-term growth.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing is
a risk management tool for estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions
arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are
conducted on a regular basis and ALCO monitors the results against limits approved by RC.

Stress test results are also reported to the Board and RC regularly.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Name of company

Country/place
and date of
incorporation/
operation

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage of
attributable
equity interest

Principal activities

Nanyang Commercial Bank,
Limited

Chiyu Banking Corporation
Limited

BOC Credit Card
(International) Limited

Arene Trading Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Nominees Limited *

Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Trustees Limited *

BOC Group Trustee
Company Limited *

BOC Travel Services Limited

BOCHK Financial Products
(Cayman) Limited

BOCHK Information
Technology (Shenzhen)
Co,, Ltd. *

BOCHK Information Technology

Services (Shenzhen) Ltd *

BOCI-Prudential Trustee
Limited *

Che Hsing (Nominees)
Limited *

Chiyu Banking Corporation
(Nominees) Limited *

Chung Chiat Company
Limited

Dwell Bay Limited

Hong Kong
2 February 1948

Hong Kong
24 April 1947

Hong Kong
9 September 1980

Hong Kong
22 August 1978

Hong Kong
1 October 1985

Hong Kong
6 November 1987

Hong Kong
1 December 1997

Hong Kong
24 August 1982

Cayman
10 November 2006

PRC
16 April 1990

PRC
26 May 1993

Hong Kong
11 October 1999

Hong Kong
23 April 1980

Hong Kong
3 November 1981

Hong Kong
9 April 1980

Hong Kong
19 December 1980

Ordinary shares
HK$600,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$300,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$480,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$500,000

Ordinary shares
HK$2

Ordinary shares
HK$3,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$200,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$2,000,000

Ordinary shares
US$50,000

Registered capital
HK$70,000,000

Registered capital
HK$40,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$300,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$10,000

Ordinary shares
HK$100,000

Ordinary shares
HK$200

Ordinary shares
HK$100,000

300

100.00%

70.49%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

64.20%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

41.10%

100.00%

70.49%

100.00%

100.00%

Banking business

Banking business

Credit card services

Property holding
and investment

Nominee services

Trustee and agency
services

Trustee services

Travel services

Note issuing

Property holding
and investment

Information
technology
services

Trustee services

Nominee services
and investment
holding

Investment holding

Property holding
and investment

Property holding
and investment
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Name of company

Country/place
and date of
incorporation/
operation

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage of
attributable
equity interest

Principal activities

Glister Company Limited *

Glory Cardinal Limited *

Grace Charter Limited *

G.Z.Y. Microfilm
Technology (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd. *

Hua Chiao Commercial
(Nominees) Limited *

Kincheng Finance (H.K.)
Limited

Kincheng Investments &
Developments (H.K.)
Limited

Kincheng (Nominees)
Limited *

Kiu Nam Investment
Corporation Limited

Kwong Li Nam Investment
Agency Limited *

Nan Song Company,
Limited *

Nanyang Commercial Bank
(China) Limited

Nanyang Commercial Bank
(Nominees) Limited *

Nanyang Commercial Bank
Trustee Limited *

Nanyang Finance Company
Limited

Hong Kong
26 March 2001

Hong Kong
4 May 2001

Hong Kong
4 May 2001

PRC
24 September 1993

Hong Kong
28 October 1986

Hong Kong
30 March 1979

Hong Kong
15 May 1981

Hong Kong
12 December 1980

Hong Kong
9 November 1963

Hong Kong
25 May 1984

Hong Kong
13 April 1965

PRC
14 December 2007

Hong Kong
22 August 1980

Hong Kong
22 October 1976

Hong Kong
16 March 1979

Ordinary shares
HK$2

Ordinary shares
HK$2

Ordinary shares
HK$2

Registered capital
HK$40,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$10,000

Ordinary shares
HK$225,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$6,000

Ordinary shares
HK$100,000

Ordinary shares
HK$2,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$3,050,000

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000,000

Registered capital
RMB2,500,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$50,000

Ordinary shares
HK$3,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$50,000,000

301

70.49%

70.49%

70.49%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Property holding
and investment

Nominee services

Loan financing

Property holding
and investment

Nominee services

Property holding
and investment

Investment agency

Property investment
and investment
holding

Banking business

Nominee services

Trustee services

Financial services
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding
Corporation * 20 April 2001 US$1
Patson (HK) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 and investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 and investment
Po Sang Financial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Investment Services 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Company Limited *
Po Sang Futures Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Po Sang (Nominees) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
29 April 1993 HK$10,000
Rams City (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 2 May 1986 HK$2,000,000 and investment
holding
Sanicon Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
24 January 2000 HK$2 and investment
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited * 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
4 September 1979 HK$2 and investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation, Limited * 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 and investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000 and investment
holding
Sin Yeh Shing Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

Limited

28 November 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Name of company

Country/place
and date of
incorporation/
operation

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage of
attributable
equity interest

Principal activities

Sino Information Services
Company Limited

The China-South Sea
(Nominees) Services
Limited *

The China State
(Nominees) Limited *

The China State Trustee
Limited *

Track Link Investment
Limited

Yien Yieh (Nominee)
Limited *

Champion Leader International Limited completed winding up procedures on 8 April 2007.

Excellent Way Properties Limited completed winding up procedures on 12 May 2007.

Remarks:

Hong Kong
11 February 1993

Hong Kong
13 February 1981

Hong Kong
14 May 1982

Hong Kong
17 July 1981

Hong Kong
8 February 1994

Hong Kong
26 June 2001

Ordinary shares
HK$7,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$100,000

Ordinary shares
HK$100,000

Ordinary shares
HK$3,000,000

Ordinary shares
HK$2

Ordinary shares
HK$2,000

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Information services

Nominee services

Nominee services
and investment
holding

Trustee services

Property holding
and investment

Nominee services
and investment
holding

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is

marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its regulatory

purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance with

the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants Ordinance.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“AC” The Audit Committee

“ALCO” The Asset and Liability Management Committee
“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOC”

Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which
are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange respectively

“BOC (BVI)”

BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
the British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong
(Group) Limited

“BOC-CC”

BOC Credit Card (International) Limited, a company incorporated under the
laws of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“BOCHK?” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for
its regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“CCO” Chief Credit Officer

“CE” Chief Executive

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited

“Chiyu”

Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

306




@ ¥ & 4 £r(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“ECAI(s)” External Credit Assessment Institution(s)

“ESPD” The Economics & Strategic Planning Department

“Fitch” Fitch Ratings

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“HK GAAP” Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Hong Kong
“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKAS-Int” HKAS Interpretation

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Listing Rules”

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“MPF”

Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended

“Moody’s” Moody’s Investors Service

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“ORSO schemes” The Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“PRC” The People’s Republic of China

“‘RC” The Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMD”

The Risk Management Department
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“STC approach”

Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

“STM approach”

Standardised (Market Risk) Approach

“STO approach”

Standardised (Operational Risk) Approach

“Share Option Scheme”

The Share Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“Sharesave Plan”

The Sharesave Plan conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“TD” The Treasury Department
“us” The United States of America
“VAR” Value at Risk
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	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	2. 主要会计政策摘要（续）
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
	    (ii) Capital charge for market risk
	2007
	    (ii) Capital charge for market risk (continued)

	8. Net loss on investments in securities
	2007
	2006 
	2007
	2006
	2007
	2006 
	Taxation in the income statement represents:
	2007 
	2006
	港币百万元
	2007 
	2006 

	18. 认股权计划
	18. 认股权计划（续）
	(b) 上市前认股权计划
	18. 认股权计划（续）
	19. 董事及高级管理人员酬金
	19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
	本年度本集团就本银行董事为本银行及管理附属公司提供之服务而已付及其应收未收之酬金详情如下：
	19. 董事及高级管理人员酬金（续）
	19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
	* 独立非执行董事
	19. 董事及高级管理人员酬金（续）
	19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
	19. 董事及高级管理人员酬金（续）
	19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
	19. 董事及高级管理人员酬金（续）
	19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)　 
	(b) 五位最高薪酬人士（续）
	20. 库存现金及在银行及其他金融机构的结余
	20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
	24. 贷款减值准备
	24. Loan impairment allowances
	24. 贷款减值准备（续）
	24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)
	24. 贷款减值准备（续）
	24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)
	24. 贷款减值准备（续）
	24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)
	26. 附属公司权益
	26. Interests in subsidiaries
	27. 联营公司权益
	27. Interests in associates
	27. 联营公司权益（续）
	27. Interests in associates (continued)
	Trilease International Limited completed winding up procedures on 7 April 2007.
	28. Investment properties
	于2007年12月31日，列于资产负债表内之投资物业，乃依据独立特许测量师第一太平戴维斯估值及专业顾问有限公司于2007年12月31日以公平值为基准所进行之专业估值。
	投资物业之账面值按租约剩余期限分析如下：
	房产之账面值按租约剩余期限分析如下：
	The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as follows:
	As at 31 December 2007, the net book value of premises that would have been included in the Group’s and Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses was HK$6,072 million (2006: HK$5,750 million) and HK$4,809 million (2006: HK$4,465 million) respectively.
	30. Other assets
	香港特别行政区流通纸币由持有之香港特别行政区政府负债证明书之存款基金作担保。
	The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
	2007 
	2006 

	The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating lease arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
	The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial activities of the Group. 
	No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
	44. Segmental reporting
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)
	44. Segmental reporting (continued)

	Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
	2007
	2006
	HK$’m
	HK$’m
	2007
	2006
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	2007
	2006
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	2007
	2006
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	利息收入／
	（支出）
	年末結餘
	Outstanding balance at end of the year
	2007 
	2006 
	Total
	Total
	中银香港（控股）有限公司的董事会
	中国银行股份有限公司，一家根据中国法例成立之商业银行及股份制有限责任公司，其H股及A股股份分别于香港联交所及上海证券交易所挂牌上市




